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On February 26th, NN contacted asu+ElT NGTON, wife of subject BILL
REMINGTON, and AKW said she wohld like to have lunch with him and suggested
the following day. saild he couldn't do it then ard ANN asked him to
come out to dinner, agreed, and they decided on 7:30 Pii, on the same
day. ANV said that was a goed time because her children would be in bed then.
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; . The fOllOWlng is the results of a mail cover placed on the

bx

Tom

‘ *‘h». ARAICHAZL
- . 20 bis e Cels
Paris 1y

W. Remington
1262 Hew Hampshire sve., N,
Washington, D, C,

“fhﬁ' subject ‘from March 1 through 15th, inclusive:

To

aa—

7illiam heminzton

. 11 Tauxenmont 4,

alexardria, Va,

The American Economic association i/illiam Remington

* Rorthwestern University

uvanston, I1linois
j

Gilbert Hall of Science
1610 X Street, H. V.

" Viashing#tn 6, D. C.

Ca 1008

':f 99 iiagazine St.
Cambridge 39, wass,

" Navy Depertment

Potomaé River Naval Command
Headquarters

Naval Gun Factory
Washington 25, D. C,
(Register No. 88292)

'UashingtOn Chapter
. Union for Lemocratic Action
819~13th St., N.W.
Washington 5, D. C,

villiam Hemington

iilliam Remincston

Viilliam Remington

Filliam demington

L

Willijam Remington

Fostmark

..arch £, 1947

urs. Villiam Jg,;er“&nmlngton liarch 7, 19347

‘arch 7, 1947
larch 13, 1947

iiarch 13, 1947

iiarch 15, 1947

ifarch 20, 1947

iiarch 20, 1947
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at GTE.!R, advised -

that "bmmgton was leaving the office of OFR and was supposed to go on ...
the payroll of the Council of Zconomic Advisors on larch 2k, 1947. She SCETR
added he was taking a cut in salary from Grade F-8 to Grade P-6. Tt

IR S . _'-—_-. The Congressional Directory 1ists the Council of n-conomic
.-Ldvisors as being located at the State Lepartment Building and the Iollow:lng
officers: . ) .

e ez EDTIN G, NOUR:: Cheiman ¢ T e
’ : - LEON H. K’JP:ﬁIn‘G, Vice-Cha . . .
JON Da CL\RK, ~ember

s "t‘:?..r" E ey *Zf.v‘g.‘*.:' a.x:.:::"f-hm
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& Pittsburoh Field Division concerning.'ra.
- - RALRSIGY plans marry when he cpbteins his di orce from his present wifes
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.of JANQ SHZPHLED&

at 12:35 P. L. and met JiAEE SHSPHZRD at 1118 15th Street, il, -
of the Jashington Post newspaper,

Tife ..
Dawghter .. -
Father . . ...
wother
Brothers-

Sisters

PHYSICAL SURVSILIANCE

The following physical surveillance was conducted by Special
IT 8nd WILme R. COFV“ SCi to determine tke ident*ty

:Jr" f‘i\.r £ '.: .,.;

REHIMGTDH mas observed leavirg tha\lobby of the RFC “u*lding
.y tae office
They proceeded to Sholl's .lestaurant at

Connecticut ard L Street where they had lunch,

Jdn¥E SHEFHERD is descrited

P A LA S AL SRR S S ®
- Age P A [ R
. Helght -~ . € feet 6 or 7 inches
... Teight = - " 130 pounds
L sr. - Haip - TR Lizht, with reddish tint, bobbed
cn Zyes . : Srown
.~ .. . Complexion -Badj nock marks on faca .
-~ Build . Hedium :

glassqs occasionallj

-

Jears horn-rimred
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’Q’eheral Bureau of Tuurnttgatwn 1 CLs A.Tam-:._-.;
WRC :BGH .mtel’l States Departinent of !h. A };‘:”:‘HL
100-17493 Washington Field Division, Room 1706 ,hjm,in_"““"i
wiashington 25, v. C. : O i
: hv Jieees 4
£ April 28, 1947 - L T .....-j.-t . '_
-% o S
Director, FBI M e :
RE: GREGORY BTN
ESPIONAGE - R L

&z.riu_@i.w.mmf&@@m@,
Dear Sir: . ' /;':' s

The following is the complete result of a reintnmew of sub,]ect, ’T/ t____
REMINGTON on April 22 and 23, 1947. : ,’

On April 18, 1947, KREXINGTON contacted tnis office stating that he -~ - il
desired to talk to agent.s again inasmuch as he had several questions he Y
wanted to aslk them. Accordingly, arrangements wers made for RESLNGION to
come to the Viashington Field Office on April 22, 1947. At that time REMINGTON
was interviewed by Special Agents WILLIAM R. CGIﬁJELISON, 0SCAR H. SELLS and /
KENWERLY R, CORBETT from 10 a.m. until 12:30 p.n.

—

PR |

-~ ¥

REGINGTON stated that he was being considered for e position with
the Atomic Energy Commission, having been recommended for this position by

._:A
some of his former associates at the War Production Board. 4e stated that _'_:
since his flrs't interview with agents of the i/2shingtion Field Office he had )
called VARD.ETEGART of the Atomlc Energy Commission, who had requested him to {2

. subnii an pplicatlon for employment and he advised STEXART that he was not

sending in his application at this time, giving as his reasons that he had
certain obligzations to the Economlc Advisory Council with which he is present-
1y employed and due to a previous Dies investigation of him. REMIKGION
requested advice from the interviewing agents as to whether he had done the
right thing in not submitting his application to the Atomic fnergy Commission. .
He stated that he was under the impression taat the FEI either approvsd or =7
disapproved the Atomic Tnergy Commission applications. REGINGTON-vwas 1nformed
that while the FBI conducts the investization of all Atomic Znergy Commission
applicants, the FBI does not make the decision as to whether the applicant ’
will be approved or disapproved, and the interviewing agents informed him .- j)

that they could not advise him in any way regarding his application with the '
Atomic Energy Commission. REIINGTON stated that he could understand the )
position of the FBI in the investigation of him, and that if he werc "in our
shoes" he would not himself approve of such an applicant. UHe added that while
he himself might be all right, if there were a hundred other people like him in

J ‘the Atomic Energy Commission, some of ghem might do & great deal of damage.
l .
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RELINGTON stated that he had some additional information regard-
ind some of his assocliales discussed in the previous interview. Regarding
hig mentioning of several persons in the Washington area who had attended
the convention of the American People's Mobilization in Chicago, he recalled

that a “Lucy" and a "Jack" who were unidentified by him during the first
" interview, were LUC NCOCK, & member of the Cafeteria Workers Union, and
JACKYQUCKER, a membe¥ Sf the Shoe Union. REMINGTON recalled attending a
meeting of the Executive Committee of the American Peoplat's lobilization

at a house in Georgetown, during which a discussion of leaflets arose, He
advised that he did not like the approach of these people in the preparation
of these leaflets, particularly the slogans being used, ete. He added that
he felt the; were too isolationist in their ideas. He added that there were
about four people at this meeting, which was held at the home of a man about
fifty years of age whose wife had been active in the American Peoplels
Mobilization. He could only name one person who attended this meeting -
JOE, JLLiAN. He described GILLEAN as a short, stocky man with a high fore-
heéd, that he was practically bald, wore glasses and had a definite accent,
He does not recall ever secing any of these people again except GILLIAN,

whom he later saw ia 1943 when GILIMAN came to see THOMAS}BL&IoDELL har
Production Board, regerding a trede proposal with Russia which GILLAAN had
worked out, At that time BLAISDELL was the immediate supervisor of RrMINGTION,

REMINGION advised that in the previous interview he had over-
looked one organization of which he is a member, namely, the American Veterans
Committee. He stated that although he felt that the AVC should not be con-
sidered a Communist front organization, he knew that there had been Communisi
igroups active in the AVC. He advised that he had played a semi-zetive part
in the anti-Communist group in iiashington, and that the so=-ralled Communist
‘group soemed to be lead by one DON/ROTHENBEAG, whom he had met at the home

of the HrDMONTS, REMINGTION also recalled meeting ROTHENBERG at a party given
Iby ROTHENBERG in honor ¢f JOANFEDUONT in the s pring of 1946. (ROTHENBZRG is
the brother of BERNA HOWT 's wife, JOAN). He is also President of the
;i AVC chapter at George Washington University,

On one occasion RELINGTON recalled having lunch with two men whom
he knew vhile employed by the Tennessee Valley Authority, Knoxville, Tennesses.
These men were JOHWNY/FRANTZ and "CHICK"SALBER., During this luncheon ALBER
appeared not to like “the way the war was going in Europe and seemed to be
very anti-British, REIINGION got the impression that ALBER might be a
Communist, He could not recall the date of this luncheon but believed it
to be before Germany invaded Russia,

REIINGTON stated that in February, 1947, he made a trip to New
York, which was probably well known to the Fol, and inasmuch as he felt that

-
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his actions on this irip might be suspicious he wanied to explain thems He .
stated that ROBERT/LLEIMAN of wWorld Report liagazine asked him to pick up

som{ books at thq;ﬂFﬁur Continents™ bookstore, which was described by
REIINGTOil as the officlal Aussian bookstore in New York City. REMINGTON
enumerated a number of books dealing with Russian history, which KLEIFMAM
wanted for research purposes because he was anticipating going to Hoscow to
report the kiinisters Conference for World Report Hagazine, RENINGION
recalled that he had difficulty in locating these books and in his efforts
contacted the Workers Bookshop, Barnes and Noble Bookstore, Macy's Bookstore,
Brentano's and Scribner's. He stated that he was told at the Four Continents
Bookstore to contact a Krs./R03EN of the International Book Service, River-
side Drive, New York. He did not go to this address but did contact them
telephonically and was- told by kr. ROSEN that they had several thousand

books about Russia. He subsequently gave this latter address to KLEIFAN.

RESINGTON was again questioned about his contacts with HELEN and
pertinent information developed was reported to the Bureau by letter dated
April 23, 1947, which incorporated the signed statement of REMINGTON,

Regarding his association with BERNARD S.}ﬁ%DMOHT, REMINGTON

stated that he first met REDIONT in the fall of 1940 at the hone of the

UCKS" - who lived on 110th Street, one or two blocks eastof Amsterdam
in New York City., He stated that at the time KZDMONT has just been chased N
out, of Europe, where he had gone on some kind of felloyship he had received- /1 y j

from Columbia University. /,//(g1€(”51<4> (ﬂﬂ

& /
~— Cd .

RED..ONT stated that he knew that JOEJNORTH was elther a Com?ﬁgist
or at least a fellow trsveler, and undgibtedly the man he knew as JOHH was”
a fellow traveler in view of his assochation with NORTH. He also divised
thet he knew that Pl was a leftist ne¢fispaper and that I. F,?STONE was a
leftist, He also stated that HELEN-fas a leftist but advised that if Russia
had not been on our side he would nok ‘have talked with anyone who was a
leftist. REJINGTON seemed to jusiify his actions in talking with these
people at that time because of the fact that the United States was making
every effort to get along with the leftist element in this country.

—
!
ot

—— e

AEINGTON stated that his disagreements with his mother-in-law,
ELIZABETHA 005, stemmed from the fact that her attitude regarding the Russian
jnvasion“of Finland was the opposite of his, He stated that he was very much
opposed to this invasion while she was pro-Russian. He felt that ELIZABETH
MOOS was converted to Communism by AL/IARREN, a veteran of the Spanish
International Brigade, who came here from Spain and lived with Mrs. EHOOS,

He added that WARREN was an organizer for the Communist Party and on one of
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his recent trips to New York City he saw WARREN and that WARREN advised him
that he, WARZEN, expects to take a trip to jhe tfiest Coast in-the summer of =
_1337. REMINGTON recalled meeting EDWIN S y/nlTH, CORLISS-TAMONT and PHILIP
/Jh¥FE and others at a party he attended with ELIZABETH LiQOS in New York City.
He'definitely remembers JAFFE because he got into an argument with hin regard-
ing Russiats participation in the Pacific end of the war.

REZINGTON stated that he had attended parties in 1940, mostly on
Sunday, at,the home of BIL&(%;BCKLEI. Other persons attending these parties
were RALPH/FIADSELL, iFOVLER, and HENRIETTA ___ . He believed
that HENRIEITA might have been HENRIETTA BUCKIASTER. He stated that HINCKLEY
was formerly employed by the Railroad Retirement Board and the American ied
Cross and was at one time head of the American Youth Congress and was closely
associated with Jg;kCADDEN and VIVIﬁyiLEHMAN, who is CADDEN's wifes”

During the interview REMINGTON was asked what conclusious he would
make regarding & person who associated with the type of people he had been
associating with and who had been affiliated with various organizations which
had been considered Communist front organizations, and he stated that if he
had to make a classification of himself he would call himself a "misguided
liberal and possibly a Communist."

On April 15, 1947, while under phgsical surveillance, RENINGTON
was observed Lo meot HARRY NAGDOFF and LOUIEJEAN at the corner of 15th Street
and New York Avenue, as they were returning from lunch. They walked from
15th Street to the State Department Building, where RMMINGTON parted froa
I:AGDOFF and BEAN, Upon questioning, REMINGTON stated that he knew i GDOFF

,ngv ~ when he was employed at the War Production Board and added that JA¥'DEISS,

. a former neighbor at Tauxemont, had told him that KAGDOFF had left the
' Depariment of Commerce and was now employed by the New Council of American
Business, He stated that BEAN was employed by the Burean of the Budget,

*;Zﬂy 4% the time he volunteered no further information concerning these persons.

(a At the conclusion of the interview on April 22, 1947, RENINGTON

T

was asked if he would sign a statement regarding his assoclation with persons
connected with this case, ané he agreed to sign’a statement prepared either
by himself or the interviewing agents. Subsequently a statement was pre-
pared and he returned to the liashington ¥ield Office on the morning of

April 23, 1947, and signed a prepared statement in which he made certain
minor changes. This statement was forwarded to the Bureau by letter dated
April 23, 1947.

Fhen REMINGTON returned to the iashington Field Office on the
morning of April 23, 1947, he gave the following additional information:
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§ . - He stated that JOE RORTH came to VWashington when he, RENINGTON, ™
lived on N Street in October, 1940, and during his visits to Washington
he gsaw many peoples On one occasion he calle KINGTON's wife, ANN, and
came to the HEWINCTON home for dinner. He sthted that he knew NOR;H was in
Washington in 1931 covering the Veterans bonus march for & magazine with
the idea that a revolution was going to break out in Vashington, D. C. at
that time, and to elude any specisl sgents who might be following or looking
for him NORTH did not come from New York on the train but flew down on a
‘ plane, REMINGTON voluntarily offered his services to help uncover any
other members or groups comnected with instant case, and even suggested
that he might make an effort to place himself where he could come in con-
tact with JOE KORTH to see if NORTH would 4ry to iniroduce him to somsone
olse, who is still active in espionage work. He added that in the event
he was ever contacted azain by anyonc seeking information he would
imnediately contact the nearest FBI Oflice.

RELINGTON advised that the mason for his present predicament

could be based on two mistakes he had made; nawely, a bad marriage, snd

. ' the fact that he alwmays took an abstract view of things; and he expects

'to pay Tor these mistakes either directly or indirectly the rest of his
1ife.

¢ .

In his association with HER #ARE, he stated thet he had heard
WARE make very critical remarks apgainst Russia but cannot understand the
company he continues to keep. REXINGION wopld not elaborate on these
remarks concerning WARE. Regarding ROBERT'DAVENFORT, RPMINGION stated that
he did not believe DAVENPORT was a Communist; howover, he was an extreme
1iberal and he associates with questionable people, He stated that
" ROBERT/LEHIAAN was not and has never been a Communist. However, he has a
brother who perticipates in front organizations., He could not recall
LEHLAN®s brother's first name. : ‘

g

Regarding REIN:TON's membership in the American Veterans
Comaittee, he offered to attend the meetings of this organization and try
to obtain the names of those members in the~AVC who voted against the ousting
of Communists. He stated that if he were successful in getting these names
he would turn then over to the Washington Field Office, RENINGTON also
suggested that may be the Bureau could use his services upon the return of
BERNARD S. REDAONT to this country.

Upon the conclusion of this interview REWINGTON was asked if

he would advise this office when he changes his address or job and he
stated that he would be very glad to do so.
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i On April 24, 1947, RESINGTON contacted Special Agent WILLIAM. -

{CORNELISON by telephone and stated that he had again rececived a re-
quést from the Atomic Energy Commiszion to submit his application for
employment with that organization, and that he would like to have a
representative of the Atomic Energy Commission talk with Agent CORNELISON
so he could be apprised of REMINGTON's background. REMIKNCTON was advised
that under no circumstances could information be given to anyone at the
Atonic Energy Commission unless the Commission had requested such an
investigation to be made by the FBI and that this would have to come
through official channels. In this regard REMINGTON stated that he would
not file his application with the Atomic Energy Commission.

Very truly yours,

cc - New York

wﬂ'_/m u"l""‘. C“Q’q'-' - ‘l’h}‘hw}&—:’!#&w h

CRP 2
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BY SPECYAL HELSEMGER
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Npm-l’coax usr.
L

Lo LI Rnrerence is made to my letti r 1o you dated April 25, 1947,
. v which tranamittaa invastigative reports reflecting the results of

'5*5 1ntarv1ewa‘witq a number of subjJects in tais case, including ihose _
+ ‘omployad by ths Qcverne; t. "articnlar reforence is made to an inzor-

v K )

e VAOW hesi. Bkl

rra tate Fopurumeut has rejuested thnt this Burcau furnish
.%o then the resulte cf the interview with Nortman., Your advice is
. degired as to whetrer this request should bo ccmplied with or whether
1t 15 # getter whiich will be handled by the Derarizent. ‘ .

thor covernpent anployveed who were interviewed included

ouncil cracutivy Offices of ths President.

'f;- Ir viaw of the reavest frux the State Depertment, it is F7
». antlcipatcd thet sisilar requests will be mzde by the heads of other S{ .
"5: goveranent agencies whers the other svujacts who wmere intervivwad are Y e '

employed.

5 . ! - . / -
. . I will appreciate your acvica a3 to whather this wureas soould ,,/,gi
<% furnish the results of any of these inrterviews to governmantal departzents ,/ _,,
.lor if the Departzent desires thut such information be withheld pending ’/Jﬁ¢¢‘ﬁf
- further decision regarding.the disposition of this case. :
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b S
SUB]BC‘:: GREGORY CASE 2 ' ;o ‘jj/
© 77T (VILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON) ‘ {
cwsmcen ' ESPIONAGE - R

Reference is made to Bureau letter dated March 14, 1847, to
the New York Field Division, with coplea to the Washington Field Dlvie
sion, requesting the preparation of background information on subjects
in the GREGORY case, to be used in snticipated interviews with subjects.
In compliance therewith, the following information was obtained from
the files of the VWashington Field Divieion regsrding subject WILLIAM
WALTER REMINGTON end is submitted as an outline to be used in the

. anticipated interview yith sublect.

BACKGROUND

. REMINGTON was bora in New York City, October <5, 1917. Ee
attendad elementary school in Ridgewood, Few Jersey and eraduated fronm
the Ridgewood High School in 1934, In June, 1939, REMINGTON received o
& B.A. degres from Dartmouth in Hanover, New Hampshire; and in June, Fy
1940, recelved an M.A. degree from Columbia University, New York City. O
He was a member of Phi Beta Kappa fraternity., He married ANNE™MOCS \“
in Yew York City on June 23, 1939 nnd they have two children; a son, )
. BRUCE, borm March 15, 1942, and a daughter, GALEYFR, born April B, &
1944, BEMINGTONTs father is FREDERICK CLEMENT REMINGTON and his
mother is LIILIAY SUTHERLAND--REMINGTON, They presently reside at ..\8
836 East Ridgewood Avenue, Ridgewood, New Jersoy. _&1‘,me;;/.,_: }C;;_ :
] At the present time, REMINGTON is not living with his wifae,
! ANNE, and he maintains a room at the residence of ROBERT C.«MOSES
at 1262 New Hampshire Avenue, M. W., Washington, D. C., telephone
! MStropolitan 4070. He is presently employed by 0.W.M.R, (Office of
war Mobilization and Reconversion), Room <016, Temporary Buildins K,
i telephone EXecutive 4900, extension 5133. }’}

The following is a list of REMINGIOR's employment since - |
1936: ‘- ¥

From September, 1936 to April, 1937 Tennessee Valley Authority
Knoxville, Tennessas Ca

From April, 1937 to Augusi, 1937 o Yorkers Education Committee
WROORSY T ¥noxville, Tesnesses
) ’_91[‘%?5- {C .i)(/:'. 2‘//9
Assistant to the Asslistant.
{ Director , . A

A : Lo ;."I' ;
: . -~ Ketional Ressurces Plannin i
NP Board nt(’f

COPIES DRETROTED __L:-" L 5} Washington, D, C. / 4 //j//\f}
6 U NAY 8 1047 7 ¥ v

From May, 1940 to June, 1941
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,ﬁ~f- - § From ?ebrnary, 1942 to Hay. 1943 5’A'j

f§3“" From July, 1941 to Jannary. 1942 5,‘"_j--‘;l._Jru,sa.m‘:ia.te Economist, O.P.As

*?fz?lanning Commitfee :_}1{.,._“_; v
.'-;War Production Board :

il
s

'4. ..'*:ft" - '&1," . ; R ._‘._,

From May, 1943 to April; 1944” War Production Board ‘under
_ o e  DHOMAS C. BLAISDELL, Director -
' S B %7 "of ‘the Orders and Regulation
L “: L; ‘ . -Burean T ]
April, 1944 to January, 1945 ° ' Attended Navy School Boulder,
B B T “ Goloredo, .obtaining iastruc- i+ °

&

Co e RO : "*j_tions in Russian and Naval
R S Frovsws " Orientation;” and commissioned
: LT IELIEEREE ST ., .- an Ensign in U.S.H. September
- . -}!;* Lt 8, 1944 _
February, 1945 to Juna, 1945 T On duty with the Havy in ¥ash-
o s it e ipgton,’ Do Ce, with duties
Dl *f"‘f?ﬂﬁﬁff‘-?ﬂﬂ‘_ | consisting of translating
e ..f el S’ technical material from Ruse
oo tvoEs e slan to English ‘
July, 1945 to November, 1945 % " - v Assistant to the Minister inm . .
‘ -4 e 7R Charge of the Mission of
. gl 2" Boonomic Affalrs, American
. U ' AR “! ‘Embassy, London, England.

o e SRR tappg Minister wes THOAS C.
DO FERL R — " .‘:‘..:-_..',_‘ TR L . BLAISD_&LL

Fron Decemﬁer. 1945 to the p;eeenf if@é ;u’hmployed by the Office of Var
o B R Hobilization end Eeconvereion
i . - - L ,’, :nf'-!,.
REMINGTOV’s Navy personnel file reflecta a statement to the
effect that he was & membar of the following orgaenizations:

‘Inoxville Workers Education Committee
‘f1a to China . R s

Jfﬁanctions Against Ttaly ' -
/,omerican Federation of Government Employeea
erican Youth Congress ' :'+ .

Cooperative Book Shop .
‘¥merican Peace Mobilization

Aa the result of an 1nvestigation conducted on subject REMINGTON,
when he was an applicant for the Office of Emergency Managewent, the
followln information was obtained from an interview with (ST

adviged that he was EEMIEGTON'B

when BEMINGTON was employed by the T V.A.. Enoxville, Tennesses, and
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and that BEMIHGTOH resigned his position with T, V.A. to devote his

‘~-full time to a labor.movement which had been originated during the

first part of 1937, being a group of young men associated with
T, VA further advised that this particular movement, which
was known as the-Workers Pducation Committee, was formed to -afford ™

members of locall trade and labor unions and:their families en opROT= - 7

tunity to study economics, etc., and to further-promote the ldeas--
of consumer cooperation in the lower income- groups; that the pro-

gran, as proposed by the Committee, was. endorsed by 8 oumb £ '
unions affilisted. with both the A.F, of L. 'and C.1.0s # LTy

added that because of the lack of funds endidissension afiong tho-_f%'w~-

members of the organization as to pollcies of :instruction,- the
progran and the Committee, after a short time, ceassd to exist -
and that Bo records are available as to its: ideas or activities.-

A

: of Knoxvﬂle, Ten=
nessee. gave the following. information regarding BEMILGEON. f

B2 _-c‘

From the perlod June. 1937 to August, 1937, - one MEEWIH_m "

ment 350933 Broadway, Kno§villa,HTennessee. which was also used by
WILLIAM BEMINGTON, HORACEIBRYAN and WILLIAKFARLOV as a residence
and that TODD rented Podt Office Box- No, 1692 in conjunction with
PADQ;GPOUGH State Secretary of the Communist Party; that on May

26, 1937, TODD, BRYAN, REMINGTON and MARLOW moved to 1310 Osgk -Avenue,

Enoxville, Tennessee. in company with HENRY HART and that HART, in
a subsequent interview. conducted by a Congressional Committee, ad~
nitted he was ‘a- member of the Communist Party at that time,

- The following information was submitted by

f EEMINGTION'g, 5188 Fulton Street, N. W,
ashington, D, C. She advised t {INGTON and his wife,. A%PEJ
were "big shots” in the American Peace Mobilization in ‘1940 and
that she had heard them make many calls ‘'summoning peocple to attend
the American Pocace Mobilization meetinge and that both were very
vclose to the American Peace beilization - headquarters in Ghicago.

ANNE REHINGTON wife of” subject. was Executive Secretary
of .the Washington Chapter of the American Peace Mobilization, now
'known as the Americen People's Mobilization., Her name appeared -
on the active indices of the National Federation for Constitutional
Liberties. She is alleged to have attended the Natiomal Assembly
of the American Youth Congress held in Washington, D. C., on Novem~
ber 1 to 3, 1940 and she is known to have.solicited funds:for the -
housing of the American Youth Congress delegates during their con-.

pears as a life member in:the Washington Bookshop list, dated

‘TODD who was the head organizer of the C.I,0.; engaged an aparte .': -

ference in Washington, D, C., February 7-to.9, 1941. Her nsme ap- ' ..

n——c
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February 18, 1944, An article which appeared in the SUNDAY STAR,
; |Fedbruary 24, 1946, listed ANNE REMINGTON as being Chalrman of the
; fhirfax County League of Women Voters, .

. The name of WILLIAM REMINGTON is listed as a Communist
associate of DAVID LIVINGSTOM®MARTIX, alias David Stone” Martin,

The followingz information was submitted by informant GREGORY
op Fovember 30, 1945,

v GREGOBY stated that REMINGTON was intreduced to JACOBR M,

~ﬁCOLO§. alias Tih, Russien Esplonage Agent, who died in Fovember,
1543, by JOE=YORTH, who 1s a member of the Board of Editors of the
nagazine +ENEW MASSES", some time in 1942, GREGCRY stated that she
has never:seen JOE NCKTH. She added that she was formally introduced
to REEINGTON and his wife, ANNE, at a dinner in New York City and
therecafter contacted REMINGTOK on her trips to Washington during the
lperiod from 1942 to 1944, GREGORY stated thet REMINGTOLN supplied in-
formation such es charts setting out girplene production snd other
matters concerning the sircraft industry, that would in the course
of reguler business, come through his hands as an emplovee of the
¥ar Production Boerd, REMINGTOF would also give GREGORY scraps of
peper upon which he had scribbled information concerning tests made
of alrplenes end otker data concerning hieh octzne gascline egnd in-
fornmation wholly related to aircraft production. This 1nformetion
ie believed by GREGORY to have been copied from official reporte and
other information thet came in to REMINGION's possession throuzgh
official channels.

REWMIEGTCY also furnished informestion to GREGORY that came
into his possession from his conversations with government officials
and other individusls whom he would see in the normal course of his
officlal duties, GREGORY recalls specificslly that REMIKGTIH told
her zbout a new process that had been developed for the manufacture
of scientific rubber, GHEGORY added thet REMINGION was s dues paying
Communist member and thet on her visits to him in Washington, she

ould attempt to obtain his regular dues. She added that she would
sually meet REMIKGTQMN at a restaurant leocated at Constitution Avenusa,
ear Sth Street, and would also meet him at the Mellon Art Gallery

d other places in that vicinity. OShe stated thsat she never had
ontacted him st his home or at his office. R )

———— . e et

' In the Spring of 1943, REMINGTOE advised GREGORY that BERNARD
S~HEDMONT, who is employed in the Fress Division of the Coordinator .
o{;Inter-American Affaire, might be an individusl whorn she would be

desirous of contscting. GREGORY stated thet on her return to New Yori

Frd
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after this visit, she told GOLOS of REIMONT's possibilities end he : ..
instructed that REMINGTON solicit HEDMONT's assistance. GREGORY
added that REMINGTON was apparently successful beceuse GOLOS informed
her that REDMONT was conming to New York and that they were to meet

in the Few York Public Library, on Fifth Averune and Forty Second Street.
GREGOFY pccompenied GOLCS on this occasion, at which time GOLOS told =
REDMONT that he wanted any information that came.into his possession
and that said information would be given to LAEE‘BBDWDER GREGORY
stated that REDMONT did subsequently furnish information to her.

e, SN .

PHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE

On Februery 2, 1946, subject and his wife visited the home
of ROBERT S.LEHMAK, 8436 Manchester Road, Piney Eranch Apartments,
Silver Spring, Marvland.

On February 22, 1946, REHINGTON gave.a party at his home and
the following people were observed:

. _BER¥ARD and JOANNE-REDMONT
ROBERT/KLEIMAN
WARD ALLEN
PEGGY.»0 ! NEAL

On May 6, 13946, RENIhGTON}and his wife and JAMES W. LEWIS,
vigited the home of HEWRK HOLDSHIP*VARE 1024 Yorth Yontana Street,
Arlington, Virginia. (Colonel V.¥ "HAKISHOVICE was invited to this
party; however, it is not known whether he attended.)

48

On June 28, 1946, ANNE EEMINGTON met EquHA»L EEMAN, the wife
of ROBERT LEHMA%, for lunch at Jene! 's Restaurant.

On July £, 1948, the subject and his wife, AWNKE, ROBERT LEHMAN
and his wife, ﬁLISHA attended a party at PAT! "SHEPHERD's at 1830 K
Street, N. ¥. o

On July 19, 1946, HEMIKGTON snd his wife, ARES, and DURRfS"I;H
had dinner at Hogate'!s Sea Focod Restaurant.

The following names were zmong a list of individuals mainteined
by REMINGTON in his house and were obtained from a highly confidential
source:

“(LTHAN, OSCAR

+ ASHER, ROBERT E,
COLBY, MERLE E.

J]FATH, CRZEKMORE -
+ {FIT20ERALD, EDWARD

¢ FRANTZ, JOHN ¥,

e T = .-‘-}_J‘_ ‘ ;,.‘ & b
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o ¥ GERTLER, ; MAYNARD ...

“GILBERT, DICK ~ '

* =GRAVES, MORTIMER "7
' SKLEIMAY, ROBERR .
. Aeone, NORTHAK
., ‘J){?’I‘W JAMES B,

XSEEPEERD, JANE |
SALANT, WALTER,
.. . J/ISCHIMMEL, HERB [ TV LU T T
“USWERDLOW, IRVING 7. S e T T
SATOBIAS, MERVIN . .. .3 e : '
{DBISS, JAY .4

'..\

v A

are. neighbors and associates of
REMINGTON,. living in Tauxemont, Virginia.” It ie to be noted that
Tauremont 1s.a cooperative development, organized along socialist lines
and families 1living thers are krown to’ be pro-Russian aend members of
the Communist fromt organizationms.. '/ - -

g ._."'__,

The following 1ist of people

L
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The following 11;@ of hames_afp known associates of subject,”

R e R
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mmswon and his wife, m
'I.‘ OMAS Cs BLAT sm:.
SIGMUND~TIMBERG . =~ .
ELEANOR-ATMBERG -
Gmwlsm
- LUCY-STON
VIRGIN DURR ;
CLt ;Lﬁhg'
Rmozms
SOLTOZER T
ﬂmmmm i
ROBERT) m ,
JESSIE SCHEVARTZ
BERT‘!\FO STy oo e
" ROBERTXLEHMAN -~ -7 1™ = P
ELISHAMLERMAN . . CoE e e
JOETLOFTUS T RS SRS
ROBEET;HLEIM RS A

s!.

o
LT

"!‘Q-fa‘.- .

- The following 1nformation was obtained throughggggyi “41r§?

~Ip£9_r_mt-. T A PR

ANNE REFINGTOH contacted the Soviet Embaasy and’ reported that
a party was to be given for allied relief and Russia was sharing the
receipts. She inguired if there were any Russian relief organizations
in Washington, D, C. and was instructed by the Embassy to send money
to the Ruseian Embassy or if the rellef was in some other form, to send
it to the Ruasian war Relxef in Nav’York City.

On December 10, 1945 ANNE BEMIHGTON converaed with JOAHNE
REDMONT, the wife of BERLAED BEPMONT subject in instant case. REDMONT

is a very good friend of HELEN<SCOTI's, known Communist &and a contact of
'NICOLAI{S KIAGIN and MARIA?{ILI : suspected Rusglan espionsnge agents.

SRRIAGI YY) | .

On February 1, 45, BELLA#RODMAN contacted ANNE REMINGTON
and asked 1f she and BILL MINGTOR 'Wwould be interested in attending
a testimonisl dinner at the Mayflower Hotel for Mrs, BORDEN4HARRIMAN,
sponsored by the American Society for Russian Relief, at $6 00 per plate.
ANKE advised that she doubted she would be able to attend because of the
high price,’ : S

On March 15, 1946. JOANNE REDMONT invited REMINGTONS to her
home on March 22, 1946. ‘The invitation was accepted by ANNE REMINGTON,

On Auguat 5 1946. ANNE REFINGTON called several people on the
‘$elephone, 'introducing herself as a representative of the League of .
Women Voters and urged the_people'to go to. the polls and vote,

On Angust 19, 1946, BILL-REMINTON talked.to BERNIE NORTMAN

" !
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who 1s a subject in instent case, and during the conversation REMINGTON
asked NORTMAN if he knmew vhere MAYNARD-GERTLER was., (GERTLER also is-

a subject in instant case, »=~UORTMAR replied that GERTLEE. was in desper-
| ate need of 2 job and was one of the few who had not been placed, :

On August 20, 1946, BILL REMINGTON talked to MERVINTIOBIAS
and durine the discussion of TOBIAS' case which is before the Civil
Service Commission regarding his Communist activities, REMINGTON stated
that he, REMINGTON "have been investigated by every agency in town and
I just nicked by by the skin of my teeth, I think I am alright but I
don't know where I stand now,”

On January 19, 1947, JOYCE (MILLER) contacted ANNE REMINGION
and asvked if she was a member of the Southern Conference of Human ¥Wel-
fare whereupon ANNE replied that she didn't think so, however, that she
had contributed money once, -

. On Jenuary <4, 1947, FREDYIZAL contected ANNE REMINGTON., Dur-
ing the conversation she advised him she was writing a thesis on Russian
Trede Unions and he suzgested that she obtain a book on Russian labor
by MAIJBICE."-;)OBBS.
N
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: TO | : D. M. Ladd (‘Xﬁ"' | DATE: May 3, 1947

T

On April 15, 1947, Agents of ‘the Washington rield Office, while
"surveilling subject William -Walter Remingion, the subject in the Gregory
Case, observed thet Remington met subject Harry-Hlagdoif and Louis Bean at
the corner of Fifteenth Street and New York Avéide, Northwest, after which
they ell walked to the State Depertment Building. When Remington was 4
interviewed, he advised that he knew subject Megdoii when they were both emrlﬁyéaf“’%‘
at the War Productlon poard; and that Bean ig presently emvloyed by the bureeu of
.Egg‘gggggg: He volunteered no turther Intormstion concerning these persons.

FROQ : JF. Co btrick%g t.)ﬁ)y

SUB]B¢T

&t

L LTS - ’
ACTION Lo - .. /

It is suggested thai since uouls Bean is a knoyn contect end ausociate
of Harry Magdoirf', Harry Dexter white and William bal;fr;ﬁemlngton ‘ell supjeets in
: the Gregory Case strongly suspected of b& hg engupged in soviet espionage, snd is
presently emploved at the Bureau oI the Bud'et that this information te mnde nvail-

) T, T s L, ....w RGN R A S
H‘M.tb ﬁ"tf\k}:'-:' .&Q.G‘Lf;‘r \' .»\ jj%f r»..;.“" '.L»".Jw a.«'.')".v-"-i«* Lahe
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United States Departinent of Justice i :
| Washington Field Division P oo
' Room 1706 : I
- Washington 25, D. C.

J,& _ 3 : Karch 31, 1547

Diréct-or, FBI
- RE: GREGORY
ESPIONAGE - R S
P. BERNALZ{NORTMAN ~~ <,Wm-.,%,~‘., -
Dear Sir: ‘ ; ' o 1

Reference is made to Bureau letter directed to the New York |
Field Division dated March 1}, 1947, copies of which were furnished to this’
office requesting that a memorandum should be prepared on various individuals 4
for the possible use in connection with anticipated interviews., The follow- 4——
ing letter will outline inforwation contained in the files of the Washirngton
Field Division and this material will be used as a general outline in t.he-g
*

event NOKRTZAN is to be interviewed. _ %
| BACKGROUND _ A
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Director, FBL ' }arch 31, 1947
Re: Gregory : T i .
é’t'ls;ionage - R

SP. BERARD NORT-AN ‘ .

m NORTUAN was in contact with WILLIX! VALTER
(BILL) REXINGTOir, @ subje s case, on August 15, 19L6. NORTIAN

indicated to REIINGTCH that he was now employed in the Economic Security
Policy Section, Finance Davelopmen’ Division, State Department, and his work
entailed working on loans to foreign countries. According to NORTIAN, his
boss at the present time is in London working with LUBIN who is attached
to the Subcommittee of the United Nations Conference, NORTZAN also mentioned
that TO. BLAISDALE had been apnointed a Deputy Associate to this Subcomaittee
of tue United Eations Conference. REAINGTOYN wanted to know if HORTUAN would
be interested in acceoting a teaching job with a salary of $3500 for two
terms and NORTAN advised that due to his financial status, he would be
unable to accept such an appointment. It was apparent that NORCAT and
T RRIIVGTON are friendly with MAYNARD GERTLER, also a subject in tidis case.
According to NORT#AN, GERTLER is unemployed 2t the present time and Vis
one of the few people who have not been placed." MAYNARD GERTLER's wife,
AN GIATLER, is enployed in Washingte.: at the Department of Interior.

ERMIYGTON also inquired as to JOSEPE FHILLIPS., KWORT.AX
stated he would ascertain PRILLIPS! whereabouts and let nE LIGTOk xnow how
he could contact him. ° - '
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WILLIAL R. KEMINGTON. She also denied lmowing this individual.
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“=WRG 1BGH . April 23, 1947

. 100-17493
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(/ Director, FEI ‘ ‘ o CON AL
O | RE: GREGORY - - | L
: o ESPIONAGE - R . T o
. Comep @ : (T 1_.;”"7_2.:..
WILLIAM WALTER'REVINGTON - ' .
Dear Sir: T
‘ Awe .
As a result of e reinterview of subject REMINGICN on April 22, /L
1947, the following signed statement was obtained from REMINGION on April 23,

- 1947, the original of which is being maintained in the Washington Field gﬂ/
" 0ffice file of this case:(-ua o

1, WILLIAM VALTER REMINGTON, voluntarily make the following // }%b€7
statement to WILLIAM R. CORNELISON, CSCAR H, SELLS and KENNERLY R.
CORBETT, whom I know to be Special Agents of the Federal Burcau of — / W
Investigation. No force; threats or duress hkas been used to induce -
me to make this statement., I have been informed that it may be
uaed in Court against me.aka

"I was born in New York City onLOctober 25, 1917+ I was en- ,QSW\QB
ployed in the War Froduction Board of the U, S. Government from QS
approximately February, 1942, until April, 1944, when I entered the
U. S, Navy, . .

. """.I;;mb‘

"I first became acquainted i th JORXNORTH, Editor “or™HTEE
Kasses! mapazine dus to th that he Mved next door to my ' J

RS
-

pother-in-law, Mrs, ELIZABETHKIOOS, in New York., During visits to
oy mother~in-law's home I sew NORTH at times when he called at my :
mother-in-law!'s house. Sometime during the winter of 1942 NORTH "
intreduced me and my wife, ANN, to a man whom I know orly as .'JOEN:,
I have forgotten the last name by which he was introduced. This
introducticn occurred during a luncheon in the vicinity of 4th
Avenue and 31st Street, New York City. Subsequently, during the
winter and spring of 1942 my wife, ANN, and I had dinner at a place
I believe was Schrafts Restaurant at 4th Avenue and 31st Street,
New York City, with the JOHN to whom JOE NORTH had introduced me,
and a woman whom JOHN introduced as HELEN and whom I belleved to =
be JOHN's wife. During this meeting JOHN intimated to,me that he /{ A,l
I"“
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. later in this statement.

-‘x.,

was writing a book about the potentialities of United States ‘war
production,!' and we discussed various aspects of war production
problems in this country, having some dlscussion in particular
regarding statements being made at that time by KNUTSON and other’
high Government officials in reference to the amount of war
naterial that should be produced during the year 1942, JOHN -~
seemed to doubt that the United States could live up to these
predictions while I took the opposite point of view. " JOHN seemed
to be very interested in my point of view and suggested that he
would like to talk to me again when I was in New Tork. I told
him that I did not go to New York regularly and at that polnt
HELEN sugcested that she would like  to see me when she came to
Vashington inasmuch as she went there frequently in connectlcn
with her work.

'L-. .

"Throughout my association with HELEN I was under the -
impression that she was a reporter for PN newspaper. I gave
HELEN my office and home telephone numbers, JOHN gave me the
impression that he too would be interested in any background
information or guldance whick I gave to HELEN in connection with
what she described as her rewspaper reporting. He said it would
assist him in the preparation of his book. Sometime between twio
weeks and two months after this dinner 'in New York with JOHN and
HELEN, I was contacted by telephone im Washingten by HELEN, At
first I did nowwrpcall who she was and asked her, 'Helen who?!

A

She seid, 'HELENNJOENSON' and mentioned the dinner in New York.
I then remember’a er and agreed to meet her on the corner of

7th Street and‘'Pennsylvania Avenue or 1 th Street and Pennsylvania

Avenue, After this first meeting I recall meeting her from f{ive
to ¢ix times altogether at Whelan's Drugstore at 1/4th Sireet end
Peansylvania Avenue, N, W., & cafeteria in that same vicinity,
the Mellen Art Gallery, and the corner of 7th Street and Pennsyl-
vania Avenue, N. #." On’at lea ne of" these meetings I belleve

. I was accompanied by BERNARD S. EDMONT whom I will discuss '

"During' these meetings with HELEN she asked questions and
was particularly interested in -the same things that JOHN had
discussed with me at the dinner in New York., She was interested
in the control of raw materials, that is, how raw materials wers
to be channeled away from less important uses into ‘the moat
important uses. She was specifically interested in metheds of
tpriorities control,! the !'rroduction requirement plan,' and the
'controlled materiels plan'. I told her a great deal ebout methods
of materials control, explaining them in as much detail as I lmew _

ni
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{ and I also gave her press releases and other information regarding

these plans. I recall that during that period of time great ‘
=y effort was being made by the War Production Boerd to familiarize -

: . manufacturers and other persons concerned with the verious aspectis.
of these plans. During these meetings: I was quite cautious about
security rules and in my discussions with HELEN confined myself
to public ‘informations I did not have access to secret informetion :
although I did bave access to some confidential material. C ‘

"Ip addition to discussing potentlel war production various -
newspaper articles came into the discussion and’on some occasiond -
I could confirm or deny as the case might-be the truth or accuracy ©
of some particular article. I recall one article which stated that
the UnitHd States would not produce the Preslident!'s goal of 125,000
airplanes during that year by a wide margin., HELEN questioned me
about this article. She seemed to be in doubt as to whether or
not the United States could produce that number of airplanes. In
this instance I said that I was considerably more optimistic than
the writer of the article, and that I felt it was technically pose-
ible to produce almost that aumber -of planes, if the Army and Navy
did not decide they would prefer less planes and more of something
else. We also discussed articles concerning various personalities
in the news, particularly news items releting to persons employed by
the War Production Boerd, and I advised HELEN that certain Yar
Préduction Board officimls were doing an excellent job for the war
effort and consequently should not be criticized by FM, I recall
that.at various times I gave HELEN seraps of paper on which were
written the correct speling of names of persons we'Werse discussing
and their titles in the War Production Boarde I also recall that in
these discussions HELEN frequently took notese 1 did not consider
this unusual ipasmuch as I‘considered-her a newspaper reporter.

. TIR . ! R T S S T b _' S '_'.b.

NI contacted HELEN on only one occasion in New York after the
initial introduction toc her. She had previously given me a telephone
number and asked me to contact her when I was in New York. At Christmas
in 1942 HELEN gave me and my wife, ANN, a-Christmas present consisting
of a necktie and a kerchief, She never gave me any mOney nor did she
ever offer to pay my expenses on-the trips to New York. I recall
giving her money ‘consisting of a pickel or a-dime on several occasions
1n Washington in payment for coples of the Delly Worker and Fil. I
also loaned her a dollar on one occasian but she later repaid me.

uOn one occesion HELEN asked me scme question about South America
and I told her I didn't know anything about Scuth America but suggested
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.7 that EBERNARD S. REDMONT, who worked at the offige of Inter—' _
.Lﬁiqa.‘ American Affairs, might be able to provide her %ith this informe-
S tion. A Subsequently, I believe I arranged for HELEN to be introw °
duced to REDNONT or introduced him to her myself. I do not recell

whiche I do remember having lunch with HELEN and REDAMONT on cne
occesion and may have been accompanied by REDLUCNT on some occasions

when I met HELEN in Washingtone., I never accompanied REDNONT to

any meeting with HELEN in New York. '

'\-’

. "These contacta extended gver a period of the winter of 1942 .
until, as I recall, to.the spring of 1943 or possibly later. I
have not been contacted by HELEN or by any person I had reason to
believe was associated with HELEN since my entry into the U, S.

NaWo s s L Loty el

 "£ photégfaﬁh has“beeﬁ‘éxhibited té helbﬁ‘Special Agents
CORNELISON, SELLS and CORBEIT, which I have identifled as belng
that of the person I knew and referred to as HELEN.

"I have.read the above statement, consisting of five pages,
and have made some additions and corrections which I have initialed.,
To the best of my knowledge and belief, this statement with the
corrections, is true and accurate. J T .

/S;C Willia.m"i' Remington
Witnesse&: fdﬂ':fl  f'Lf?' ~¢;  ‘:At :”:.”;;~f .

®illiam R. Cormelisen . -.. .. . S
Speclal Agent, Federal Buresu of Investigation .

Oscar H, Sells . v . S : ‘
Special Agent, Federal Eureau or Investigation. o {

_ The results of this second interview will be reported in nore g4LQ’
detail in the next report submitted.by the Washington Fleld Division 1n‘ifT'

instant case, - U T P PH

cc - New York . : : _
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_ FROM : . Je G‘-.’S_tlrick.

SUBJECT: CREGORY; Espithage - R - e Dol ke, Carsofi T .
WILLIAM WALTER BMINGTON = BT e P —

S SA William R, Cornelison of the Washington Fisld Office ad~ i s
‘gyised that he had received information from the Personnel Office of Yar . 7<=
Mobilization and Reconversion that Remington is to be appeinted in an
unknown capscity with a P=6 rating on March 2L, 1947, to a position in

 the office of the Council of txecutive Advisers, It is believed that thi
. office is & part of the Executive Offices at the White House.

- b — = e

/)

ACTION: . It is suggested that Liaison determine the exact nature and lo-
cation of this uffice and, if possible, furnish information concerning _
Remington to a contact of thab office 4n order that his appointment may be
withheld. L
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HELbN WITTE-SILVEEMASTER £ w‘

- Concer;ning her 1nitial meating with HELEN‘QLVERMASTER GREGORY

", Yeonferred witMnGOLOS in New York City in the early Summer of 194.1 and, in

"laccordance with the - understanding reached by them, GREGGRY proceeded to
Washington and went directly to the SILVERMASTERS' residence where she intro-
duced herself to HELEN SILVERMASTER as "HELEN".. GREGORY recalled that the
SILVIRMASTERS' residence was at 5515 30th Street, NW, and that she toock a
taxicab from Union Station to within a couple oi‘ blocks of that address on
the occasion of her initial visit. = !

7 ‘} . .
c nwcuv Z BY 1/7/3 ﬁ%“" L ' . T L,l !
2 o - { Sem . )
s _ ecto C et - -'_'_'_”—'—'—'-'- S T BETTTT N Y »
Dir r’ .F.BI T f/; f"’ﬁf'}’-’ﬁ‘a&ﬂp SRR S ! :5’_; ;
v : . N
vl Res X1 L :
4 B SPIOI\‘AGE -R . . "?
T © (REFER'5'I 8). /0
‘,)' .. Dear Sir, . IR /s L
) ) , . o 9 . ; .
/ Reference is made to the Bureau letter dated December 30, 1946 / //(" 4
/r setting forth 36 questions which were to be answered by this off:l.ce’ in con- / e F
/ nection with the GREGORY CASE. - Further reference is made to New York letter o ¥
'/ to the Bureau dated January 31, 1947 which set forth the answers to all of /7 ot
/:/. .'these questions with the exception of quest:.ons 8 and 36. The followirg /8
Z information is in answer to questions 8 and 30 and was obtained by Special / : !-
d Agents Thomas G. Spencer and Joseph M. Kelly ag a result of nurerous inter- 7 1
/( views-with Ini‘ormant uREGOR’I. : Lo t
@ gouy ) ¢
NATHAN GREGORS%.SILVERMASTER s e A
o
=

W

B Lati a4

GREGARY recalled that this flrst vzsit to Washington occurred shortly
after the Germar. invasion of Russia (June, 1941) and that she arrived at the /L}Jx_/‘

SILVERLASTERS' home about 3:00 P.M.; stayed at the houss oF probably an he
and saw iLEN again two weeks later at which time GREGCORY SILVE ’ELUJ.SJ.H.PWE.S)T/

alsc at the residence. From this time until the Swwmier oI 194" LA saw
- the SILVu MSTEH“ at regular two week intervals.in Washinghet; with fow /

coPIEs prsTROYEDLZS/5% BE‘%EF& é s -5 ,f/ﬁ _2
~ Bge S | MK : SNS 3’3 «-XI}B T B TET
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" exceptions, and she recalls that by the latter #ime SILVERMASTER had assumed
' . employment with the Board of Ecanomic Warfare; had learned that there was an -
- administrative investigation concerning personnel of that agency with respect
to alleged Communist sympathies in progress, and" for that reason he becams _
very careful in his meetings with GREGCRY. (In this respect please refer to v
the second paragraph on page <l of Bureau summary dated October 21, 1946.) P

E When SITVERMASTER adopted a morw cautious attitude GREGORY declared
. that rather than her going Qirectly,to-thn SILVERMASTERS' residence uzon
reaching Washington, she would telg one <re houce and would be met by elther
SILVIMMASTER and his wite or LUDWIG™ N and HELEN usually at the end of
the Chevy Chase busline. She recalls distinectly that on occasions SILVERMASTER's
personal automcbile, which she pelieves was an aircenditioned vehicle, was used;
that on other times they: picked her up in ULLMANN's car which she recalls had '
.red lesther upholstery,.and was a sports_mq@el,‘and still on other occasions g
REGCWITTE! 8. car would be. used» WITTE himself, however, never arrived to
pick GREGORY upe: "~ + - = = - P ‘ :

Concerning the exact procedureAfolloned'by GREGCRY on her visits
to Washington so- far.as the SILVERMASTERS and ULLMANN are concerned, she
explaihed that upon arrival at Union Station she would always telephone the
STLVERIASTERS! home and fix a time at which she should be erxpected by them;
that these visits were almost always made by her on a Tuescay or Yjednesday,
fand that ordinarily she wiould -arrive at their hame shortly before dirner and a
.., |would dine with them. 4 deviation from this practice began when the above S
B described investigation of. the Board of Economic Warfare became knovm to .
STLVERMASTER and on those occasions GREGORY would not visit their home but o
upon being picked up at a designated;bgsfgtop'phe would be taken for & drive

/ into the nearby countryside.. . oo ¢ Lo o0 B

[ R . -

)

‘ After the Summer. months of 1943 SILVERMASTER apparently felt that (
. * there was no longer need to exercise such-caution in connection with GREGORY's
. yisits and she again.began-to go to the home, although she did mention that
she started entering the residence via the backdoor. With the exceptions of
- the times described above, all of GREG(RY's meeting with SILVERMASTER occurrad
“1at his residence.’ She did however, meet HELEN SILVERMASTER on several occaslons
in the balcony of the Woodward & Lothrup Department Store in Washington, at
which time HELEN SILVERMASTER would give her whatever material they had for
her. . L. . - o N LT - N - . .
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Confldentlal letter to Dlrector : n:fi. o C FeBruary 13, 1947 ' C

Her convereetlons with HELEN SILVERMASTER. also included a long*'“
. distance telephone call from HELEN to GREG(RY's apartment at 58 Barrow Street :
. in the TFall of 1941 on which occasion HELEN. informed her she had something she .
- believed of particular importance and that GREGORY should proceed to Washington .

.. as soon as possible to secure it. For: the sake of completeness, it might be ?A': [
. 1. noted that GREGORY's recollection is that this important material HLLEN said - l
- she had for GREGORI actually was of ! very minor lmportance. _ - :

. GREGORY also etated that on. occaelons HELEN and GREGCRY SILV.I:fASTER,
- a8 well as URLMANN, would make periodic. trips to New York City. She recalled
“ohat alten lnltlally meeting the SILVERMASTERS, the above mentioned nsople
visited New York City once every two or three months. She recalled purticularly
. that on one occasion in July or August, 1944 when GREGGRY and MELEN SILVIUASTER « “y
. came to New York City, she made reservations for them at the Pennsylvania Hotel. :
" She could not recall however, having made any other reservations for the
- SILVIRMASTERS or ULLMANN. She-did, state that on several occasions GRICORY
- SILVINASTER came to New York City alone and she beclieves that he stayed at i
the Times Square Hotel as she recalls meeting him on cone or two occasions in
. the lobby of this hotel. She also met him, at least on one occasion, in the
~ lobby of the Victoria Hotel in New York- and presumes that he stopped tiners
' the previous evening. Another location where GREG(RY met the SILVERIASTERS
*,and ULLMANN was at Schraffbs Restaurant on 34th Street (15 West 34th Street)

During all of these v1site the SILVLRMASTERS would either be enter-
.. talned by her or she would reimburse -them for their railrosd fare as well as
- any other expenses that they incurred such as hotel bills, meals and enter-
tainment. She recalls that on one occasion, the date of which she could not :

efinitely place, ULLMANN accompanied HELEN:SILVERMASTER to New York City and N
ﬁtayed overnight. Although she does not know of her own knowledge she stated

‘rom general gossip that ULLMANN was more than a “boarder" in the SILVZRMASTER :
home and in all likelihood ULLMANN and. HELLN SILVLRMASTHR were hav1ng an affalr.'

T Concernlng GREGCRY SILVERMASTER she recalls that sometlme 15 the late
. {Spring or early Summer of 1944 he came:to New:Yark City and met EARL-ER(VDER
¢ |in Informant GREGCRY's apartment at' 58 Barrow Street. This conference between "
.J”L‘ BROVDER and SILVERMASTER was occasioned by an attempt on.the part of YBILLM to .~
. |have certain people turned over to the latter. As a result of this meeting V/(f
" GREGCRY learned that BROWDER  had consented to permit SILVLRMASTLR to have one
interview w1tH‘QBILL" .
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B GREGGII stated that after her dlSBSSOCl&uion w:Lth th.'l.s group An
"% é%a Decomber ) 1944 she accidently met CREGRY SILVFRMASTER in. the Pennsylvania
Station in New York City in.auvgust, 1945. -The last time that.the.informant
met the SILVERMASTERS was. on March 13, 1946 when she was in I'aahlnrvton, D.C. .
and paid a visit. to thelr home. - .

ui
tY )

WILLIAM LUDWLG ULme Lo ST

. Concerning this individual 1’0 s GRE‘.C}ORY'S present recollection that
... she met him for the first.time at the SILVERMASTERS' residence approximately
© glx or severtweeks after her initial meeting with HELEN SILVHERMASTW2. She
declared, in addition, lhat from that time on ULLMANN would be at the home
almost cvery time she visited there and that she continued to see him rezularly -
_until his entrance inte the U.S. Army in the Spring of 1943, it being noted '
. that prior to that time he held a position with the U.§. Treasury Department
and was supplying a.nfomatlon in. the form of typed notes from that source.

GREGCRY. did not see UILW‘.NN aga.ln fram the date of his induction
until he had been commissionsd and assigned to the Pentagon at which time he
resumed his residence .in the SILVERMASTER home and she began to see him dur-
ing the course of her visits with the SILVERMASTERS there. It is her recol-
lection at the present time that the last time she saw ULLMANN was in September,
1944,; she remembers positively it was the night that a hurricane struck the
.East Coast and that she was in Washington that day. GREGRY, of course, also
saw ULLMANY, as described in the. preceding paragrd.phs, on the occaslons of his
vigits to New Iork.. :

of addn.tional lnterest. w:.th respect to ULLMANN are GREGORY’S .
. \amplifying statements concerning his photographic activities.. As previcusly
‘ ‘reported, ULLMANN is a professional: in this regard, and she mentioned that
rrior to the time he was inducted he had been.photographing material for
ransmission to her but that upon lsarning he was going .into.the Army he
- " [instructed HELEN SILVERMASTER in photographic technique with the idea that
.+ |she would take over this function when he was away. MHELEN in fact did attempt
" "|to do some photographing and developing in ULIMAMNN's absence bubt the results
ware not good and upon ULLMANN's return to Washington he resumed this function
.,although HELEN assisted. . , : .

DUNCAN CHAPLIN @EE

RN GREGY is u.nabla to state the exact date on wh:.ch she met LEL but
{placee it as either the last part of 1942 or January, 1943 and pointed out
) that LEE had gone\to Washington in July, 1942 to assume a post with 0SS; had .
er/' stayed with } A "PRICE for perhaps two. weeka at that time when he was attempt-
"Lng to locate hw.ng quarters ’ and had thereai‘t.er been "handled" by Mu.RI '
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PRICE until GOLOS decided, probably in the latter part of 1942, that LEE
- was not as productive as he might be and accordingly sent GREGARY to see him
in Washington. The occasion of this first meeting was a visit by GREGORY to .
the LEE residence Geargetown at which time she of course introduced herself 2]
" as "HELEN" meA\LEE and his.wife. ISHBEL. e T
After this inltial meeting w1th LEE GREGORY ‘' saw him thereafter at
rather regular two week intervals until approximately June, 1943 at which
time he left“the country on an 0SS mission. When he returned that Fall
MEGOXY resumed her contacts with him and'she distinctly recalls her first
meeting after his return from overseas becauss he exhibited to her numerous
.- .| photographs he had collected in the China-Burma-India theater and gave her
ba datalled account of the time he had to parachute from a plane in the jungle.

I% was also during this time that GROS informed GREGORY that he
desired to meet ISHBEL LEX and accordingly, such meeting was arranged and
took place probably in October, 1943 in Washington. ' GREGRY remembers the
place distinctly as being a German restaurant and beer establishment on ﬁ
Streot between 14th and 15th Streets, and said that she, GOLOS and the LEE
spent a few hours there one evening.” GOLOS was, as usual introduced %o
ISHBEL as "JOHN": and she was glven to understand that he wasd a big man in
the Party. .

Descrlbing further meetlngs with LEE, GREGORY remembers that in
February or March, 1944 LEE told her of what he described as 1ncrea51ng
rivalry vetween 0SS and the FBI, and further mentioned the proaectedﬁexcnange
of ‘agents by 0SS and the NKVD. .These developments resulted in LEE'¢ becoming .
increasingly appf_hensive over meeting GREGORY and accordingly he informed her
that they would have to begin meeting away from hls home. Accordingly they
.. | did meet at the Georgetown Pharmacy ‘on Wisconsin Avenue and at another pharrnacy
5 lon R Street near Wisconsin Averme, and she recalls that on the occasions of
such meetings she would usually be in‘the designated store at the agreed hour;
LEE would come in, glance arourd very nerwusly, leave the store, and she would .
; {follow him and join him perhapa a half' a block away. LEE of course was in Army
"{uniform on the occasion of all GREGORY's meetings with Mim, including those in
public places. : )

. During 1944 LEE oc0351onally made extended trips out of Washington
" during which time GREGORY of course would not see him but when she was able’ :
to make contact with him 1t wopld_beﬁin the manner described immediately above. .

- . . , . ot . ' . ' . -t
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His uneasiness apparently intensified as time went on and GREGORY Femambers
.. that in the Fall of 1944 LEE did not show up at a designated time and place
. on a-couple of occasions and that after MARY PRICE was unable to persuade
© him to sce GREGCRY again GREGORY finally went %o the LEE regidence and tried
. ‘40 convince ISHBEL-that it was sll right for her husband to 'ses GRIGORY.

In addition to the meetings in Washington, GREGORY furmished the

i following information as to her contacts with LEE .in New York City:
. Tt Y3 her recollection that the first of such New “York meetings
ocowrred in January, 1943 at which time she, GALOS and LEE met at.the Old

aéby'l iimestead Restaurant at 9th Avemnue. - So far as GREGQORY is able to recall,

%ﬁ thls occasion constituted GOLOS! first meeting with LEE who was in uniform

+| at this time.  Her only additional information concerning this meeting is

,zgﬁ" that the conversation was principally along political and party lines. A%

) " |infrequent intervals after this meeting LEE would telephone GREGCRY at her
“ilpesidence and they would arrange to see each other at some rastaurant in

New York. GREGORY says that LEE occasionally came to New York to visit

MARY PRTICE and it was on these occasions she would see him. Her- last meeting

- iwith LEE occurred probably in Jamary, 1945; she definitely recalls the place

" lof this meeting as Longchamps Restaurani on 5th Avemus at 12th Street, and

'"{by this time GREGORY had virtually terminated her espionage activities as

Qfar as the Washington group was concerned.

' ABRAHAM GECRGE SILVERMAN

s The only time GREGORY saw ‘this individual was in the Spring of 1944
“..\ on the occasion of her being present at:the SILVERMASTERS' residence and
SILVERLAN arrived.: She rscalls that she and HELEN -SILVERMASTER spent most
. of the time that particular evening in the kitchen and that SILVERMAN, SILVER-
_ MASTER, and perhaps ULLMANN, were in the living roam. Wnen SILVEAN was -

' leaving however, he walked through the kitchen and HELEN SILVERMASTER casually.

‘. introduced GREGQRY to: him.as “HELEN HI{SON! “or . some such nare.

i 4 ANATOLE BORI@@V' LKOY -

e GREGORY met this person for the first time in the last part of 1941
or early 1942 at which time he was making preparations to enter college.
According to her, AMATCLE obviously knew of the Cammuni st sympathies of his
parents-and was himself very active in t }\ UNG COMMUMIST LEAGUE. She -
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aremembers, in additlon, that probably in the Spring of 1942 she made arvrange-
- ments for ANATOLE to be examined by a heart specialist in New York-who was
.; deing considerable work for the IWO and like organizations, and mentioned
that she deferred the cost of ‘such examination. ANATCLE made a second visit
. to New York prior to GOLOS' death and, as on the previous occasion, brought .
" - material from his parents to GREGORY. *It:is her further recollection that Ll
.. ANATCOLE made one visit to her after November, 1943 because she distinctly
‘wgrecalls showing him around on a sightseeing tour of New York. '

ALLAN HOBERT(EESJNBERG

s

The informant stated that she met this individual only on cne
occasion and that was in November, 1944. The occasion of this meeting was
s+ at the hane of MARY PRICE and she recalls that the purpose of this meeting
t-was an attempt to straighten ROSENBERG out. - It appears that at this time
1+ % there was considerabls controversy within the PERLO Group and ROSENBERG was
" not satisfied with the way things were ‘going and felt that he probably should _ J
- digassociate himself from this activity. The informant recalls that she had
& long talk with him concerning the material that he had access %o and counseled
him on what material he should attempt to obtain. She also recalled that the
rosults of this meeting with ROSENBERG were negative in view of the fach that
she withdrew from her esplonage acthltlea the next month December, 1944.

) -

DONALD NIVEN HELLER 5

It is GREGORY's recollection.that she met WHEZLIR for the first time ; F

n the Summer of 1944 in New York City and she places this date by the fact S
_[that VHEELER. had been’'in Philadslphia attending a'meeting of tha’UNITnD QFFICE oo

AND DPROFESSIONAL WORKERS. OF ALERICA -and came up to New York from theres = She
had of course known him previously inasmch as PERLC and.others in that group
had furnished 1nformatlon to her whlch WHEELER had secured..

GREGCRY recalla that her meeting‘wlth WHEELER was occasioned by her _-~
ussian contact "BILL's" request that she see WHEELER because he apparently
had been virtually stripping 0SS files and "BILL" apparently had information - .
that THEELFR was under some suspicion by his own agency, namely, 0SS. He told
GREGCRY to inform WHEELER to do nothing for six months or so and inasmuch as
“J GREGCRY follcwed thesa instructions ahe had no further meetings with WHEIELER.

She supplisd addltional information pertaining to this New York visit . ;
by WHEELER to the effect that PERLO- accompanied him and that they botn stayed
overnight at MARY PRICE's apartment at 207 West llth Street, New York City..
She remembers this incident vividly because both PERLO and WHEELER became very .
intoxicated and their activities at PRICE's apartment aroused deep resentment

sameain the latter. IR . _ .- .
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. R _VICTORPERL'O.'.“-' o -
. FIA o : et . [ ‘ .. . . v
.., +"_ GREGORY first met PERLO at her" initial meeting with the PEHLO GROUP
; in the early part'of 1944, probably Sunday, February 27th. As descr}bed in

-. | New York letter to-the Bureau dated January 31, 1947 and in other sections

, /ul’ \of this letter, thig meeting was arranged by EARL BROWDER; was held in the i

) apartment of JOHN Je T-at Central Park West A.rr‘:leﬁ; 90th Street, and ;]q addition ~

" |to GREG(RY tpere wers, present ABT, PERLO - EDV ITZGERALD, CHARLESKIAMER,

) |and HARRY S% wm.. —
. m—'-“—'-_‘—-

&’L : '  On ¥he second Sunday after ‘this initial meetlng GI?.EC:ORv again saw

!

Me‘ﬁ York or Wash;.ngt.on. :

PCRIO and CHARLES KRAME® at the ABT apartment and she is unable to state
whether there was a subsequent meeting at this same location or whether the
- next meet:.nrr between. her and these men occurred in the apartment of LARY
" PRICE ai’ 207 West 1lth Street, New York City. She is reasonably certain that
. if there was another meeting at ABT's it was the only one prior to the time
" the group began to utilize the PRICE apartment. It is GREGORY's reccllection
" that she first began to meet PURLO and his. associates in the PRICE apariment
: cammencing in April, 1944 and it was agreed ‘that.on regular two week intervals
" at least one of the group would come to New York bringing with him such )
- material as he might have for dellvery to GREGORY and she would meet this
representat.lve there‘ , S 5

This a.rrangement continused on through the Summer of 1944 with an

" pceasional interruption because of Summer vacations on the part of the Washington -

.,people, otherwise it was a regular operating procedure. She explained that
lu_lu%s at MARY PRICE's home would either be on Tuesday or Wednesday
veveningg and 1t is her impression. that the Washington representatives would
¢ eIther be in New York on business or visiting frienda and relatives. She

specifically mentionmed that VICTOR PERLO used to stay overnight with a
relative residing in Queens (investigation has established that PERLO's father
rasides at 72-15 37th Avenue, Jackson Heights, Long Island). These meetings
invariably began at 8:00 P.M. and it is GREGCRY's opinion that ‘sometimes the

" . Washington people. would come directly to the. ‘apartment from the train and
would likewise go directly to Pennsylvanla Statlon and take a t.ra:..n for
Waah.mgton when the meetmg broke UPe. . .

'GREGORY stated that she recalls once dur:mg ‘the Summer that she
" had been out of contact with the PERLO GROUP for a considerabla perioed of
time. She recalls telephoning PERLO in Washington and that subscquent thereto
" -they began to sce her regularly in New York-City. She recalled that the last
time she gaw PERLC was around Christmas, possibly December 21, 1944, at the
home of MARY IRICE ard that since that. “time she hag not seen h:l.m elther m
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ROVARD JCEEPHGQITZGERALD -

GREGORY, first saw FITZGERALD in the early part of 1944 at the first

meeting in JOHﬁigﬁI's apartment as noted above. OShe stated that she saw him
on three subsequént occasions; once in the late Spring; once in the Sumner, -
- land once in the Fall of 1944 at the home of MAXY PRICE, at which time he would .%' -

2 )deliver to her material that the group had secured in Washinrgton, D.C. Although' -
. |GREGCRY's active participation in this espionags group ceased in September, 1944 -
i&ﬁﬁJi her Russian contact, "JACKY, contacted her either at the end of January or the
beginning of,February, 1945 and requested her to see FITZGFRRATD and sttempt to
1svraighten him out inasmuch as he becams very uncocperative with the individual
#ho was handling him after GREGORY withdrew. She stated that at WJACK! "
guggestion she met FITZGERALD at a Childs Restaurant on the corner of 72nd
Street and Broadway, New York City, and- informed him of "JACK's" desires.

" HARAY SAMUEL MAGDOFF
GREGORY saw this individual only on one occasion ard that vas at
the home of JOHN ABT at the initiadl wmeeting of this group which date is
tentatively placed as February 27, 1944. ' ' o

CHARLES KRAMER -

GRECORY first met KRAMER in the apartment of JOIIN AET at the initial
meeting of this group which is set forth above. She also recalls sceing hin
i on_ong'occasion‘in_the late Spring of 1944 at-the home of MARY PRICLE.

e Tl JOSEPH Ba GREGQ,

. GREGORY's acquaintance with GREGG began in early 1943 when GOLCS
introduced her to him in a Childs Restaurant on West 34th Street, New York
City. GREGG had previcusly taken a position with the CIAA in Vashington and
REGORY had knowm about him from GAOS. It was arranged by GALOS that GREGORY
should see GREGG when she made her regular trips to Washington and she recalls
,ﬂjﬁfﬁ.that pursuant §olauch arrangements her first meeting with GREGG in Washington

Ntook place at the G Street entrance of the Woodward & Lothrup Department Store.
'}She recalls a few. subsequent meetings with GOLOS at this same location and

later the meeting place was shifted to the entrance of Hecht's Store.

_ . Tn addition GREGCRY recalled that when the meeting happened to occcur

around lunch time she and GREGG occasionally had lunch together at a spaghettd '

establishment,on 1llth Street between Gvand H Streets, the name of which she .
#BRheng cannot recall,) but definitely places it op the Eastside of the strest. There
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was also a meeting or two at a cocktail lounge on b’Lih Street between 11th
and 12th Streets. Continuing, GREGCRY recalled .that on occaslon she also
visited at GREGG's residence and in fact stayed overnight there thres or
four timeg. CREGORY related that. on the occasion of her visits to the GREGG
home she became acquainted with GREGG's wife; recalls. that they had two young
children, and sald her last meeting with GREGG occurred in Decenber, 1944
immediately prior to.Christmas. She is able to fix this approximate date

“|by her distinct recollection that she took Christmas presents for the entire

GRIGG -family,.on the occasion of her visit at. this time.

Tith reference to GREGCRY's contacts with GREGG in New York City
it was learned that GREGG did come to New York approximately two months

Jprior to GOLOS! death (November.25, 1943) and on that cecasion telephoned

GREGCRY at her home and she and GCLOS then ad dinner with GREGG abt ithe
Castleholm Restaurant, 344 West 57th Street. . GRECORY is not certain as to
the exact mumber of times she saw GREGG in New York City but mentioned tnat
she knew GOLOS saw him in New York several times when she was rnot present and
she fuwrther pointed out that GREGG was very friendly with PETER C;-RHODES and
when he came to New York.to visit the latter GREGORY would “Fecelve a telephone

|call at least, from him.
<) :
MAURICE RIN
.. _WILLARD Z.¥PARK

. . . “__'___‘__,_,.—-—""""
After word had come to GALOS from QR_UQEXU_NTON that the latter had
been approached by HALPERTN and WILLARD Z. PARK in an effort to secure a
new Communist contact, it was arranged by GOLOS that GREGORY should proceed

to Washington and meet HALPERIN and PARK. sShe did, in fact, meet both of

these individuals in the Spring of 1943 at Park's residence which she recalls

‘ag having been a shord distance over .the district line in Maryland.

4 few weeks later GOLOS was again in Washington and met EALPIRIN

'and PARKS at MARY PRICE's apartment. .It was. arranged on thi: occasion that

such information as they could secure should be twrned over by them to LARY
PRICE fram whom GREGRY would receive it. OCREGRY recalls that MARY PRICE .

‘. was present at the time this meeting was held although she was purposely

taken by GREGCRY into a bedroom so ‘that the three men could confer privately.

L




iyl

. x Confidential Letter to Director TFebruary 13, 1947
NY 65-14603

in the Fall of 1942, because of PARK's failure to furnish any
material of value, GREGQN. went to Washington where she met PARKS by pre-
arrangement at the Willard Hotel. About a month later she again went %o o
Washington and met PARK at the Washington Hotel where they had lunch. T
These meetings, according to GREGQRY, were of no avail because PARK still T i
failed to furnish any information of value and she recalled that her meeting
with him at the Tashington Hotel was the last time that she saw him.

[T

-—

Tt ¥as during this same pericd, in the Fall of 1942, that GREGCRY
Lazan to see HALPERIN regularly in Washington, and recalls that the first
such meeting was when they had breakfast together at the Willard Hetel Coffae
Shop and she also recalled a few subsequent meetings with HALPERIN in a small :
park a few blocks west of the Statler Hotel on K Street, at which timesthey "

would have extended conversations. = . - _ ,
I

- GRIGORY thereafter continued to see HALPERIN at fairly regular
intervals in Washington and recalls that in the late Spring of 1943 GE&EOS
was of the opinion that HALPERIN was not being as productive as he might be
and suggested this condition might be remedied if GREGCRY would arrange to
see him at his home and spend more time with him than she had in the past.
She proceeded to do this and thereby made the acquaintance of HATPUERIN'S ¢
-wife, who she says,was fully cognizant of HALPERIN's activities. In fact, :
when HALPEAIN might be unavailable for 2 meeting, it was arranged that f
GREGCRY should meet HALPERIN's wife -and she did meet her on several cccasions \
in the Woodward & Lothrup Department Store and turned over to GREGCRY what t

! }

material HALPERIN had ready.

Tl GRIGORY stated that the last time she saw HALPERIN, before she
disassociated herself fram this group, was in December, 1944 at a Vhalen's '
Drug Stere at the corner of 17th and Pennsylvenia Avemues. Continuing, she ?
advised that while she was in New York she had occasion to see HALPEIIN on 3
a few occasions and  that he telephoned lier at her Barrow Street address and |
made arrangements to see her for a-short. period of time. She explained that '
he did riot deliver amy material to her when he met her in New York City as
tis presence in New York was in connection with his travel from his hcmne in
Boston to Washington and that he was only in the City for a matter of hours
between trains. '

-1 - ‘
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JULIUS JOSEPHC?bSEPH s
)

Some time in July or August, 1943 GOLOS infarmed GREGORY that JCSEPH
was employed by the Social Security Board in Washington, D.C. and had some
information which he wanted to turn over. CCLOS supplied GREGORY with the
residence address of JOSEPH, which she recalls was in a new development in
the Northwest Section of Washington, and glso told her to memorize a mumber
which was explained by GOLOS as being the serisl muwber of a one dellar bill.
Further, when she arrived at the JOSEPH residence she was to reclte the number
of the -one dqllar bill and inform JOSEFH that she was fram New York City.

) At about this time GADGORY went to Washington and met JOSEPH and his
#ife in their apartment. She recalls that it was a very hot day and that
JOSEPH was dressed in a polo shirt and slacks. - She- advised that he vas
extremely nervous during the initial part of this interview but after reciting
the serial number to him and talking to him for a while he discussed his posi~
tion vith the Social Security Board; the type of material that was aveilable
to him; and, as a matter of fact, on this occasion turned over to her a large
amount of information that he apparently had been . collecting in anticipation
of GRIGCRY's visit. e SR S :

GRIGORY, after this irfial meeting, continued to see JOSEPH at
regular two week intervals on her trips to Washington amd all the meetings
with him were in his residence. -Some. time, just before Christmas, 1942,
JOSEPH was transferred to New York City whers he continued ta be employed by
the Social Security Board. Upon'his return to New York City GREGCRY zave him
her Barrow Street telephone number and approximately twice a month JOSEPH would
telephone GREGORY and advise her that he had some material ready for her.

—rom December, 1942 until the Spring of 1943 GREGORY met JOSEPH at a drugstore

- on.the corner of Lexington Avenue and 30th Street approximately twice a monthe

In’ connection with JOSEPH's transfer to New York City she recalls definitely
that just before Christmas, 1942 she sent JOSEPH a basket of fruit as a
Christmas present to his residence in Farest Hills, Long Island..

GREGORY stated that sometime in the early Spring of 1943 JOSEFH was
again transferred to Washington and after a shart period of time of being
employed by the Soeial Security Board he was transferred to the War Manpower
Commission. After this transfer to Washington GREGORY again continued to see
him at two week intervals at which time he passed inflermation on to here
Thig relationship continued until the latter part of 1943 when JOSEPH was
drafted.
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In connection with JOSEPH's entry into the Jrmed Services CR-GORY
stated that she informed him that he should try every means pessible to be
. transferred to same branch of the 0SS and as a matter of fact, JOSKPX was
asaigned to 0SS and renmained in Washington, D.C. After JOSEH!s assigrment
to 055 in Washington GREGORY again continued t¢ see bim at his home at regular o
. 4ntervals where he turned over material that he had access vo in his position ) o
with this agency. ~Although practically all of GREGORY'S meetings with JOSEPI o 3
were in the latter's home she does recall particularly that she met hin on -
several occasions at Whalen's Drugstore at 9th and F Streets and also had-
. lunch or dinner with him on two, or three occasions at a Chinese Restzirant
" Yocated at 9th and G Streets. She further stated that in her meetings vith
hin, subscguent to hisg entrance into the Army he was usually in hkis Army uniform.
She last saw JOSEPH in. his home in December, 1944 Just. prior to the time she
ceased her activities with this espionage group. L

wi

. GREGRY further stated that from March, 1943 until the last time she
saw him in December, 1944, JOSEPH was having marital troubleg because of his
wifels infatuation with a musician whose name she recalls a?}KL;ME, and further
states that at the time she last saw him he was not divorced to her knowledge
but she was positive he was not living with his wife.

* During the time that GREGCRY was carrying on har work with JOSEPH
she recalled that he made about three or four trips %o New York -City. Upon
his arrival in New York he would telephone her at her Barrow Street residence
and she would usually make some arrangement for entertaining him, such as
 taking him to dinner or the theater, or, in. the event she was busy, would see
- him before his departure and arrange .to pay him for his hotel bill, meals and -
other incidental expenses that he had incurred during his visit. She did not
know whether he resided in any particular hotel during this peried but did
_ knew that he was well acquainted with a medical doctor, whose name she cannot
recall but who she knows lived at 10th Street in New York City, and vas of
the opinion that JOSEPH might have_stayedzwitglhim during these visita.
ROBERT TALEOTTLMIILER IIT

- Although she carnot specifically fix the place of her initial meeting
vith IOILRR, CREGCRY states that she was introduced to him for the first tine
in April or May, 1941 and that such introduction probably took place at Paddy's
Clam House (215 West 34th Street, New York City). She added that under instruc-
tions from GCLOS she arranged that MILLER supply her with copies of "The
Hemisphere", a publication which MIILER was editing at that time.

L= 13-
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e " GREGORY conbinued to s ee MILLER through the Summer of 1941 and.during
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the course of her meetings became acquainted with his wife, JENMY L& T TLER.

" She alse menbioned that she'occasionally met KILLER at a restaurant on 9th

Street between 5th Avdnue and University Place, Creemwich Village, and that
upon’ such occasions she and MILLER later would-adjourn to Waghington Equare
Park where they would confer. Such meetings were usually arranged by MILLER's

" telephoning GREGORY to fix a time and place. - -

g 1o ' A r ) " i N s
Ml T N o *',;a#ﬁaggaﬁfyﬂfEEMV*?iﬁ?T;;;i‘ﬁigkﬁ:&

GREGORY further declared that in the late Summer of 1941 HMILLZR
mentioned that he was considering an effort to secure a position with the
CIAA in Washington although he thought his former reaidence and agsociations
in Moscow might prejudice his application. She recalls that he did in fact
secure a post with this agency in Washington and moved there in the Fall of
1941. After he had established residence in-Vashington, GREGORY occasionally
saw him there, explaining that when she arrived in Vashington on her periodic
trips she would telephone him, either at his office or-at his home, and in
addition to meeting with him at his residence she occasionally net hin at a
delicatessen which she recalls as being -located on the corner of Porter Strest
and Connecticut Avemue. In addition she recalls at lsast one meeting in
0'Donnell!s Restaurant. . ' '

" With particular respect to the regularity and frequency wilh which
she used to see MILLFR in Washington, GREGCRY estimates that generally such
meetings ‘were at monthly intervals and that FILLER did make available to her
certain written material which he obviously had obtained from his official
connection with the CIAA. GRUGOSY continued to see MILLER shrouglh 1942 and
she recalls that in the latter part of 1943 MILLER decided he would like to
transfer to the State Departwment and fram that time on he became more careful

- 4n his dealings with her, apparently for fear he might jeopardize his possibil-

ities with the State Department, and GREGORY declares she received nothing from
him afsor he became dssociated with the State Departmsat which date she places

in February or March, 1944. She occasionally saw him thereafter in Washington

but no transfers of information occurred in the manner they had previously and

a meeting with him in December, 1944-was GREGORY's last contact with him.

&
. MARY WOLFE PRICE:

GREGORY's initial meeting with MARY PRICE occurred in March, 1941
at which time GQLOS introduced her to PRICE at Schraffts Restaurant on 13th
Strast and 5th Avenue, New York City. On the occasion of this meebtlng HARY
was furnished GREGCRY's correct name and address and correspondencs orrange—
ments were made so that MARY could write and explain when she would arrive
in MNew York and where she would stay. It was also planned that MARY and

-
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GREGCORY would have bi-weekly meetings, with each traveling to Vashington or
New York every other week. GREGORY secured MARY's address and telephone
number at this meeting .and. remembers that shartly. afterward she saw {ARY
at her house on Olive Street in the Georgetown Section-in Washington. It .
was at this Washington meeting that MARY began to turn over to GREGORY coples 1. ¢
of correspondence which she had abstracted from the files of her employer, i '
WALTSR/ZIPPMAN. |
PRSP . . .
. Approximately two weeks after thls “washington mee‘olng GREGORY
receivad word from MARY that the latter would be in New York on a certain
. date and she recalls that JARY did arrive and kept .an appolntment with GAOS,
: made for her by GREGCRY. : The arrangements for. the semi—ﬂlonthly meetlings
continued with little interruption until the latter part of 1942, provably .
September, at which time MARY returned to New York because of illness and
: remained until April, 1943 at which time she resumed her employment with [
N ALTER LIPPMAN in Washington. She had not fully recovered her health however, ‘
and approximately two months after returning to Washington she resigzned her :
) post with LIPFHAN and took an extended trip which included spending sc.e
time in iexico..., . - p

P

© It is GRIGORT's further recollection.that MpTireturned o Tasalngion
in September, 1943 and then moved %o New Tork in liggembder, 1943 at vaich tinme
-she bezan to reside with her sister, MILDRED PRICECOY, in the latteris apart-
ment on fiest 118th Street, New York Cit¥ye TREGORY explained that at the time
of GOLOS' death on November 25, 1943, MARY- was employed by Business Yeex and |
she distinctly recalls spending theweekend following GOLOS' death with ITLDRED
and MARY in the former's apartment. She continued that in January or February, .
1944, TWWW 207 West 11th Street which address, as_|, .
{ rreviously described, Ws gs between GRLQ Y »
lapd PEALO and other med ‘ 1§ group from Washington. MARY, however, “was
ugually not present 4t such weatings and GREGORY saw her only 1nfrequently
during 1944, although she does recgll that on her occasional meetings with
MARY the latter would give her what material -she had recelved fron MICHAZL
(A GREENBERG who GREGORY never met. m———
« sm———
With reference to spec:Li‘ic mea'binga GREGORY recalls with ¥ARY PRICEH
"ghe describsd the occasion in the latter part of June, 1944 when LARL dh‘:OWD,R :
informed her that he desired to meet some of the people whom GREGORY had been ;
contacting and shortly thereafter, through arrangements made by GREGORY, he .
" did meet MARY PRICE and JCSMPH;'SREGG at the former's apartment in New York City. i
To GREGORY's knowledge this is the first time MAZY had ever met BRCWDER and
<y 38 left them together after making the introduction. She returned sometime

W T T it dyaf—-u—ma-—!v‘-
S R N e
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. #RET \gter with GREGG and when he and BROVDER engaged in conversation IARY tald

GREGUIY that she had informed FROVDER that she wanted to get out of the ,

entira business and.a few days.later BROVDER told GREGORY he had decided

to release MARY .and that she was to inform her accordingly. In addition,

GRIEGORY recalls a few meetings with MARY up; until April, 1945 but. described

them as purely social occasions., ' .. e S

: Concerning the location of scme of her meetings with MARY PRICE, -

GREGONY recalls that she saw her occasionally at the Goverpor Clinten LKotel,
Schraffts Restaurant cn 13th Street and 5th Avenue, and probably a few other
~lacaes that ‘she cannot now recall. - She stated however, that when ghe saw
AT in New York City most of these meatings. were. in the apartment of MARY

" or MILDALD PRICE. Continuing, GREGORY stated.that when she went ta Vashington,
meating places other than MARY PRICE's. apartment. were the Roger Smith Hotel,
Hertsog's Restaurant on the waterfront, Olmsted's, a restaurant on G Street
between 14th and.15th Streets, and probably other restaurants in the City of
Washington. . _ R L

| SPPPEIEE 15 nade to-the Bureau's letter of Decgmber 30, 1940 &

~2on e o aailon 8, #hich is in commection with the wail covers %trat were

ad ¥ GEL and the informant GREG(RY during the investigation

5 caretul review of the mail covers.in this. file Ferladks only tlres . artireld ?-

. -
LI

Htoms vhich are as follows: A leftdr  postiXTREd MArcd 5, 1941 atrfiavi:ingbdiy
D.C. vith the return address 2921 Qlive Strest, N.V., Viagnington, D.C.; &
“letter postmarked February 26, 1942 at-Washington, D.C., and a Tetier dated
march 6, 1942 postmarked at Washington, D.C., both of these letters having
no return;addresge The above mentigngd: letters were all directed to the
nfeman® asher Barrow Street addbosfl. CREGORY. stated that in all likeli-
hood the letters postmarked February 26th and March 6, 1942 were mailed by
. MARY PRICE and as previously explained, probably contained information con-
"% cerning the date.on which MARY PRICE would come to New .York to visit the
_informant. e R

o UILLIAM VALTER REMIKGTON
\J 0 ie. .. BERMARD STONEXMREDHONT

GREGCRY was introduced to REMINGTON in- the Spring of 1942 and places
thig meeting at the Schraf egtaurant on.4th Avepnue and 3lsb Strect, where
she and GULOS had dinner withNEMINGICN and his wife, MBING". GRIGURY'S
impression is that GOLOS had met REMINGTQN previously through J OS_EP:@.I@ORTH
of the "ew Masses" and GOLOS and GREGARYarranged with REMINGTON that he
M ’would- be visited by GREGORY on her trips to Washington and GREGORY vwas to
ks collect the Communist Party dues of the REMINGIONS as well as what informa-

tion he might be able to supply.’ ‘
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GREGCRY explained that when she was in Washington she woul&'telephone

REMINGTON, either at his office

or his residence, and would fix a time and

place for a mesting; she remembers meeting him at the Whalen's Drugstore on

14th Street and Pennsylvania Av
that there were some subsequent

enue across from the Willard Hotel, and declared
meetings at the Mellon Art Gallery. GREGCRY

stated that the last time she saw REMINGICN was in the Spring of 1944 just <2

prior to his induction into.the
wasg in the rotunda of the Mello

U.8,. Navy and further recalls that this meeting
n Art Gallery. She further stated that REATHGTON

cane to New York City on several occasions and when he would arrive he would
wsually teldphone her at her Barrow Street address and inform her that he was

/spanding some time in the City.
| he was accompanied by REDMONT.
—— -

.- She .stated on all of these visits to New York

%Y In the early Spring of l§43 REMINGTON.infdfmed'GREGORY that CERNARD

REDMONT was employed in the Pre
cooperate with her in her work.

ss Division of the CIAA and might desire to
GREGARY subsequently outlined to GCLOS the

possibilities of using REDMONT and he instructed her to have RLIINGTON solicit
the former's cooperation. Shortly thersafter GOLOS told GREGQRY that he had

an appointment to meet REDMONT.

in the New Tork Public Library on riith Avenue

and 42nd Street and GREGORY accompanied GOLOS to the library and mel REDNONT, .

at which time GOLOS told him he
that came into REDMONT's possas
.to BARL BROVDER. .-~ ..:: -

As a result.of this mee
of people whom she contacted in

was desirous of obtaining any information
sion and that such data was to be turncd over

ting GREGORY added REDMONT's name to the list
Washington and continued to see him fram the

late Spring of 1943 until he entered the U.S. Marine Corps a few months latar.
GREGORY advised she: lost. contact with:REDMONI after his entry into the Marine

Corps and did not see him again

until the Summer of 1944 at which timne she

Jearned he had received a medical discharge because of combat injuries. He
resumed his work with the CIAA but, as GREGIRY recalls, was located in New
York City and was stationed in the office of the Columbia Broadcasting System

although still a CIAA employes. :
premier of "I Remember Mama® and it was right at this time she learned from

She distinctly recalls his taking her to ile

REDHONT that he was suffering from combat fatigue and when she subsezquently

informed her Russian contact of

his condition. it was agreed that REDLHONT..

should be at least- Lemporarily dropped. . . :

- Usually when GREGORY saw REDMONT in Washington he was with REMINGTON
and ohe romembers a few meetings with them-in the Whalen's Drugstore on
pennsylvania Avenue and lith Street and occasionally having lunch or dinner

with either or both of them. She contacted them in Washington by telephone
either at their office or home. . ' B
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RUTH RLF KIN . ) L

GREGCPV‘s acqualﬂtance with' RUTH RIFKIN began in the Fall of 1943 at

hich time she met RIFKIN at the latter's residence in'Washington after HELIN _
TEMWEY. had made the appropriate arrangements. 'It is to be noted that GRLGCRY
had knovn about RIFKIN previous to thig time; knew that she had first been
employed by the predecessor organization of UMIRA; later by UNRRA; and vas
knowm personally -to GOLOS who in turn instructed TENNEY to arrange for RIFKIN
to be hapdled in the future by GREGORY+ GREGORY became known te RIFIIN as
MISABELYIAVESY and she ‘had occasional meetings with her in Yashington until
the Spring 03”1944 ‘at which time RIFKIN was turned biack to THMNEY. ORLGORY
.Pelated that she would' telephone RIFKIN' at the latter's residence and arvange
a mutual convenient ‘time" for her visits. A3 meviously indicated, RITKIN's
information was of little consequence and princlpally cencernsd UW&R“ person—
alltmes and gossxp.- e .

LA
L]

.
-

T " HAZEN WDWARDﬁgESE
DR — Y : |

GREGORY stated that she first saw HAZEN 0T bISL in March of 1943+ She
recalled that a Canadian flier came to the office of World Tourists, Inc.;
picked up GQLQS and herself and all'three proceeded to Walgreen's Drugstore
at Broddwdy and:Fiftl Avenue, whera they all met FAZEN SISE, and this Canadian
flier, whose identity GREGORY has been 'unable to'recall made the introductions.
At this meeting arrangements were made whereby GREGORY would see SISIE on her
tripa to Washlngton and plck up from hlm whatevnr lnformatlon he was ablae to
Obta.:l.n- L

Loy it

She racalled that when she first saw SISE in Washington it was necessary
- for her to telephone him at the Canadian Legation’in view of the fact that
~ . SESE had not as yet obtained a‘residence -in that city. ' Subsequently however, .
* she telephoned him at - his home and made arrangements to meet him. She recalls
speoifically seeing him in the lobby of the Mayflower Hotel as well as the
Coffee Shop of this hotel; a French restaurant, L'Escargot, which she recalls
is no longer in business, and the Hotel Tashingbon lobby and rill Rocm. She )
convinued to see-him‘at periodic intervals wntil June, 15/4 at which time she ///’
was informed by her Russian contact "BILL" %o drop him. She stated that some-
time in Hovegher, 1944 when_she was having a meeting with her Russian contact
wALY (ANATCLENROMOV), 'he informed her! that dropping SISE had been a mistake.
As previocusly reported SISE was attached to the Canadian Natiocnal Tilm Board
in VWashington and his information to GREGIRY vas principally concerned with
diplomatic gossip and wvaricus items of intereat he picked up throuch his
assoctatlon wlth officials of the Canadian and othar governmants.
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HELEN B, TENNEY T

G‘IECOR‘I‘S first rreetn.ng with TENEY occurred aporox:x.mately Decenber
"1s5, 1943 and she remembers that shortly after GCLOS' death she telephoned”
TENNZY in Washington and told her that she would pay her a visit on her nex -
tr:.p theres. (OREGORY explalned that she had known TENVEY previous to this A
ime although she had never seen her, and knew that GOLOS had occasionally :
een meeting TENNEY on Sundays at a Whalen's Drugstore on 6th Avenue aind 8%h
Street,. Greenwich Village, New York. TENNEY likewise had knewn from GOLOS
that. he had a feminine ass:.stant and accord:mbly, ‘GREGORY met TENNZY and
made her vaua:mtance in Washington without any difficulty. At this time
TEANEY was occupying the apartment of MARY PRICE at 2038 I Street and
GREGORY thereafter saw her regularly in Washington and quite often stayed
ong or two nights with her, depending upon ‘the duration of her \ashington
visit. She often took TENNEY to dinner and named among the places visited
Herzog's Restaurant, O'Donneli's and Plerre’s.

GREGORY continued that TENNEY occasionally came to hew York on |
weekends to visit her mother and that usuaily at such times sha would neet -
GREGORY at the same drugstore formerly frequented by GUALOS and hersclf.

GRAGCRY' s assaciation with TENNEY continued until December, 1944 by which
time GREGORY had of course began arrangements to wind up her affairs so far

. as the Vashington personnel were concerned. On GRUGARY's last meeting with
"her before Christmas, 1944 she invented some excuse as to why she *.':ould not
continue to see her and mentioned that someone c¢lse would be contacting ler.
GHEGORY subseguently learned from WJACKY that TENNEY had in fact been
contacted subsequent to GREGCRY's last meetinz with her. In addition to
rneetings with TENIEY at the ‘above described drugstore, GREGORY recalis

. ....,:LtJ ng the Jumble Shop on West Sth Street, New York City. Up wntil February
: Ty 1947 CREGCRY's lagt meeting with TENNEY ocourred on March 13, 1946 at
which time, under instructions from agents, she met TENNEY in Washington.
1l detalls as to this meeting have been previously reported and nothing
additiondl of mterest was noted durlng recent coni'eren(:es vith GREGCRY as
to tha.t neeting. -

N

SO ABRAIL"-L{ BRCTPMAN

GRIGORY first met BROTHMAN some time in the early Summer of 1940
and was introduced to him by GULOS in front of thCM,CbLER SAFE COMPANY on 32nd
- -~ Street and jth Avenue, New York City. At this ‘tinds arrdngements were made for
GREGORY to meet BROTIMAN on- subsequent occasions at vhich time he was to turn
over to her blueprints that were either to be copied and the originals returned
to BROTHMAN or the originals were glven to her without the necessity of their
—;Z%be:mg returned bo BROTHMAN. According to GREGRY these meetings were prearranged

gt
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from one to the next and she would always neet him in front of the HOSEER
SAFL COLPANY. Other than the meetings in front of the KCSLIR SAFE CO:PANY
she recalls dining with BROTIMAN at a Chinese Regtaurant on 33rd Street
between 6th and 7th Avenues which she stated, burned down some years &0,
and also recalled having dinner with him on occasions at Paddy's Clan iHouse
on VWest 34th Street. '_1 et ‘-*j" -

Some time, probably in Hovember; 1940, GOLOS informed her that
BROTHIAN was to be turned over to another Russian agent.. Inthis corpectlen
che stoted that BROTHMAN had an’ aubomobile and GQLLS ‘zave the liccnse runber
oF TOOTIAINS car tb BROTHIAN's new Russian contact whon she does not now,
argl by prearrangement thig new Tussian contact met 2ROTIEAN someplace in
uptovm Hew York. She further recalls that a few months afier this arrange-
ment for a new Russian contact was made BROTIDAN somehow or other lost this

P Tal B
Doy

contact and GOLOS again arrenged for another individual to contact DBRCUHEAN.
. T
RAY ELSON

: GREGRY stated that she met HAY ELSCMN for ‘the Iirst time at ths
Euckingham Restaurant in the Buckingham Hotel (101 West 57th Streeb, New
York City) and that she was introduced to ELSON by her Russian conbtact
MJACKM. As previously related, ELSON was recommended by "JACK" as a

.peliable Communist Party mermber who had been a courler for the Communists

and would be a reliable replacement for GREGORY in the U.S. Service and
Shipping Carparation. She stated on the occasion of her first meeting with
FL.SON the conversation was primarily about the buginess of the corporation
and nothing was said about any espionage activities. " After GREGORY with-
drew from the corporation she had occasion to see ELSON about once 2 week
wntil she again became active in the affairs of the U.S. Service and Shipping

‘Cerparation. On GREGORY's retwurn to this corporation TZLEOW cecagsed her wark

there and obtained other employment, From that time until the present
GREGORY has continued to see ELSON at ‘periodic’intervals.

During some of these meetings with ELSON she was given to understand
that ELSON vas in regular contact with a Russian espicnage agent and she
also learned from her Russian contact nJACK" that he also was seeing HLSON
at periodic intervels. Careful questioning of GRIGARY failed to elicit any
additional information concerning the locale or other pertinent facta
relative to her meetings with ELSON which have not been previously set out
either in the signed statement executed by GREGCRY on November- 30, 1945 or
in reéports in the instant matter. . S B

v
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- MIELDRED PRICE
e et et e

 APEGARY first met MILDRZD PRICE in May or Juna, 1943. She stated

that through her association with MARY PRICE she kmew of MILLRLD ¢ICE and ;;
" of the faet that she was employed by the China Aid Council of New York City. SR
She recalled that just before MARY PRICE went to Mexico a dinner was arranged SR
by MARY PRICE and was attended by GOLOS, MILDRED PRICE and the informent, at z E
which time MARY PRICE made the introductions. As a result of thias insroduc- [

tion CRAEGCRY saw MILDRED PRICE on somewhat infreguent occasions in bew York

City 4t which time MILDRED turned over to her information she obtained through {

her. employment with the China Aid Council. ghe recalls specifically that che )

cccasicnally had dinner with her at the House of Chan‘and for the most part)x H

however, her visits with hor were at MILDRED PRICL's apartment. She mcalls .
spacifically that on the date of GJLGS' death she went to the residence of
MILIRED PRICE and remained there three or four days.  She recalled that the E’;
last time she recelved any information from MILDHED FPRICE was in ifovember, x
19443 however, she has seen her on very infrequent occasions since that time r
and recalls specifically her last meeting with her as being in February, 1945.

. Very truly yours, .

A fii

]

f
EDVARD SCIEIDT, ¥
. EDVARD SCHEIDT, SAC. ((;ﬁ‘ A
o .‘]- P . zf
ok
L . - o . W
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cc Sfashington Field
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Office of Yar {oblllzatlon and Reconversion, advised that REHINGTON had
taken his oath at 11:15 a. m. on March 31st as an Economist in Grade P-6, at
7,561 per annum with the Economic Adviser Counc1l, in the Executive Offlce
fof the Prcsident. She added that he still malntalns an office 1n the
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RE: “JILLIaM “ALTER RE‘IING‘I‘OH

The iollowlng is a result of a mail cover placed on the subguct‘s .

From '~ ... i e .7 Postmarked -

Burgandy Farm Country Day School _ ' March ‘31, 1947
RFD #5, Box 33, . T ' :

Alexandrla, Virginia

on taren 31, 1947, TR . .-

"

L B
D R

oy

"-\:""ca. -'f- s




Inventory Worksheet

FD-603 {2-18-T7)
Fite No: _ 2L —[ o Yaz Re: M&mﬂ G/ZM Date: J/" 2 g
h.l /20 J {month/year)
; ioti o No. of Pages Exempti d or, to whom referred
E Serial Date (Type of ch:?n?xz:‘i):rt?on. to, from) Actual J'B;el.eased (i(ggm;'gn:t:&ie ?fr(b) (3) cited)
I
: % |
24720 %7 | W PO e 22| 4-2¢0 b-7-0b

L.,

———._T -——--—1-——--—---—---—-——-1—--—-1-——-"- R et Rl i el Bl

FBI/DOJ

T e .
i M s’ ipmthon] FITRRURE [ 1

N
N

Y



T Tl L AR e T TR R T R EA R R

P ovARDALD FORM NG, 4

A A AN

)

, - ff: :
O]fﬁce MemnoBndum - UNITED sT@ES GOVERNMENT

¥
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  June 4, 1947
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGION FIELD
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On May 31, 1947, WILLIAN {;ALT FR=RILINGTON appeared personally at
the wWashington Field Office. He had prepared a three page letter which he
wanted to leave for the attention of Agent W. K. COrNELISCH; however, Agent
CORNELISON was on weekend duty at that time and he discussed with REZIKGION
the contents of the letter which he had prepared and which in substance con—
cerned the-American Veterans Committee, REMINGION edvised that ke had
attended a meeting of the George ‘iashington Chapter -of the AVC subsequent
to the conversation had with agents of the Washington Field Office in April,

. 1847, BEMINGTON‘agﬁted that he was of the opinion that the George Viashington
Chapter led by DCN:
thet in this chapter there sre a maximum of 50 to 60 members who seem to
follow the Communist Party line, and added that at the meeting he attended
there were perhaps five or ten pecople in attendanceé. A& stocky fellow by the
neme of~POFPPEL or-®#0FOL, and MQE?ON or MARTIN or MARVENHOFFMAN were the ?

speakers. G I R !5 ]

REMINGTON stated that if the FBI wanted him to he would consistent-
ly sttend the meetings of the AVC and would seek to obtain the names of all
the members and would report on the discussions and positions taken by those
who seemed to be Communists. REMINGTON went on to say that he did not know
shether the FBI was interested in the non-ideological types of corruption
among Federal employees; however, he had talked to a man by the name of
PETRR-HOVELL, who is connected with the "Washington Associates” at 9th and
F Streets, N, W., and he was under the impreasion, given by HOWELL, that this
organization consisted of a few men, including some Government employees who
are at pains to conceal thelr affiljation with "Washington Associates." He
is under the impression that the Governmeni employees furnish information to
"iashington Associates™ and that this organization in turn uses this informa-
tion furnished it for private purposes. MNr. REMINGTON went on to say thgt
this was just a presumption on his part and that he was nobt definitely s
that "Washington Assoclates" was being used for the above purposes. joﬂl)é e

- s !
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s

REMINGTON wes advised by Agent CORKELISON that under no circlitstances
viould the FBI solicit his atiendance at the meetings of the AC; however, any
snformation that he obtained by attending these meetings which he wanted to
voluntarily giviyfo the FBI would be accepled.
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OVRENBURG was dominated by a Communist clique, He stated /é
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The files of the ifashington Field Cfiice were checked wiln negn
tive results regarding “Washington Associates," HOFNJAL, TOTFLL o WULLL,

HOWELL, CHERASHORE, KRONICH, and DELOZALA. ]
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nterviewsC¢ at wasnington Ficld Office stated he met HRIsy JOHITSGI on :
daserited 4. Stateuent

minter of occzsions and waterial he furnishe

urnished.

Special Agent LAMBERT G. ZalDER

~EFERENCE: 65-56LC2. Report of
at %ashington, D. C.

dated Nay 12, 197,
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For the resulys of %ie f rst interview with RWINGICH held on Anril

15, 197, refer to report of Specinl &g ent LY BWT G. LANDER, cesed april 21,
1947, &t Vashington, D. C.

Aoril 21, 107
——

Special igent JOSEPH KELLY in the New Xorn Office tdvisec by te
jone on April £1, 1947, thay durinz & rointerview oinloreant GREGORY
e steted thai it was a very natural presumpiion on the art of R% I5.GTCHE
to believe that she mmy have bssn rarrios to GCLOS. Informant statsd thad
anf GOLCS were rever introduced (o anyone a wushand and wife but thut they

are Togetlisy on nuUmErous occasicns when ;7 wet various individuals and
1t might have Deer assums Ller ware “urr*cd. Inferuent seid ne one WA
ever advisec¢ positlively by any stojement on her Do i vwas married
5 I

b4 VIRNE
nio thah JOR GDEGT, N0 UIL QP“I“E mimht
have assunecd sho VAES marriac to GCLO3 but [ART PRICE later on would have

| delinitely she was pot rarsied to GCLCS. Informant alsc said
that the SIIVI weuld have lmeown very pesitively she snd GOLCS were
hot marrisd es the SIIVIUSYE 5 were very Hell aoquaintzd with GCLCS anc
his wif:. ' -

the rezscu TTTIIRICEH mAy wave —~otiten an

g fagt that she

2 nentt pad conzids arable discussion abeut
1.

oG

\D

itens. She 3l shz never +old or indie
was with FYoomd thal she dodg Tees: gha made = gos:
act e

one time she wos act conn P Covanunh

g7

the result of e il cover placed en subject's residence

.. - 3 t Il gt 1
wes inkradvced Ho ROUTIFLTCY

2 g "TUINGTEN that she

v> statermens to him axv




g -

nformeny further stated thot at no time dic
ne~sonalities, that %
sd by

nishi her ¥with infornation regardin
L .

fhrnished by him was exactly as greviousl: stat

ST eTCC ever fur-
e informition
Ler ond tiat it per-

1hed to preduction fijures and suckh matters as coulg be obtained by 1. -

e

(Y throu ! his official ennloyment.

; - ~r L e 3e ] I
Leril Z& and &5, 1927

*olloviin
Tl )

s — P
April 22 und 23, 1707

“‘?
rsé

i1 1., 1547, 0o neter

¢ r~ents a_uin inasmuel. as &
wanted to as then. ecordin-ly, a“":n'enentS'
to cose to the .ashin ton Uiel Cff-ce o ..p-il
c
by

e desired

1¢
o T oTCY was inscorviewed L Ypreiunl enss
o 113 and ¥ I ALY U, €0RR 3T, {rom 10‘00 N

LI TIC

pre tre results of reintorvieus —ith 70

contoched t

II.:.I‘— e T
until 1%:30 v,

1767C. on

s office, statin tihat
e had several questxo“ ne
ere ~ude for 1, I7:TCT
g, 1997, it ‘that time
LI, (GgL T .

stated 4hut e was bein~ corviderzd for 2 positiorn with
the .%oinic nerzy Commissien, Laving besn reco snded for this position by
some of his former associates «t thic .or Productien Foard. e stated that
sirce F

kis {irst irtervier witn .
nad ecalled L1 3T T of tle

crents of the
~Gemic
him to submit cn anplization for en‘lorreht an

was not sendinc in hls annlicoation ot tiis {ime,

he M certain obli stions to tie
presently employad and
requested advice fron the intirviewin
rivit thin in not submittin:
Te stated that ke
disapprovel %tle
formed thei

conomic

was under the impressiou
Yomia
while ths

thaot

.askin ton
rer-~y Commissicn, v

.dvisory Council w:ith
due to v previous Ties investicction of him. 2

ner-y Comrmission applications. 7
F2I conducts 4he investi-ation of all

rield 0ffice, he

e Lad requested
“ivised 5. .. AT thot he

~ivin: as is recsons Liat

h which- he is

'I‘PWCT

.

;yents zs to whether he had done th
kis &« plication to tis

bomie nmergy Co.m1c51on.
the 7771 either cuprovsc or
TSI s in-
.tomic mner:y

Commission asplicants, the T does not mule the decisions as to uhetler the

applicant wiil be aproved or disapproved and th
formed him th..% tLeg could rot advise hiim
cation uitk the -tomic mpergy Comission. 77

e were Mip our shoest e vouls not Rimsclir

addéed thai vhile he hinmeell ni hi Ye 2lrihi, &L

peeple 1iks him in 4$h¢ Aonie mer; Tomviissien,

‘reat de.l ¢l duamae. -
L3500y stated Fhit e had some 2dad

sone of Lis associutes Tiscusged i
mentionln. of saveral psrsons in €+ .ushin ton-
cenvenbtion of tli:e muriczin Peoplcs obilization

dﬁ{Lucy avd o “J.et’t ke uicre unile

e interviesin-
in eny <4 rerarding
IUGTC stat.
mderstend the posivion of the FIMT in fhe investi

orevious intuorvies,

tificd By him Jarin

rents in-
tis appli-
415t he could
atien of him and that if

auprove of suel sr soplicant. lUs

Y .erc sere a hundred other
sore of them mi Wt Co 2

isional information re ardinc
“erardin- s
oeel Who ha” attendel the

in Chies o, 4& recszalled that
the Tirst interview
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were LUCCHANGOS,, & aznbper of Y e anfeteri. .orlers Vnion, und JalK
305 Y, “a¥memuer of the Shes Union. Y. LITTO reealled attendin- i meet-
id- of tre xecubive Committce of the ...ericun Jeo lss nbilization at &
nfuse ir eor:etown, durin_ iich & cdiscussion of leaflets srose. te
afvised that e 1i@ noy like tie approsc: of these people inm toe areparation
of these lea?4ets, ptrticulirly the slo ons bein * used, ete. e added that
he fclt ther were Loo isolationist in thelir idexs. e added that there were
abont fowr peopl: at t.is weetin , whiel wwas held ot 4.e home of L man
about fift; years of & ¢ ihos: wife hald hLeen cesive in thie snericin Feonle's
chilizution. i'e could oniy ne : onc person who tttended ¢ ‘is meetin - J0.
LTI ‘Y. Te described “ILI o as a skort, séccky ntn with e hih forehead,
thot he uus prockics1ly tald, wors iasses ard hu 2 delinite seccent. ife

.

does not rzc-1l ever scein’ zny of t ese neonl. a ain exceps “ILL A7, wnond

he leter sai in 1543 wren RIILIA etie *o sce T°C . "IKISOELL, ar riroduc-
tion Coaré, re-ardéin a irade proposal g, fussis-which CIXLTUL had worked
out. At thad time TiAISY IL was the bmmadiate supervisor of T IN CIC .

IO advised that in ke urovicus interviz: ke rad ovorlooked
1

one or anizution of whicl: he is 2 member, resgly, the merican Veterans
Connmittee. Te stited thot sithou h hie felt thut the WO should not be con-

sidered & Communist frent orsaniziiion, he ’ne £hat there had bteen Comaunist
-roups active in the 0. Te edvisad that he ho¢ ploved 2 semi-zetive pert
in the anti-Corrunist roup in .&shin:ton and that the so-called Covmunist

- roup seemed to be led by on:z 20, O R cHEL2ERR, whien he Bad et &t the home

L O TPTs. 2T W00 as80 rocilled e et11- S0TT TR oAt o oparty civen

[

Yo ¢3¢ in homor of JUANJREDNMNT in tie sprin  of 1ehA,  {(OCTIR AR
is the brot~e1 of ©~ . v .1 Y oUTYs wife, JOLV . Te is alsc -resident o¥
Le Vi Luapter 2t Gecr ce .ashinston University.)

fn one oceasion . T IVTTC reexlled navino Ture writh tvo men

whon T 'meu vwhile exleyed by thi Uennessee Eallcy .ushority, inorville,

" ennessee. Thess :eon were JIVITY,FRARTZ and SHICE'ZALBER  urin; this
luncheon, .07 .1 apneared not $ llkv 4he way £he tiar vus  oinc in Luropeé anc
scered o be very snbi-Tritish. T TIRTON ot tke impression that .17 .-

mi ht he . Commupist. “¢ ceuld 1ot recall
beliewved it to be Lefore {ermany invaded u

: cate of t.is luncheon tut
sia.

th ert

L Ireme stoted thot in Tebruary, 1207, re —ade &« trip %o Tew
tork which was rrotably well lmo.r Lo the 771, ope iras-cueh 25 he felt that
nis actions on this trip =i Wi Le sucpicious, "& Tanicd Te explzin then. Ve

stated that OTEPTTULEIVE of UL iU { azine =s--e? hin Lo pick up
gsoe boolss at 4ilie Your Continents hodkssor e M3et: wuns deseribed By h UG-

o oas th: offieial Tussian boobstore in Ezw vorn Lity. IITCTCL enumerated
a pumb.r of Leoiz cexlin with lmssiin histery, Jhiel U1 T wanted for re-
search purpeses “ochuse | e was Lnbielnag in  oin- to I -scow to rs.or the
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- inisters Conference for C.1D 70707 wa azineg, "7 ILOTCT reexlled that he
'ad difficulty ir locating t'eee Laos an’ ir his effords conspcted tha

ci¥l-ers DJoorshop, Tarnes sn 0T -1¢ bookstore, " acy's Tookstore, “rentaro's
tnd Jeridnerts, e statced tht ne w.s told at the Four Contincnts Loolstore
tocortact o rs. 30 of tls International Toolr Serviez, 2iverside Trive,.
el Tork. e did noi (o to this address rut 0id conkoet tlem telephonically
anc v 8 told Ly r. 55 that they ad saveral thousand boohs about ussic,
Te subsequently puve tlis latfer adcress to LT

I
<

- UaTer wes ac sin questioned stout his contacts with 7 and
pertinent inferrmation develenad w.s rezorted to the e h:
€

aul by letter d

Loril £3, 1047, uiich incorporated tie siinec stater £, TeTl .
terarding his associckion wAEh T 4L - woY TLTh, U ITGTOT shated

that he first met 7.2 7O i 11 of 170 ot the ho e of the ™ YICKs © who
lived on 110%h 3treet, ons or .o bleels enst of ..-sterdam in T'eu York Jity.
T stated th.t at tre tim. D IUT had Just % n ch.seC out of .urope :here
2 had cone o §0.°.€ klnm of fello.usiip Tie 16d receliveld from Columiia Tniver-
sisye. : :

* wuos either a Com~

S ATy stated &hat he Tneu Lhut J0° U0
o the man e omew LS -

run st or ut le.st 8 Tello: Traveler «
¢ ~elle: ITraveler i vwiew of l1is as

‘:..
i

L]

.
-
kel

W A
was oc on with WD, e also st uted
th. .t ‘e Ynew that 7 was 2 leftist nevedsp apd tiod I, T, 3TC o was a
iefiist, Te alse advised that L. tms & sftist but adv sed that af Tussia

tad not heen cn our side e toule not i.ve i

ST T gesmued vo justif" his achtiors in taliin o ith tlese pcople at izt
ce of the 7act thot the United sinkes WS makin, every effort to

~¢t uwlons wisl the 1:ftict elenent in this covntry.

A

0

o1 Rl stated shug his Lisa:reemenhz - tis meut r-in-liv,
11 T TG, stemed from t o fact $hed her cititowe re; ardin the ussian
invasion of Tinland was tio onnosite of ﬁls- “g stated Lot o2 d.s very much
opnosed to this invasion yiile she was pro-ussian., Jle felt thid 1520

- (€3 was converted to Comunism B>y 1. .71 -, a veterzn of the openish Ib-
feri tional Tri azde, vho cams here fron Ggnin and lived with rs. S0Cs. ile

acdeé that .o 7 owas gn oor;anizer for the ~p=-unist ,ars; and on oue of
his recent 4rips to Te. York City e gou LoD and et Tl acvised him

5

that e, .1, expecss o uule a tr.L Lo vh ost ~eost in the sumzer of
1907, UL CTCC recslled msetin BTN & OCRILS NG AGET and SILIP
. 7
~uJbFFE.*ng ctlers a% 2 merts Lo avbtendsc with ,'_“_“ 3" ~¢5 in Tew Yori City.

e definitely remembers J. 7. because Le wy ar-unent with him re-
—ardin Auss1a's particiz ticn in She Fael of LI viar.

L . .. . . s RS | . i
Lo+ e oy atbanded rtles s 100, 11054
es

or sun Cther perscas atterdin th
gartics and TOUTTEL . e believed
Hhit c pushLas i, T stated dhait

ieo

ed wit! unyon: who was z leftist.



“INSYL Y was forrerly employsd Ly
rericen ied Cross end at one time
clogel:;r zssceictad Wikl J0 0 70220

e "2ilro.d letirement Joard and that the
s of ¥ihae mericur Youth Ton ress und
and VIVT o v U, “hio is €aDdYits wife.

Jurin- 4he interview ™7 ID-T7Y uas asked “hat conclusicns he would
m:v§ re ardin o person wtho associated t.ith the type of ncople he lac been
associatin . it> snd ho had been affilzrted vwiith vurious orr“r1z tions whiceh
Lhad bLee: considsred Communist frornt or asnizations wnc ke s3atsd Tthat 17 he
24¢ to uake & clissification of himself e woull rall himself @ "mis uided
liberal irnd sessibly a Communist™.

Cp a2ril 17, 1887, vhile wnfer phvsic A surveillanse, ™7 10 TCE

was o:served to nm.et 1LY TLGDFT and 1CTI . ™ L et the corner of 1ith Jirect
ard Tev York ivenue, af t-ey uere returnin fron lunch. They walled frox 15th
Street to the 3tate ;eglrtme:t Tuilcis |, where - L OTGY ~ried frem L3D0UT

an’ "L, Uson questionin , = IIITCY stzted thut le Tmew ODOFF hen he s
employed &t thie .ar roduction Joxrc &nd added trat J.Y D&3I535, & former nei -
bor at Tauxesent, }i.C ©oid him that W TT hud left the Werartmeht of Com-
ierce end was nou employed by the Yew Council of :mericar Tusiness. s stated
Lthet v 7 was emcloyed Lo the Tvrotn ol dhe Pudtetd. St T2 tinme Le velunteered
ne further irforration concernis: these poarsons.

' it tte conelusion of e intorvies orn yril I2, 1GH7, T IISTCC ks
gsized if ke sould sitn & statesiug resardins e association vith versons con-
nectel witl. this case and [ e & reed te zi v & shatement [repared eitier by
himsel? or tl.c irgorviesin~ ..-ents. subsecuently o stotimert was zrepared and
he returrad to the ashin-tor Uield (fiice or ihe morpin- of il 2%, 197,
and si nsi prevared statenent in vhieh iz ule cerinin mi
statement - forwarde! 4o the Zurewu by 1.%%.+ dated .pril

nor char-cs. Vhis
4
:-} ’ 1737,

SJ £
n

Man 0 T aRCT returried to the .ashin ton Tigld {ffice on the

wornine of April Z., M7, he eove tie follouins acditio ral inforaetien:

e stated that JOB NCTI ca=e to .ashin ton when he, 0 IICT

)
lived on i” Jtreet in Cetober, 134C, ang durins his visits o ush-njton he
saw pany pepl:. Cn one occ&sion Lo salled 77 INfT's wife, U7 wnd came

) LRI |

to the 7 'TV‘”CT hom: for dimnsr. Ee st.ted th-t Lz Lre., [C T7 was in ‘ish-
in-ten in 1031 coverin  the Veterans Bonus rarch for a nma azine with the idex
that ¢ revolution a5 oin %o Yreik out in aghin ton, Yo S. &t that tine,
and to elude &ny’ secial & ents who mi bt Be follewin eor lookins for him,

1 ¢ did not come from Peu York on the troin bus flew doun on o plune.

“ T 7¢¥ voluntarily offered “is services to i%lp uncover &ny otiher nembers

or roups cornected witl: instunt casc an evern s ested it e ui ht muke

an effort to plugce hinzell ~hare he could come in scortacst with J¢ YT Yo

see if 37770 wonld trr o introduce niim Yo sowecre else who is still active in
aspiona_e work. e adied thut in tke event he us ever cortactai &-zin by
anvona seekin. inf -.,«uicn, Le wenld irvediztely conbuet taw hear est TT1 Cfflce.



2T oTC adwised Shui fhe rexson ZJor his drosent predicamcnt
osel on toie nieiiitas Te b0 ade; namely, kS ia e and

that e 2l x5 %ool an sbstriet view of tuinss; and “e ex;ects
“or these mistalcs eitlior directl. or indir-ctls tho rest of lis

In his association writh 777TY A0, he .etated thot [e had hearc
LTTowake vory eriticzl remarhs ahaxnst ucsi: it cannot understand the
conpuny he continues to “eep. LU LG “C’ wo 3¢ not claborate on these
remarks coucernins . i, Cecardin TESIITHEVIHECRT, 17 JTOTCT stated thit
e did not Telieve D FICITT nas A "O'“Uﬂ‘.t; howsver, he was an extreme
libersl and he wssociztszs witl. ouestionable neople. Te stased tlat WT X
I 3= .1 w s not ané hos rever tegen & formunist. [owever, he has - trother
who participites in front orginizutions. e could not recall L T 0's
brotler's first name. : :

me ardin PR CTO1s menmberelip in the srericen veterans Com-
mittes, he oflaved to niterd Lle m.etir s of tiis or-cnization end try
to obtain the numes of these wembers in the W0 vho voted a-ainst the
oustin: of Communists. e stot.a uiat if e wore suceessfal in etiin
these nades he oul  turn thuaover to the .ushin ton Tield (ffice. 77 I
TCU also su_ usted shai perlups the “ureau ceild use ris services upon tle
recurn of ULt - G v to this couniry.
was asel &7

Upon T 3
iJresgs or ¢ wnd le

En
he woul! A‘v so
stodad thvt Tz a0

+ -

Cr faril T4, 117, ° 71 P00 contacted opecial ent TILI.

€ b teleshone and stated that e had & én received a re vest

wic _ncrjy gorvsission Lo sulmit Lie azslisstion for wmployisnt

anization wi” thot e weuld like fo have 3 re“veoentitlve of

oriic nmer’y Colrlss on tallr with .o ent C NTIINTT so ke could

3 TETIT 'S backhrround. 7 "‘""C vns advised that under no
rm_ticn he - iver to snyone tt the .tomic wxmerly

c
mstances conld
2 recuastsd such an inv sti-ctiorn to

5 Inf'o
ssion unless % Coomission hat

e male Ly the TUT acd that this would have to come threw h official chinnels,

Ir this re ard 1. I07TCH stated Lhut he would not file his applisation writh
the “tomic ner:;y Commission.

Follouing is o copy of si ned stafenent obtained from @ I'°TO

"y, ILil . LAlT T UL 14, veluuturily
“makethe follosin statenent to ILL: . . COLT PIT0,
.
'

(ie v, S 1LY and WA LY o, CCT2.7T, whom T ¢
to te Speeirl . ents of LT Tederal Tur.au of
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"Tnvesti 2tion. 1o force, theoats or duress lhave been
used to induce xe teo nake tlis statesert. I have heen
informed thit it may Ve used in “ourt a ainst me,

"I wag borm in i€ York Jity on Cctober 25,
1317. 1 -=s ensloyed in the ar sroductior Noardé of the
Ue 3. Covernmen Srom approximitely Tedbruary, 12 wnti
. .

e

April, 1760, <rhen I entered tie ' 3. .Tavy.

"] riprst becure acguairited with JCE NORT:,
~ditor oF ';ew -Lsses' rAa-Azire cue to the fact that he
d next coor to my woth:r-in-law, ~rs. EIIZAT:SY HOCS,

r vork. Durin~ visits to my mother-in-law's home

T sax 1CTT at times when k2 cxlled st my mother-in-lai's
Louse. Scmetime durins the uinser of 1 L2 1 C 77 intro-
cuced me ind my wife, .77, to w ran vhom 1 knou only s
1Jeit. 1 tave for otten the iust mume U7 vhich he was
introduced. This introduction occurred durin « luncheon
the vicinity cf iir avenue ung jlst Sureet, iTew Yorlk

lad

-

iv

14

.“
o

ir

gigr. Subsegmently, curin: the wiater el sorinc of 142
il ulle. Ct, ard T hae 2imper od oo 3lice I beiicve vas

Se ”ts estaurant at § b averu: ard F1lsT Sireet, e York
Clty, ith the John to whom JG. [ O°I7 hod introduced ne,
an’ o conan whom JOTL.introdueed ws L and chom I be-

.5

lieved to be J “iits uife. ‘Turinc tikis reetins I inti-

mated to ne thst he was writin n book xbout the potenti-

clitiez of United 5tates 'wur sroduvetion' znd e discussed

i sets of @ “*o~uct10" protlens in thiis couniry,
1

havin some <iscussion in ourticull.r re crdin: statements

Lein ~age .t th.z time by I7PUT3CT =nd other hi h covern=

ment officizis in refsrence to the wmount ol ar naterial

that should te groduced durin: the jyeor 1. JOY seemed
to doukt thot the United 3Jtates now‘e live up to these

p”udlCulOlS wmils 1 Sook the opposite poimt cf view. JUV
seemed to be v.r. interssied Iw my point of vier iml sur-
~ested thit he would lik: %o £21% o e o oin chen 1 @s
in Yew York 1 £olg him &t T 274 not o to iew York

r- ularly ang at ot point 7L Y sa _es%el Thut she
wovld like o see ume wien CPe come 4o .ashir fon inasmuch
&s she wept there frequently im connec+‘o1 witl her vork.

e
~
s
-

“ohrow hout my sssociction with .1 ¥, 1 was
uncer the imcressicn that she vi.s & reperier ror . nevs-s
piper. I avo L T omy o;flce wnd home tele.ione numbers.
g1 sve me ti.c impressicrn tint e too woule be intereste
in any %wacioreun infer.ation or -uidsnce which I  uve TO

T .in econnection with hat she defScribec 4§ hSr newWspApEr



100-17.53 ‘

"resortin- . e scid 1% weull assist him in the
sreparttion of ™is bool. s0ebine tetueon two weels

“ud tho mort's ofter %his Finnsr in Ye. York with JOT
gnd “* 1 7, I was contacted by telephone in ashin ton
=1 . At first I ¢id not recall who she wis anc asked
her ' elen who?' She seis, 'O L 1 JOUTHOF wnd mentioned
the finner in Few York. I then rememberec¢ her and

4 read to et her on t.. corner of Tith Street ond Pen-
nsylvsnia _wenue or 1Ltk Street an’ rennsylvania Lvenue.
Lfter tw-is irst meetin I rec:il meetin: her from five

to six tiaes altorvethier ak hel-n's Jru store at 1.th
preet wnd Ponnsylvonia Lvenne, . .., 8 c:feteria in

tat saac vicinity, the Tellon irt fallery ond t*c cor-
ner of Tt liresy wund 'ennsvlvﬁﬁla Tonuz, L. .. On

2t lenst ome of thace woetin s I believe T was accenpanied
by TN Gl L 3‘C?T, whom I 541l discuss later in this
statement.

-

“vurin  these neebin s with ' LT she asnted
questionu and w15 particularly inturested in the s.re

thin s JO7F had discussed with m> ab the diprer in ilew

Yoric, She w.s interested in the control of riw raterials,
“Jb is, hov ran raterd 15 were t0 ve ciznnzled away Trom
less imnoriant uses into tihe ost important uses. She .

was speecifically interestsc in methods of ‘priorities
cortrol', the (production rcguirement ;iin' and the ‘con-
grolled muteriuzls pil.n', I told ller .~  re.t deal atoul
methols of cateri.ls contrel, ¢xjilaipin- tlen in as ruch
cetnil w5 I krew and I .1lso -ave hur Dress releases and

Lther inceri.tion re Jroin tuese plens. T recsll tilas
duria- that toried of fime  read eiTort wos beiar wmide Yo
tle 2v rroductior Nonrd to familisrize mon ufacturers and
otlier mersons concerned uiti: the various nsneets of tl.ese
nlons.  lurin- these meetinss I .os nuite coantious about
securit - rulzs and in m- 2iscussions sk L 3 eonfirced
myself te publie informution. 1 did not lavs 2ccess to
secret infersition althou h I 2id lisve access to S0Te con-
fidertinl mitsrial.

®in accitior to discussin  potenti.l war production
various newspaper articles ohe fnbo the di.cussion a2sd on
some cecasicrs I could contirm or fony 38 tie e.sg mi bt
be the bruth or accuracy of sorz particular article. I re-
es1l ore artiels wiieh stat.d th.b the Tnited “tates ould
not wrecucc the President's oal of 125,000 air lznes
durin that jear tv & wide marvin., D14 questioned me
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100-17.53

"about this article. 3he seemed to be in (doult as to
‘ether or not the United Siates could produce thad
number of wirplunes.. In this instanc. I szic¢ that I was
oonsiderably more optimistlic thun tne riter of %the ar-
ticle and ti:at I felt 1% was Technically possibl: To
oroduce almost that number of plunes, if {the srmy and
Tavy did not (jecide tiwey would prefer less planes ond
more of scuethin else. e nlso discussed articles con-
cernin  vurious pursonelities in the re.s, particularly
ners iteos relatin 4o persons emnloyed by iihe Jar PFroduc-
tion Toard tnmi I advised ~ 1 . tial certain .ar Production
noard officizls were <oin— o= exccllent job for the war
effort and consequently should not to eriticized oy i
I reezll thei oi various times I -ave T 1 7 seraps of paper
on whiel wers written the correct spellin -of nares ¢f persons
we were dizcussins and their titles in the .ar srocuction
Board. 1 aiso rcesll that in these discussions 7 1 I fre-
cuently took notes, I did not consider this unusu.l inas-
much as I considered l.zr & neuspaper redorter.

"1 gontacted ¥ 1:3 on ornly ore cceasion in
Ye: Yorl after the initial introduction to her. 3he had
previousl:s iven mé a %ol ewhonz nuntber an’ asied f.e to
coniact her w-er I was in Te. York. .t Curistras in 1542
ol Foave me and my wife, 77, a Christmas uresent cousist-
in- of & necktie and & Mercliief. She never .ave M€ &Ry money
nor d:d she. ever cifer to pa: my expenses on tie trizs to

Vew Yorl I reeall -ivin- her roney consistin. of a nickel
or & dise on several oceasions .in .ashincton in porent for
copies of the T ILY IRNLT cnd . I also loimed ler a dollar

on one occasion tut she later repaid me,

"n ore ccetsion T L3 asked e some question
abot So:th umerics and I told ler I didn't l'nov anythin-
about 3outh anerics tut su='es,ed that TSV L. DT,
o orked at th:e office of Inter-.lericon .ffairs, ni Ht
be zble to nrovide her with th:s hn;orahtlon. uuasequently,
T beli.ve I arranred for 7 L to ve introduced to VT TIT
or introduced him to Lier myself. I Je net recull whick. I
do remembher hovin: lunch with 7LD .und 71D {IY on one Qc-
casion end muy have been aceo wnied Ly .7 777 on some oc-
casions uhisn I oet YULLD in .uShlﬂLJOﬂ. 1 pever accompanied

- -

TUYOIUT teo anw meebtin viEL UL T in Ye for”.

‘1

s

"hese conttcts extendad over « pericd of the
spr

winkzr ef 190E uni¢il, as I recail, the in; ¢f 1v.3 or
cogsibly leter. Luve itot been cont;cted by T L1 or by

103
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"any perser: I-hod reasor o belicve wias associatst with

G r
L ¥ since my entry into the . 5. Uzvy.

', whoto rap: ns bren e:zlibit.d %o me by Specinl
_ents CCTUUITSCY, 3 LLS ané CLMT.TT, whiek I have icenti-~
fiec ¢s biin- that of the jserson I Mnew &nl r.ferred to s
TL T '

71 have road the tbove statement, consisting of
five n: es =nd have mede some additions und corrections
Jhich I hmve initialed. To the best of my knouledse and
belief, this stutement wit) the corrections, is true and
accurate.

/¢/ Alliam . Temin: ton

T itressed:

. ;31lizm . Corneliscn
Special .. ent, Tederal Turcou of Investi ation

Cscar .. Szlls
sp=cial Aent, Tederal Iursuu of Investiration”

e

106
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[P ® 2
ited States Departme RO, S
Federal Bureau of Investigation gP %
Washington Fi«ld Office e
Roon 1706, U. S. Department ' :
of Justice Building Yo &
Hashington 25, D. C. ] ) -1
. I ;
June 23, 1947 ; - f
conrri - Al !
Director, FBI e
RE:‘&’GR_}_:_GORY 5
- TESBTOTAGE - | GL@“ N
Dear 3ir: )
Reference teletype from New York to the Director and ‘ashington
Field dated June 20, 1947.
i The fgllowing is a 1list of the present addresses of subjects in
); this case as of June 21, 1947:
»
FRANK COL 1918 N. Roosevelt
Falls Church, Va.
(office)Roon 913
1813 H Street, W. V.
Yashington, De Co
EDWARD® FI TZGERALD 2209 Opservatory Place
L e L i T ’ .
Yiashington, De Ce
mzoxﬁwc,m%m__ 5410 Gathedral Avenue, i, de
—_ ¥ashington, De Ce e
(office) Treasury Room 3439 ' -7

1
+

BELA & SOMLA GOLD

u
ALGER HISS

e T

‘ ' )
| rrvrn dFapran

| ¢
r . DUNHCAN LE.,

—— PR

3416 10th Place, S. 3. ;i

”}&U%{],dne:togi 3 C-'_:‘:fJ £ o Ao
3210 P “str e‘c,;uéﬂ =
_ aShl“"tO"l 'JQNJBJQQI«-}MA

3354 Martha Custis Irive
Alexandria, Virginia LS

1522 3151.-' ..)ul‘b t, II' Y e A
(office) Tower Building A

@shingto Z:r c

. T RemY

e
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Director,”

e

31

RE: GREGORY
FPIONAGE - R

Junew3, 1947

LGZ:BR  100-17493

SOLOHON LISCHINSKY....

@

HARRY YAGDOFF e

(SR

vt
ROBERT 1L LLER

4

P. BERIARD NORTUAN

VICTOR PERLO

RUTH RIFKIN

Y T R e -

WILLL ﬁfRE’E.!EGTOII

.....
b i,

)

ALLAN ROSENBIRG

P L T A T

U

-~

3
¥. Go & HELD! SILVERMASTER

.
VTLIIAM TAYLOR

WSS O - LB -

(office)

{office)

- Great Barrington, lfassachusetts

(office)

(office)

0

“Thee T T
i, yon g
POt g
T A R N R

2002 B Fort Davis Drive, S.T.

Washington, D. C.

¢/o lirs. Carl Weinstein

Pee};Skill, He Y-

Cronpond, P. 0., 1. Y.
Hew Council of American Business

237 ladison Avenue
New York, New York

3223 Northampton
Washington, D. Ca

431 Brook DLrive

Falls Church, Virginia
Roon 187 3tate Department
17th and Pennsylvania Avenue

Yiashington, De C.

¢/o Henaker
Iake Tuel Road

3665 38th 3treet, N. ¥,
Hancock Hall, liclean Cardens

Viashington, De Ce

1717 Riggs P}aCE, H. .'J.
Room 63 State Department

Washington, D. C.

6955 Brooks lane

Brookmont, laryland
1822 Jefferson Flace

Washington, De Ce

liarvey Cedars, ilew Jersey
H.:3. corner - 84th Street & Ccean Ave.

3120 51st Strect, e e
(office) International Monebary Fund

Room 517
Washington, Ds Ce

LRy T e '
: e T L e
P LN Ry L TR WAL . S SR L

T -4 T

3
s
;
I
{
¢
i
;

- R iy b y———
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Diregtor, NI

RE; QREGORY
SPIQOHAGE ~ R

June¥23, 1947

LGZ:MR 100-17493

£
VL LL3 AL Lo URISARE
——

@
DONALD WHEELER....

ot AN T ST

CC - New York (SPECIAL DELI VIRY)

LGZ: B0

100-17493

11 ¢ ¢

Harvey Cedars, Hew Jersey
N.E. corner S4th St. & Ocean Ave.

R LT

c/o lrs. J. B. Lukes
1226 Vlarren Place
Seattle, Washingtone.
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"\ Tt p,ou. 1anp PATES yo1y 11, 1947
P Coyjﬁr%£1h

GFEGORY ESPIONAGE - R

.
v
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T,

T.

1.
=
.
.
r.
.
.
or.
ir.
.
.

FROM :

There is attached hereto a list of subjects who knew Informant
Gregory under her aliases, "Isabel Hayes," "Helen,®" "helen Johnson," and
"Joan." This list was compiled by the lew York Office as a result of an
interview had with Informant Gregory on April 11, 1947, and was turned over
to Supervisor Floyd Jones by the New York Office while in New York on that
date.

The Washington Field lelce has been furnished a copy of this 1list.
The enclosure is being placed in file as a matter of record.

Enclosure
FLJ tbb - RECORDED gg ~ G AAC L2 (™G
qaasO0ne " e .
35 JbL g6y SN
ea M\zl 1@4? A i




T L sy v T
*" " 65-14603 9o @
 Subjects #Who Knew Gregory as ”Isabel Hayes" Subjects Who Knew Gregory By Her
Ruth Rifkdin . True Name -
Helen Tenney (later as "Helen") Mary Price
' ' John H. Reynolds -
Ray Elson

N. Gregory Silvermaster

Helen Silvermaster

Ludwig Ullman )

Earl Browder -
Yildred Price

P. Bernard Nortman

: Edward Fitzgerald

‘ Yaurice Halperin
J. Julius Joseph
Charles Kramer

. Duncan Lee

Harry Magdoff

- Robert T. Miller III

N, Willard Z. Park

Victor Perlo
Bernard Redmont

~Subject Who Knew Grecory as "Joan"
Joseph B. Gregg

Subjects ¥hem Gregory Never Met

W. H. Remington

Allan R. Rosenberg

A. George Silverman (as HEIen Johnson)
Donald Wheeler

L

Schlomer Adler
Cedric Belfrage
Woodrow . Borah
Norman C. Bursler
Laucklin Currie

Harold Glasser
Bela Gold
Sonia Gold
; Michael Greenberg
- ' Irving Kaplan
o : Sol Lischinsky
' .~ George Perazich
. ' ' - Peter C. Rhodes
- Wm. Henry Taylor
el o . Dr. Abraham Weinstein
: - s Harry D. %hite

LT

R

in .'. e

{ :
i
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g - -
r . .’mral Bureau of Inuestigation . :
' Rnited States Departuent of Justicr :
‘ Waabington Fleld Division, Room 1706
. Washlngton, D, C.
June 13, -1947 -
- et '
- »
- ;- i“'
A
X.-' Director, ¥BI : -
_.v,,,_‘\ . . e . [ @EGO - — - .
Re: RY )
. ' ESPIONAGE - R s
- ' qs::‘) »
/ ; P, BERNARD NORTMAN ;- .
'f{ Dear Sirg ;
2
On Mey 17, 1947, the Bureau pdvised that the Bureau had been L
requested by the State Department to place PORINAN: ’
/ ;o
(9 f’\ PR
- , a
interest. T
e
i
i
¥
|
i
Tan 477 O am LD " - @ L
- - N e T 11.. v -'
ST I oo RT3 L
2 AT EIR T FHagy Ifoh o £ R
’ !l" :!l -\5.' -\;‘K . I' .
LR ,\ ‘( - )
———
:‘b'é‘--.” AP e . ¥ .
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T R gy
NY 65-14681
¥ Gl

S ord oy \-al

LT s .- ..AS o the backgrpund of HELEN SCOTT, 1t 1s [knows she has been *
in elose contact with BERN OKRT and his wife, JOAN] and also with t
WILLIAM

TALTER GION, who are subjects of an important investigation in -
the Washington Field, ~ -~ *° - - s

30 D RA L Smuligeia g
EEITME, e o o
»

- R -~ PR U N “. .
W3 . ! et e
-3- -~
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. Mexandria, Va.
: Sentomber 2, 1947
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- Alexandria, Vn.
- September 2, 1947
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.;?.-;,'.;w:rmnmmu ' - ' | © o __FDaal
i " FD-14
* Oﬁice Memogﬂd%m . (%NITED STQES GO%ER&&EQ‘ |

Aupust 12,

DIRECTOR, FBI ATE: _19l£7 "

oy

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

CAL OR MICROPHONE SURVEILLANCE |

¢/ susjecTd JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUATION OF

. ‘f'. i . l :

g 3 : \ : L0 e -
- @ I

- BE: Title . G}{E&_mx.__p-—-—' ¢ 1_: ) :
ER T WILLIAM WALTER (REMINGTON .

‘R ' |
Field Office: |

o : Characte;‘)o?e ESFIONAGE -~
e Field Offige#” -, . Washington
' A ' _ Symbol Nebbi4al im R
T Type of Surveillance: (Technical or— -- o
Microphone) . Technical

1. Subject's name and address:

WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON
11 Tauxemont Road
Alexandria, Virginia

2. Location of technical operation:

1119 North Pitt Street
Alexandria, Virginia

3. Dates of initial authorization and installation:

-~ Authorized November 19, 1945
' Installed December 8, 1945

- 4, Previous and other installations on the same subject (with dates and ,Z:
IR places): AL

| H‘ o ' &E(. . .
Ly None <o, §42= sz Yeied ol O]
I - ' . » “'.‘.. 4 b _"_;'W » '.:.-‘.‘7 N
¥ Q,/ %% wow

© corIEs DESTROY M T BT 'l 4‘.[
:ﬁc) o @lﬂ."'

o0 |
/ ,

e TROYED
] %
; : B 5. Specific valuable information obtained since previous report with

. indication of specific value of each item and what ugse was made
of each item of information involved: )

- \A'r" During the past 60 dayf‘g this surveillance has failed to provide any -
) information pertinent %o this investigation. Subject and his wife . f ;J
. are separated and there is no indication that there will be a i
\ reconciliation which would result in subject's return to his former
Q,L)g' -residenca. ' - _ .

A r T s A R pee s T P O T S W e



. . . )
e -3
. . " 1

6. Tould above information have been obtained from other sources and by
Jother means? : .

: No

7. Has security factor changed since installation?

" No

8. Any request for the surveillance by outside agency {give name, title
and agency):

No

9, Manpower and costs involved:

Vaintained at a regularly established plant,

10. Remarks (By SAC):

Inasmuch as it does not appear that REMINGTON will return %o his former
home and since it does not appear feasible to establish a technical
surveillance at his present address, 1717 Riggs Fl., N.Vi., it is suggested
that the technical surveillance at 11 Tauxemont Road, Alexandria, Va.

be discontinued. :

11. Remarks {added at Seat of Government):
.i"-
. ! -
]
1
-2 -
e

. . e AR RGN, -



12,

Recommendation by Assistant Director: \

Since Remington is separated from his wife and no longer resides
at 11 Tauxemont Road, Alexardria, Virglnia, it is recommended
that this technical surveillance be discontinued as it covers

~ that address. The activities of lLrs. Remington revealed through

this surveillance have been unproductive. : .

G g

100-17493
 VHI:MB

Recon_mendation 'by’ the Assistants to the Director: . -
- . :
i’
; DRI
-3 .
- . * Sa ;‘;::;-::'!_-a
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- B In accordance with your
~dated August 12,.1947, the technical surveillance bei
n should -be; diacpnummd ‘u aoon as
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WASHIN GG
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s i
Tt s .
eT T T * FILE NO.

DATE WHEN l
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HE: TILLTAM VALTER RE.MINGTON

il e

.3 The results of a mail covér placed on the subject's residence
at 1717 .tiggs Flace failed to develop any information concerning REINGTON.

~ :
"\'\!‘\Confidential Informant-has failed to develop any infermation

pertinent tc the investigation of subject RELINGTON from nay 1st to 15th,
inclusive. RELINGTON's present address is 1717 Riggs rlace, N. 7., phone
number etropolitan LO70, His business address is the Economic Advisor's
Council, Ixecutive Gffice of the President, Room 63, 0ld State Jepartment
Building at 17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N, 7., telephone Executive 3300, .
extension 327. '

119
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Ccouneil
o President.

" REFERLNCE:

65-56L,02. Report of Special agent LakBEAT G.
ZaNDER dated Jure 30, 1947, at Washingtom,
D. C. : |
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}( On July 30, 1947,4Goafidéntidl Informai
v

¥

4 o

-';-‘_ ) - et TR, g ",
B N , 2 -"_.
® 17301 S

WFO  100-17493 v
. Re: Y.ILLIAI "ALTSY REITIGTON ¢ IR

b .

i . : , - T -
4- The following investigation for the period iay 16, 1947 throwgh
July:31, 1947 is reported by Special Agent iilliam H. larr: )

IAIL COVG:R S
The mail cover vhich is currently maintained on subject's residence,

1717 Riggs Place, M. 'I., “Jashington, D. C, produced only two pieces of mail’
of possible interest during this period: : : -

Postmark - - , A JFrom . _
July 7, 1947 o Anerican ‘-{eﬁeram Committee, Chaptér 1, '
-fashington, D. C. - SUB I7UI SYYeet;~No~feyidashington, D. C.
- July 22, 1947 ‘American Veterans Ccmmittee, Chapter 1,
‘ashington, D. C. 808 17th Street, . i,, leshington, D. C.

-

. s
: reported that VEp4
LCGRDOV (apparently the Wiife of DL TTRI I-XVINC RaliCV, Assistant DirSTToP
o .Bureau of Standards) spoke to Ai%i RE INGTON and inquired if AMK could
assist at a community affair during the first week in September. ANI' refused
stating that her plans were too uncertain. - s

During the period covered by this repoi't,' ‘no real inforration of a
pertinent nature has been received concerning sub ject WILLIAI: I TINGTOM,.

states that subject ard his wife continue their separation
and divorce proceedings. RELTIGTON continues to reside at 1717 'iggs Place,
N. U. where he maintains a room. His telephone mumber is ietropolitan 4070,
His business address is the Economic Affairs Counsel, Executive Qificer of the
‘President, Room 63, 0ld State Department, 17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N, i
Telephone extension 327. L '

.

PHYSICAL SURVETILIA.UE

During the period covered by this’ report no physical surveillance
was conducted on this subject, . :

124
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Oﬁi ce Memmgndu UNITE _ Es' gov.emiﬁiéﬁ:fw
TO . ': THE DIRECT& e : AR Aol 3 P RS & 2

» N . )!'

; :- FROM ‘.g m‘. D. uc .'.LADD."?.:

g
_51
18
§
€
VB
Ly

...-SPIONAG‘E'. R-' i
(P. Bernard Nortman

o ‘.'u-. INEAY

,-;'3'._ 'Reference ‘{8 made’ 3
e §ﬂmday ‘dition of the Washington Post dated November’ 2, 1947, entitled, .

"
-3

- Msecurity Firing-Case ‘History GiVen,¥ Th;ls ‘articla-described the methods S
éd by the State Department. and ‘thé" Bureda *£0‘r1d ‘the State ‘Department © - 7,
‘of’ persong’ believed to be" disloyal or ‘bad security; risks. It‘outlineswiwi -t
the case’of an individual who was’ dibmissted from7a:;.State Department i
.. position without revealing his name. ,’The art.icle stated that ths disclosure cu ‘- :
of what- happened to him cane entri.rply Lrom* “documents’ which were quoted - e
. 'and which it stated contained in‘part his own statements ‘and that others = = -
" are from State Dapartment. sources or; n'om a.\state Department hearing.

)l

iy

Lo The article’ stated that in the surmer Yot 1946 t.he Bureau put tvro .
: \Agents on him and kept close. watch on-his. !'da.ily comlngs énd ygoing for eight -
..., |months.* It was atated that they took a picture of him one day as he- crossed

the street with: a woman emplqyee in the office where he was at the time. o
Subsequently, :l.t stated t&mt they showad the pict.ure to his wife in his

R ."' TN
Y W""“"f"‘ﬂtvﬂflmw

D S ﬁi

-
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A detaﬂed descmpbon wss ohtained ‘yesterda.v
of the methodd sed by the: State- Depa.rtment ani
“the “Federsl Bureau’of Investigatibn 'td fid. the'|
,department. of . ﬂersons beheved : ] '
bad necm‘aty ris W .
» It ig'the first such descrlphon to be pubhshed
‘Yt deals with the case of one. lndlﬂdnal who was*
summarﬂy dxsmnssed frum his Statel Department
“Joh. "
He "was regarded by - the depathnon‘l..mnvu;e
~+basis'of a.report from’the FEI bn the results, of-‘
;Lght months of shadowmg ,him bad securjty o]
‘mk., »-,'-"'-1‘
1 He' \was. ‘mot- accused -of dxsloyaliy ;
2 The name of the individual cannot, be reyealed
rbecause according to hls asqoclates hé‘j afraid :
'Lﬂf "reprlsa]s SR T H K r
. They do.nof{ say wnat he means. by ‘mpmsals "
“The “description of what happened to.thir man’ .

R

" 1.

quoted from Rete,.:hi i¥ Lallie Bt
. . Some _documents cantain hlsiown statemenu..
f. Some are from State'Department BOUTCEs Of trmn
a State Department -‘hearing: :~if ¥5ii}/ = F20 .
- Berauss the State Depqmment,*has. nevm' \r

‘.agalnst him there Is-no way forlanyone outside .
the'top echelon of :the depariment:to - know Jus
. what he did or is aceused,of having done.:
There. is' no-: ‘Weayfor - a.nngé Loiitside the’
echelon 1 know -whether, - indi\ndual isa;
vietim of "a “witch’ hunt” or“is’ a ‘man. g"ullty of*
- offeniscs  that might' warrant
,mont than dismisgal, . -
“This descriptive srtwle, thernfore. is not to b
snstrued ab " eriticiem “or’ defense oi the'¥State’
ﬂpartments act:on or as, criticism ‘or;: defense of'
.the record of the men Involved, e
It is, rather, a point-by-point . story o-! lmw
'thn -investigation was conducted by’ the FBI and.
- of what the State Depariment dxd——a story entircly
based on documents. .
3 Some inquu'ies were made at the State Depart- :
“ment yestgrd;y in regard to the case dealt with "

m th ments and other simllar cases. ’I‘hrae
developmenhs ensuad,

A

. ._;__.. s
oy

e

i,

y Sta

‘tomes  entirely from’documents Which” wﬂl ’b ;]

- W
vealed-—évan‘to him-~the nature of’ ‘the c.harges s

gven greater pum,sh- |

4 kapt close watth on his

te:D

wrwindhe

'.' the . chnrge.', to‘,the- Jndm!dual{‘concerned; lest'Jt
*(.hereby Vaive-away®-all #hat it may have’ learned+ R
\'about him, and-lest it tip «the- investigators’ hand-{ -
1o "other persons with,whc " the jndiwﬂual may.,
. have” associated:” & SR A i e T 1IN

" Second; ta> Ba Depar'im!'.nt BOUTCE ack.nowl- e

f~edged »that i as*-entmelv cbncewahle that an

056 irame-up g‘ranting the unlikely .'possibahty

‘partaht-<that winder: prasent ‘brossdure, such.an i
¥innotent man would: have no .mare. ;Tecourse, no -
-“mure . change 'of ﬂemandma‘ 4nd S getting  the'

ullty "t - dxsloyalty and sViolating, securgty. G
Third, “the -departtient 'sald it would" be “very
_glad if some system of Teview .could be-established

Aright to’bave & réal’ review iade of ‘his case~—ra

Lbion of jeivil libertiss shag -beefr: commitied,
! Bome’ such” syfstem’ mw?l;e ~warked. out;
i Meanwhile, on’the ~bagisip £ he' doeumenu, in
tithe pha ‘case, ha;;qﬁ.a.t‘ | RQis ¢ \
umatfemexged e BT
] “7'The’ man"worked' for-the 'Govarnment rom. |
o February.'lsu to'the’ date. e’ was “sevexed"
une ‘23, 1947571 n 5
2 SHe wnrked suceesnvely for the. Ofﬁce of Pnce
* ‘Administration; the War Production’ Board, the’,

Department,:” v 5
In lats summer;of; 1946, the Federal Bureau of .' :
* Investigation .put two agents on. him, “They )
“‘dally comings and goings,” |
iThey learned the |dentities of people he talked o, b
.- They took.a picture of him one day us he crossed
. the street with 2" women employe in the office he.
WWas In at the time,  Subsequently, they showad he’
plcture to his -wife—in' nis presence, N
4 In April, 1047, the agents visited him. and his: {
* wife: : They ‘questioned them - sely aboutq
elr past ye;rs and the -people 1 knew. ta

:?-\ Pirst,: the Sﬁe Depar!.ment takes the :tund

e

i 3y

. S

| Srmerwrpee

.‘-that sufﬁc:ant eremies ganged ) up‘on lum, The: ’
xs‘ourpe ackmwl.édg’cd domiéthing veven-more ‘im- |-

charges against him, than yould say,an individual 1 7

which would insure any accused Individual of the } .o @

:;ev:ew that would 'satisfy sveryone thit né violi- £-

Fareign Econumc Admmwtrauon, and:the State L

B
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ST AY Y e Prrom Page 7

ey F o '0\ ooy e .
Otate Aide Fire
o - - o '

A i;{;’{l;}a ﬁ‘& #

EJ o
mic they showed ber the K
pictiirm— .
5 In June, 1947, hic was dismisseq,
a' “without any -statement of! N
charges.” : _ ;
( Ie was granied a "hearing” in ’
Y. July belore fovur State ' Detl -
pertmoent superiors, e was }ol‘d
thid it was wef in the nafure of an
appeal, that the vase was elosed
-0 far as the deparbment was een-|
eerncd, but 1Rat the law Qid not
Jaehitit his employinient. by - eny
other agency of the Gaovernment. '
e insists he is not a Comnm-i

[
* o onist, os the P13 :Jr:nr:(s‘al]'m:c-d{ -

wien they called an him, and lhat_ .
his only “association wilh vepras:
tediaiivez of foveitn powers” wos, -
in the comrse of his oflleial dtlticsli :
at e State Departiment, £The 10k !
ol the ¥l men was never formal- B
fzed in ebarges.) A ! :
€1 Hc feels be is eniifled (o learn] :
* the charges against him and
hove  an opporluniiv o answey

{hew. e offered. al “the hearing” .

e send over addilional informa-}
e amd was fold {0 no :th:z(‘l-:-_-l! ;
“yau seutd it over and we'll slap it

i the file™ ‘
() I was denied the right te re-
¢ omipn,

‘!.’} Iie was denied the right o
U are Secretary of State George
. Mawshall,

Theve ate the major
facls.

Afidavit Queted [

The dacimnents from whileh eome )
the deseription of how tho Stata;
Department amdd the FRU funce’ *
tioned i (e case are these:

1T glidavid miven by tihe
ama {o persong interssded in his
case. I owill be veyroduced lere
in falt wave fer names,

L The Aranzeript of ihe Siaje
Deportent “heaving” 1 will be,
reprognecd in part, |

3 A samamuent afidavit, made
by he man. i

4 A pageaph from o Ietler hy !
¢Sl Departen! ofeiad o an!-
vt e of the g — e e s ‘

oo toxt ef the afi-lavii in whiel,

the v N#s ef his aueaioning !
By i YUFPand ebaenoent e

veleamentadotiows iy jull n'x'"*'lvll
for deletion™of "ol ngmies:

undispuled

3

naroe

“2 Daving been members of {he Gl ¥

- <" PLD degree),

1. On the evening of-Apri 15,1
. 71947, two.FDI

" hone drom T30 10 850 n . and
they charged my wife and 15 Wiik
hunist Party i Harlem, w1
sometithe about the vear 1935 andj’
further siated that T wis a high
official. (Note: I had pot yet met
smy wife in 1035) Thp charge
" was alte made (het Wo o wore sube
sequently {ransferred "o .Yash.d o

S Lingten, DL (Y, PR
Denicd e Charges -

“They Fave no indicalion whit-
B08Ver as to the source of the ine
formation cxcept to say ibat {hey

~ knew i frem paid ‘informers. I
© denivd (he alleption and “told}
them T never had 'spent time ini
Tiariem except to use ‘the sibway §
when I went to —e 2 College be., :

cause at that time I vas Yivany in| |

the Dronx.

"Most of the evening wa ‘spent}- © -

-~ In reciting my daily cominrs :mdi‘._
goings for the pyst eight manths
sinee they had followed me, Tiaey)

o Enew with whom 1 had juneh, wha .
visiteed my home apg Cwho B
visited, They questioned nw ahout »

1 - the oscasions when 1 hanged was

o -terial (o anyone, which invariably |

Vo turned o g

“Whem 1 met st wen, I b Innichy-

n "They guestioned me ahort

with him eeeaslenally, visited him
ance with my family apd we at-!
o Aended a enncert will Bim and hig
wile onen, Mo was ong of the peype
¥ons to whom the FAT sau me givel. 7.
© & vopy of gy dissertation, I wis
also questioned about ——. wlhigm
-1 got 1o know enly from her-geop.
respondence when she wes abrnad

-0n the —— misgipn bevanse 1 fpok
"% plice when he s il
Aapan. Upont her return silc!

Cvisiled my honse
her twiee, . .
s UQuestiong wope sy asled
10 LT A whern 1 knew g1 e
lege o wiho way assigned [y iy
division attop he was inchayred)
from e Apge

_ him orcazipyatly
him suctuily,

lwiee; we visitog

but never g wi

agents visfiedomy s -

"-\ Arom the Univers
Ty ocedhing g pesltion Which he sulw’

e my Wesis(fop a7

; 3 suil N 20l of wotideny
I had Junch wnh| /1."./ .al 1 dack of costidenes §

e 5 ;
PR e =
Eelned g Frieng - -+ - =

“They asled vy I h&nded-’v!
elter to ——, |y was hiy own maj)l

ity of —— ron.|

Suquently obiained., Since he ha-
o permatient residence in Wash-
- L dndton Because he was eohtemplat.
“ing leaving, he paeg my home a5
; 4 natling adgepsy L8 alse stayeq
cwith us for g Sliarl me, Jage in
. Uie ‘sumwmer of 1536, 1 worked
Wlih him.oat gy Governiment
siency), T N
“Iwas askeg ANt e, don't!

Inow bl at 41, tving met pim

o only on two otcarions, hotl 1)\:55-!
T Ness meelings iltended ny a!l:cr,
menthers of th State Dcpartmcnt.:
: CLhey asked me abopg a cheek!
Cwhieh dbiey saw me Teceive froml
e {(whione wifp had \\'orkcd}
TOWih my wife), Lorrowed some!,
“lmeney fo malic an Advance pay-
©oaient for nursery schenl twe dayel-
“before payday, Que week later IiZ
repaid him amd have the cailfceiled]
- therk,
“Lhey accuseq e of {rying {a!
Cevevicle them one day at the F-‘uciali'.
Seturity building Locause I'went|
Uodown angl up from (he second foop
"“lo the lunch Jeom twice, I was
loaking for the o pitls whem |
- kg hired te tvpe sy finsls. 1
COUIN't fing g in their oﬂiues,! )
and was iolg they weee ip e
unthroom. 1 ran  ¢own there,!
couldn’t find thenm, dashed up azain)
and then down ATAiN, went LGack
&nd then found e, I never suj.
Pected that I wig being {ollowed,
“then oy any olher tine,

"“They alsu piulopraphed me
with a girl from . aliice whop
she wnd 3 Crusted e shppot fo,
toifec, They puiled ivis s igtypel
out and showad 4 By awife,

" he day foilewing {1 ¥yl

Visil, 3 venmited ot 10 0y supervi. |

i

2 BOTE e AN e g m“
Yesisu 3 thiz sesueation shoo! H
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On my: way thwm-k thnt mnmlnﬁ -
I rode with' ‘=261 *him about B
it. He maid that- based. on his long|:
experience. as an admistrator, 1)
" ;was a dead:duck ‘whether innogent|-
or gullty because of the widespread
hysteria .

dehce, He consulted|:
- pver the phone who ;

tomplete |
with

.Was o:ut,'c'l' o {llness and who éx-{'{"® ;

pressed  similar confidence dn me.
Mr. ...._u.a.....g.. and 'Mr., a.._l..._..a‘..saw e
e {107 place 0f el whof:
Twas - out. Mr, ,told them t'-}
the department would conduet :Ats ],

own'-investigation, keep ———n} :

intormed .and H there were’ any 5 T
.ment, he'read me the department’s .

doubt I would have emple oppor» e
. tunity to resign.’

. “8. The State ciepartment secur

ity officers examiged me fof a total/"’, -

of 12 hours at “intervals duringg‘
May. end June of 1947, —— told[: o

‘me to cogpersate fully and this l dld
‘They questioned me .bn"my - opm
fons, £r:ends. mterests "J6bs," agso-
elates,” ete,” I’ oﬁered them'v 20! »
specimens of. my published anéd] -
unpubhshed writings from 1933 on. '3
Nothing in these interviews appear-
ed to inerin‘unate me in nny ;
Promottd Then Flred " : |
r' ‘4. Durjng the period from Aprill, -
15°to June 23, when my job, was!
terminated, the office had' so much),
confidence in me snd: .my’. abflity [
bat steps were taken for, JMY PIOsh . -
-+ |motion. In the early part of June.- ‘
I was glven a private office, with ay
.- |sta and,secretary,” and putln|

charge of T .?l..l... —

: "5 On’ June 23, 1947, at 5:30
p. m,. I was handed aletter by anj-+
administrative -officer - and signed]
by ~———to-the effect that as of|
that "moment ‘my .. services werei.
iterminated ‘in the interest of thef:.
United. States.’. Thus 1 was sum-
marily fired without a heari'ng ov)
' |knpwledge of charges or aceusers.f
8. When' I réturned-the folloW-}'
mg moraing to collect my persohall
‘belongings, the administrative offi-
cer wld ————i1g get me out of the;
joffice. "To this, day 'I have not/
galned access t¢ my desk 'to* clear‘
put my personal gouds R
1. Reaction :among - my eol-
Teagues and superiors was one off _\
bewilderment, consternation and|
resentment agalnst.the procedure.
iMessrs, and| .
' ——— went t.o ) at various)’
timtes {p expresq confidence in me
and to' dlscover'thn basis- for the
actlon and to try to obldin’d hear-
dng for me, J¥athing ever came of
“this. 1 have ¥n Yy, possession coples
of letters’ ”Et ‘galleagues ‘to
Mesm and —i ex.preas-
\ng thelr copﬂdence in me.z 8035 e

* staled that all 10 ‘dismissed- per-

Loy AL AL present” I am’ beud!ne
.every effort -to -obtain a'. hearing |
In all my efforts 1 get at most from]-

teespozsible members of the départ-| -

“{Department. " Og 1t 3 wére ihr

" . - " -.l Taae
ot " . pre
L s . v A *
. - S ... .

-8, 1 sent - & m*.::-m-

- 1947, 20 c11’«1.!- '-{n?jprowstlng' the L

d- d t his| |+, aetion-and ‘ask orn fair hears| ¢

ehee. He cons ’” 'inz ‘uS:j1 far’T, .hava,j.reeeived no 3
B ‘- K

reply, s i bt a3
whe, Shorﬂy afte.r the | dismissal

M. —— of the persontel division|’
of the department. telephoned me|..-

'Ito appedr within' & -‘day/-before’:a
. ieommittes of three, including him-

. 1self, to make’ z# $tatement:t When V.

iI -asked’ Bim "what .the. tharges
‘were on which to ‘pase tha state-

press Teleass, When I.appeared

. before the -panel the next day andl

" again agked for the charges, -again
1 heard the- “press ‘feieass, - They

answer.iquestions.. i1 ‘was “to aay

. lieved ‘brought on:the’ ‘wetlon, (X

'spnke for ‘about’:a’-half.an’ houril -

:stating that I was’ innocent."or Ly

" thing Which''ecould Trefiect-tm 'my]:’

" loyzlty. "1 alsd requested
view with’ Mr. Marshall, t
7910, A T news article appeared

' int

'ab t ‘the ‘next-day iniThe. Wash-|

in on Post-in which Mr. .Marshau

:'sor® knew “why .they weré dls-
missed and that nong-had appealed
to him persunally. He: ‘was.in
error on 'both - these points.’i Rai-
* torials in The Washington Post on

Juiy 5 and 11"geverely: griticized|

the depariment for.:the arbltrm
dizmissal of the 10 _persons.”.

‘ment, plous,” ‘well-meaning: stnte-

Tents about & possible: hearing l.t
.r some vague future tima.’ HER B

Weni Before Roblnson

::!

S hettheating” to° which the' man1

- ‘involved referred in’ Jid point No!

.9, was held on 'July 2, 1941, before /7'« .1 |
a’four:manjpanel. It was headed Pl
.Iby Hamilto .Bobinson. director of! %1 i -

the office’ ofl edntrols’ 'of ithe ' State

his' gyubordinates, . Arth KW¢

S‘axo%ﬂradford ‘and Thomay E.

ﬁoﬁmn'-“ ST
“Mr Robfnsén began ‘byvea

ing'

iState Department press release of .

Wune 27, which gaid:’- i

| *The' ‘iBjate ' Department hag| 40
termimted the servicds of 10, em-1-

ll||

sald’ they »would ‘neither . uk noerk..
anything I, plessed which I‘be-|." -

ofl: il
an| i

_|
I

ployes agalnut whom derogatury e

e e g W g P i x = .

e
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TTITTWAATST A been developed

thueangh fnvestigalion, I faking
{his meddon, the department {ol-
aaedd ils.policy of dropping em-
from s rolly where rahi-
mrtint doubt cxists as te tpelr
wurily. Tooa {ew of theso cases,
fmy zdministrative  consideras
1w entered intn the decision fo
{emninade the enivlinges concerned.”

M Robinsen went an {o say
that Ale. Blank, as e will be
catled hereaficr, eould say  any-
thing he wanted for ibe record
sinae the Taw did not prohibit his
aolerment by any other Govern-
ment apency. e’ emphasized,
wveyer that  the  procendings
weres final as far as the depart-
mend s coneerned. | Fnouch of
the sworequent fak af 1he “hears
in~” ic presented berewitil Lo give
{he flaver of the proceedings,
LivHed a Slatement

v, Robinsun-—~"And so we are
delighfed o listen te any state-
ment that you tare to make on
that hagis” : C

“DMr. Blank: As T {old DMy, Jean
when he phened me yesterday, it
it very diflicull 1o moke a etate-
ment as I oam compieiely  heéwil-
dered by what s abouf,  You
gonticmen ean approeiate That the
prers release  deesn't o say very
much airyway in any ene specific
cin. 1 did bhave 1he oppurtunity
of Leinz called by the depariment
s¢ensily peeple, ) ikink Tor about
12 hours of defailed guesiioning
at which I helieve 1 supplicd most
of the infermation |, .,

“Loweally, frankly don't know
whit 1n say, since I don’t krow
whal the charges are. The resultl
ol these hearings—J don't think
anyviiing came out fhat T would
cousider {0 bo a charre, I mean, 1
can fake a gencral stalemant as
to what T think my own Joyally
positicn i, T kave ne doubt in my
own Wind as 1o my own loyvalty, I
don't think 1 have ever been tempt-
cd 11 1hat direction or ever com-
mitted ary act that would he con-
sigel~d disloyal (o the Government.
I hve pever jeopavilized the se-
curity ol {he department or he
Crovernmont,

UVuanestioned for Five Yoears

"1 came down bere over ﬁvni

ment {o belp fhe war eflort, I

only did I hizndis-zroduction data,
but I handled design data of not
only the conlemporary .aiverall,
bot of future atreraft, 1 think 1
wis eleared by =2, 1 have never
Leen guestioned by anyhody, 1
was cleured by FEA. . Have &l-
vaays been clearced, so that 1 have
ne idea of anything concrete.

“So wvou do -have this detajled
knewledge.of what §.have dobe in
the .past, - 1 den't.know whelher
1 beoucht the atiention of the de-
partiment or whelher they hiad the
informalion themseives, a5,to the
juct thal—I forget the date, abwut
two wnenths ago—the FBI visit-
cd e angd I gave tho department
all the detaiis, but there was noth-
ing concrete brought out in any of
that fuformation, I theught I had
satisfied, . every ~guestion | they
brought-up.™ . . Lo

RMr. Hobinson: “Well, we realize-
the diMeulty. you .are in: On the
ollwey -hand, 1'd sugeest that you
might 1hink back oxer.your. own
cuveer ard perhaps iy your.own
nmind delve into ;soma of the fae-
tors thal have gone.infe your ca-
reer which you.think might have
bren subject to qucstion, and see
what they are and. sce .whether
vou'd like {p explaln or make any
statemenl with rezard fo.-any of
them—that is. shout fhe-best I
can-do as far as helping you along

that line.

iteeclls No Incident

"M, Blank: “Well, as vou appro-
ciate, 1 have been thinking about
anhing in my ‘earcer in the past
that could he subject to question
anrd 1. {rankly, don't sééd anylhing.
I 1hink theteé is somnelhing going on
in Washington which the ¥BI is in-
taresied in of which I have nn jdea.
I heve heard ‘they bave seen from
40 to 59 people. Thov are afler
sonielhing, they questioncdsme inl.
detafl about ceriain peopla I knew,
reopie I had worked with, mainly,
at FEA and WPRB, What Lhiy are 5@
after I don't know, There is some- |3
thing thal is bothering (hom and#
I am bewildered by what they are}!i

-~

yems ago to work for {he Govern-1 . o ' ' ‘

= " Aound (he kind of werk that I was
iaterested ing the encourasement |
I ¢ot front my supceviors, s nther|
JoBn feul miy precent one, indicaled | - .
iy avilingness 1o see joe eon- ) ' ‘ ' ‘ 0\\“\"‘““"

thwa amt at ne tine did any I % Y &
{ian evev agise as {o my inyally, i . '
“an ibhe middle of Gie war, noli;| . . .

A e o e e

o
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.’mm: wwight.)
{ #ar, Blank: '““It'g'very dxﬁiég}.t
mean, I oncer hel,ped edit’ .
‘.‘ phlet on ‘Wh&itﬁ Price M.ilk?' whlch
oo leriticized milk" companigs tor ‘their

Inrge ’]Jroﬂts
: has been 1n uach!ng and workin,g
it is extremely dimcult Aor. gne Ao

Jingi questlons.a’_..Iureallze‘ ou are

” Cltes humor

a.fter. Perhaps there ‘18 something
golng on, I feel Y thereﬂjs, I Am
outside ‘the ‘picture, < ¥ 2

.. "By somie accident’ or qmrk 1
have ‘worked with some’ of “these
people whom I didn't even see socl-
ally, I happened to get intd & car
. elub with somebody the. gquestion
came up about.iI am at & loss to
go into any detall. ‘They accused
me.,..of beinga Communist but,
a8 I pointed out to.the. security
people, I have. denied ihat point.
‘There was no evidence..raised,’ I
.admitted that..when..I. ,went 0
,— when I faught thereil
attended .all kinds of meetings that
‘were held on the campus,, but never
joined any nrganization. e o
. |A Personsal Disaster ‘

» "The security: people made me
jswear by that fact under’ oath, that
I was not 2 Communist nor was I
affiliated to a long list of organi.
zations which they asked me-ques-
tions about. ' Al) I know iy that this
action taken ig--well, the' punish.
ment doesn‘'t fit the alleged erime:
I mean, T don't know whether you
gentlemen realize what you: have
‘done to ‘me, not you- personally,
but what the department has done
‘—completely. blackballedime from
earning. & liying-'in the., 1uture. 1
don’t know where to turn.” & o3
. Mr. Rebigsen: *I think you can
be assured that the .department
. was n'ot unaware of those .aspect.s
of it’
" Mr. BIank "On what bws has
the department . done, something
like that, without even telling me?

nh

. I am }ust bewildered about it. I am

trying to be as frank as I posaibly
. can "
. B Rohinson‘ “'I'he only way 1
can uggest helping you Ls that you
- Just o ahead and spill 'your. feel-
= l.ngs bout al.l t.hu things you mlght

; .exactly ‘the best;'acrording to:cer-[lk .
taIn paople, but there is nothing)

‘jadmitted ‘that they had {o eome

ve ""bean' :lnvu‘lved »

‘My f-whnie career

make: any statement. . Twish, you
gentlerfien ‘coyld ;help. me. byt ask-

Mr. Jean i%You"mentione
you wexe assodated“thi‘ough Ly caf ),
cJub With some' people” 7!
t Mr. ‘Blank::"Well,"I don't know,

whether they caime out of A,.car
club.; They’ asked me about cer-
tain people I 'worked ‘with &t FEA.
There' {5:a%rumor: ‘golug” ugh
Washington " that-‘théy  are ‘after
Treasury,people’ iand ‘people'iwhd
worked on the so-called: "Morgen-
thau Plan." vIlam just in’the dark
sbout this, I-wish komebody would
tell me’ what it iy about.” "Y:don’t

"_ out “to;these peopls, .1t is not al}

A i ;
,‘—~_————........._..—,_"_,,_,

I ‘sm" not assaciated”l don't’ Know '

are trow.ned upon by others" !

whe;her they ‘are’ ﬂowned up
The_ investigation brought out:
kdew somebody whom I see oc-
casionally, who' works for Russian
warrelief,'* But'I knew him be-
cauge we lived in the same house.
I"knew' many other people in the
same house‘and I gave the names
of bther'ipeople whom'l saw more
w{often than 1 saw him. As J pointed

fuestion of the few people certain
Sey SECURITY, Pua 5, Column 1,

{his whole thing.. 4 Perhaps’ ‘there
are some people. [ have.inet atd|
know ., whose reputations . aren't

i my actlong toward .them or to-
ward nnythmg else that would-ip.
dicate ‘any question rof, loyalty oY
anything thatI can see: . L'mean,
my very work' in the.dapartment
should ba ‘somé indication of that,

;*As I ‘understand: it,: -nobody
whom ‘I Thave, worked - with - or
worked for has been celled. in-on
this'..."s T have worked on;the
progra\-nj ‘and :they vgave ‘me the
job of programming it. 1 was the
one' who “prepared , the first ma.
terial on the-stuft.. ,'.(jhemtook my
material,/ Th?y know exactly what
1 have done, since,I. have heen ip

they are 'wiling to. testify as 'to
that.' .
1am :ghout 3t.? My ,resction” has
been completely in accord - with

ing.  Not only that, but working
day and, pight tDward those .ends,
The FBI followed . me- and they

Saturdays and Sundays and nights.
They were g ltttle disturbed about

megn-~1 am Just bewitdered aboutj|l

what our Government has been do-||:

‘E" X

this'department, and I m positive AR

They, are .as ‘mystified .as Iy,

my working on these ams."”
Mr. Jpag:}'{Yquumber

among your !riendl people who n

R e e i

[ Sl “r‘"\‘“‘,
e
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. A " .
Fo State Bepart
]‘renlv'l‘! may Jave samnething ahout,jeaclk .,
bul it §s a question of all the peo-ibe an nctication of he

ple 1 know that shouwld be taken
into  eensideration,  Dul, appar-
enlly, the interest is jusl for” the
fow who are nol {hought of well
aud I den’l know why these peo-
- ple aren't,

g, e, 11
tionied 1ve a lot ab
Ler beoause she Ws in the oflice
and came to my e once or
twice and T waz in ey house once
or fwice: # was 2 purcly sacial
thing. Why they questioncd me
aboul ber, I don't kaov,

“They questioned me about giv-
dnp things to certein people; in
* every case I pointed aut il was
~on my thesis, 1 finished my «doe-
tor's thrsis and went around visit-
ing economists in Washinglen who
could read il ’ :
Berrowed {o Tay Theld

“Ouee (hey asked me why T got
a cheek, for example, al tunch
My little hoy went to nursery
schoeol and 7 had to pay @ $G0 hill
three days before payday, and 1
called a [riend of minc and 1 bor-
rowed $100 and 1 pzid hin back
a weak later. JUs things DBl thal
{hat just scem {o e to be silly,
that are fmportant to ulher peo-
ple. D't like to kuow what all that
mwoans”

Ne. Jean: “Do thase people you
miention, 1n yonr Lanwledge, €X-
press an idenlndy that diflers from
Americin philosuphs?™ o » .

M. Blank: "I frankly have
never gob that far with them,™ .

e, Jean: “IHave you secn Mrs.
——- rerently T

My, Blank: "Ycs,

W fhicy ques-
t her—I knew

As-

che said they werg teaving and 1
imited fhem for dinner before
they left for New York., T told
the securily peopln &1 colled hew
up because 1 had heard
pune t the Loaspsiial  wien

her husband,
gob frcd and 1 cidled hev up ang! ! :
[put 1 like tn knbw what to talk

che

" x* & oA
et Frruegy
which I helieved woul
way 1

!Lhm\ght over a perind of ycars.

*{ believe the security people
analyzed  those  documents I
brought in, beginning with 1833, -
did vou not?™ - .

Mr. Lobinson; *Well, you can de ..
sure evervihing you have submit-
tedd has been eonsidered.” .

Mr. Dlank: “So that s why I am
cemparatively bewildercd about
ihe whole situation. Did 1 leave .
anything out that veu think I
oupht 10 briag up?. We are trying
{o met the facts out o this, 1 pre-
sumie, Do you think 1 oughi fo ~
mention anything else? I assume
vout rentlemen are irying lo gel at
the facts.™ ~ Lo
Denies “Opportuniiy”

Mr. Roblnsor: “I don't think we ot

ean suggest to you things that you

puuht to discuss, I think it's up to -

you {o decide. As T say, we .are

1rvina to help by making sugfes-

lions 1o you, in a gecneral way,

which may make your record more

complele when ‘it all” ¢omes to-

gether, 'Bul so far as saying you

ou~ht to talk aboui this or you L

auzhit to lalk about fhat, I don't *

cce haw we can do that. This is %

vour oppurtunity to say. anything

that you wani.” S e
“Nr. Blank: “Gentlemen, it's my

‘opperinnity’ to sav anyiuing, but T

reslly, 1o ba frank-sou genile- ! S

men arcn't responsible—it's really v

not an npporlunity, 1 dom't know ™ 7

what to ‘tatk aboul, I mean, 1

am—-—" ‘ - to
Mr. Rebinson: "A) vight, T with- ="

draw -ihe stalement it was ah-op- 7 -

porfunily, if you prefer” ' ,
Mr. Blank:™i am nol blaming =~ .-

vl gontlemen, You are held with-- "7,

in verlain rules aid regulations, * v -

about and what to say. IU's ex-

Hremely Gilicult in such a situa-
Hion.
ane hagjthing amout me or
satid about me and {he press re-

T doi’t know who said any-
what has’been

Beard her hushand s fired, Why Jeage- makes 1t even wause, I e,

that happened, 1 dan't know,

just think it is unforivnate that at|
laspymean.
imad or anything.

have come int centadt eves the
year with certain people that 3
kuow nothing about.

Gave NMony Names

j:lhe

kind of slatemient  where
nothing  has been developed, I

I am no{ trving=io getl: ‘
T appreciate the
am invelved in :

slituation, but 1

da very digastrous way in  this '

You wmeniioned, aloul having an

A, Yablnsen: “Now, vou have opporiunily  to iesert” additional

eaid several tines ‘certain people,
but #o fm vou iave only vaentioncd
one br fwe. .o
hie, Back:
the soey ivy=peapie a. ferrific Jist
ol nanics, . . ..amy didntt niss
seving anyhedy, Tty cene”
My, Jntdnron
atpeaciy when il

i fact iz T onave
taant 1o putoin ) .

s —xvil)
after this?”
Tail Nol (o Worry .

Me, FRoldmson:  “Anything  you

1 get an ophotiunily

Ay, Mank:  “Well, Tocare to

' jmake Hoas complete ny possible.
toe, 30 vou l;n\'x‘.“]‘hr et 35 1 eame the very next
1 dut wanbed o nioe flad (e FHIvixited meo

fo pise you e (baneg by say hitiamd weal to my soceviors and Lold {

i v wanted 1t
My, Blante UThe Bned
Bpedcht ap 2 oo oo hisl
onty It 1 b e i oaapes ol
I 32 ISR oy otehinlog
- A e Faven $ltuvmyccf

Hilem
in -
g g win
11|:- [RIK
\\1'0!1‘1“”':' v

e cowplels  siory. M
e e wtjid Voweatd by nolluntg
avwerd o s hingg, thal
i e eaosideration
troe, , thal the security
Y'Y peooa

[ U-9L I B
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‘oecondly, 17 "was i

{thay question?™ .

i R b
dig’ a:ise I-\Vould be calied ‘betore
theni;", The fack 1x, 1. even offefod
my resignatlon that very ﬁrst day,
for two redsons:’; One, T nsked the
|advice of . soms" people land” they
spid with the’ présmt state ot
things in Wuh.lnkton, whéther'you
ate "right or ‘wirong, - bnce thxs
thing gm o;arted you m out and
L rnldst "of
some very. delica ‘negotiations
with gentlemen on Yhe geographic
desks ‘and I told"%them'I didn't
want'this tharge hidiging over ‘me
to: hurt'the divigion’ in guiirela-
tions“ with the geographie’ people,]
tand they ‘hed my:resignation and
they'told ‘me no, t.hey refused to
accept’ it because''they - felt . the
charges were unwarranted- and 'if
there were anything that I:would
be-given time lo- remgn md you
can ‘verify that, . .
*:Mr. Robinson: ' "l !.hink 1 mlght
just say . for: the record here one
thing . which 1 believe §
polnt.mg out, and that is t 4t it is
fairly clenrly ‘indicated in the press)’
releage that this action ‘wag taken| -
ot the  ground of A" doubt as' ‘to
aecurity #nd what 1 wouyld hke to
say for the’ record ig that we care-
fully Dbear in mind in all’ these|*
ases that there is a very Qeﬁnife
‘se-
curity” and, the word ““loyalty. -1
1Just want that to be on the record.”
1 iMz¢. ' Blank: “"May 1 ask: :what
the differente 18?7’ lt s not’ clear 16
me” W E
Mr.’*RobInson' “There's ' “Yast
dlﬂere ce, between secunty And

"l'

*- My Blank: ¥’ think--may I ask_
o Mr. Robinson: 4
{Mr.' Blank! “To’ clear’ up"the
rdlﬁerence ‘between them, 1 mean
|to me,1 think ene i v
Mr.* Robinson:* “Well, I'll po;nt
Jout ‘s difference.’ T think loyalty
must ‘hecessatily ‘be 2 gonscious
proposition. Security, or- the lack
fof it, might be" conscigus ‘or un-
{coniscious. ' And T think that prob-
1ably serves "the purpose of .what
I am trylig to do, but 1 am mak-
Ting ‘that st,atement for the, record
{without any implication as'to any
from ¢ « that statement"but you
-mnde ' peveral statements about
that‘and I°just want to make clear
that this action was based, as the|
{press,release. states, as Fy matter

)
of ‘Becurity.”. SR8 ot

Imperlls His: Future _' L,

* Mr/ Blank: “‘You mean that thé
punishment for: an’ alleged viola-
tion' of 'security {8 more ‘sévere
than!quemons of:loyalty? ~'What
I mean'ls, assume’thls Whole'thing |,
is true ‘about my securlty, isnt the
punishment - to - deprive. me' “Jiter-,
ly.of a livehhood in:the future.

-‘||r< Ly

]

-worth; ]

4| body here,” 'but I'd ‘like to ,getin

ﬂ“ 3
Hleygag gl ":

{eonclusion that you should draw|-

mesn you ha
i,':t'xved:L

car}

dustry—what m
employers? Ynu
find’.me’ ylng #hout ), it .{bec:

they would' cateh up with:me and
I wouldn‘“t“1ia——abont"lt”'.exthor |
Could I explain’ 'this difference be-

tween security and loyalty to 1ome1..
kind, of.college where I-am,tryingmf -
to get a teachi,ng aob? ﬂ-.m&u— [

“Mr. Robinsoen: i an not:sug—
gestingthat.; I a.m not, aven. SUgs. I

gegting. the d:stmctgon 1s..proper )

in- your’ case, E¥am merely. sug~
gesting, -one, is . not qecessar}ly
synonoemous.: wlth ‘1he rotherh 1
think . if _you 'feel” that, I don’t
know’ whethe,r you, . teel there ' is
anythmg you wxsh to Fdd {0 thi
as a statement W

ey
it over anq iﬂg'],l 1p~‘-it- A0 th
file s o o '

Asks ta, See

,‘L :
" Mr. Blank: +-*T- understand"the
secretary is-a ‘reaionable man. ' Id\ -

it *posstble for you genuemen'to
make ‘an appointment IOr ¢
see- him? oo .
 Mr.i ‘Robinson: }“I‘ n' {afrs
isn t our: function:”

are a}ot",golxllg rto‘

r

u@,y

_ou’;jﬂet-id b

- T'.._'.m e

A

"M Blank: " “Well,"I -am mak‘lng
‘A request: anyway. T ani not’cast
Ing aspersions, of cburse, ‘6. ‘any-

touch with the ,{:‘u'ml1 authonty on
this mattér. . %
My, Robmson"‘"WelI certainly,
‘there is no reason 4n- the‘world hy
you shouldn't, but'l dm afrallee

add" that : u’, ,at any tune ‘you
want? fto‘ ‘add imythmg 'further
tb * this,} Just"get"in touch with
Tom Hoﬂman ..and 'send - any-|.
thing vover to ln.m you want’to in-
corporate in the record that wm
be pll right."

are‘net in's positign, ‘t0 be. able to :

do- anythmg abolit that" Jusk" ‘asia
nuggesticm. you mlght‘want 1o, get
some ¢f the people You - 8ay "havely
conﬁdence in-you'and so forth—-"
.-Mr.* Blank: "Well. sthey are''at-
tampting 0" see certaln [people, X
know that'I am’ trying 't_o do some-
thing ‘on: my ow'n. ‘of ou ‘mre
there any quest.aons"" R
. *"Mr. Robinson: ‘Do you hwe
thing further, Arch?" )
 hay c

M. Jean) Y
further, no."” l'“'

A Clear Conaclenue

'Mr. Blank:." Well I'd.l*ke to-close
by -reilerating ‘again what: v have
said beforg, that, .in my oWL- mind
and in.my own egnscience,'I have

and. . my own respomlbility ‘to the
security of this Government, .} have
a-clear condcience completely, go 1
can’;duly state my sincerity.<This
whole 'thing. has me co;nplet 1y bq-
wxldered e v L

; Il'»w:'

v.'Blank "Well I thinkr, the
'wmng me: dry e twelve hours of
-quesuoning whlch 1 brought on my-

Eymm—

{to him for-reasons of securf

" .,,,,. g'r-r—v-—--
1 suggestlonl that “ha* was
rity risk -or.. dxsloyal anda
r a_hearing. ' ek n

*I have never -done- a.nythi

:{merit the destruction of my.te
‘|tion “and ‘have . 'always :been o

pletely devoted to my.coun
to. the State Depar’m:1ent."1:h :
in this affidavit; . L R
“The other document was'a ‘
from a State’ Department q
to an ‘assoclate uf the: accuse .
had - protested - against [thé |
rmssal “This letter said:in" p¥
"“Although™I. belfeve Mg T
was generally ‘familia® ‘i
reasons for’ his- dismissal -1’
not possible to explain the ek R

“You recognize, I:am sure F
the department’ is'one 0%t
sensitive agencles-of the . hr :
ment from a_.securityt. view

Sclf, i.. ZT ':_; 7
v%w Robinson ' K w'
‘Blank: "Thank you '

TWo other Documents

Y.

7 'There ; were two. other documents
“One was a formal ‘afidavit from
1,he accused man. .In 1t he demed

i and,«consequenﬂy, when a ¢
‘fable doubt is raised ag to W !

o

‘|the continued employment”

. |individual ;would -constitute’ “‘Ff"

curity rlsk it is ‘the ‘polic
depart{:ent to resolve suc
in ‘favor-of ‘the: Governme:
mcpynyht .!u?. i

o

‘{no question as to, my-own loyaltyj].. . =
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/-- O]ﬁ(:@ Memoreﬁdz&m « UNITED STAj"Ts GOVERNMENT

" TO :  Director, FBI DATE:  November 6, 1947
Guy Hottel, SAC, Washington Field e
Gomper: “Ganory {gﬁ?%i““
LSPIONAGE - R s S
(WILLIAY WALTER REMINGTON) ‘. a;7
. oo

On October 7, 1947, the following letter was received
from WILLIAM WALTWH R=(INGLON, who is a subject in instant case:

11717 Riggs Place N.V.
Washington, D.C,
October 6, 1947

mir, Cornelison
Washington Area Qffice

- Federal Bureau of Investigation
‘Department of Justice

Dear ¥r. Corneilison:

nSince I last wrote to you there have been no meetings of
-Jashington Chapter 1 of the American Veterans Committee where I
heard individual members take clear pocitions on matters of policy.
However, in connection with the Chapter 1 elections next week, 1
have discussed the slate of nominees with a few of my friends.
According to them, the following men have rather consistently
follawed the Commgqist Farty 1ixe in the A.V.C.: JuliudTopol,
Hube§§§kfckie, Do \g?llance, Bob\3chwartz, S

P

Yy
n{note: I am not sure that these names are snelle

correctly) R4

nThers are apparently sevoral others in the organization (‘i
who take a similar position, but as yet I do not know their names. dd
As I learn them, and as they take specific positions on peints of s}

policy which illustrate their beliefs, I will write further,

nprobably I should emphasize that I do not know Leckie, “Aéa.ﬁ -

Wallance, and Schwariz even by sight. MWy statement that they havg’ﬂ;gﬂ?ﬁﬁuﬁ”-
followed the Comuunist Party line is based on the judgement of men ¥ ol ‘/q
I trust, but I cannot prove it., In the case of 11épol,; I have a By
judgement of my own, and I have described to y?;q§h9E9a§%é for itile o T =y
N T 5 TR o .
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Letter to Director Yoverber 6, 1247 ' [ ({,LL£ v
WFO #100-17493 Wit f/f‘ V% b Y
" A few Cays ago I got e call fron a woman reportef for (

visor at the President's Committee on Forelign Ald. She had attended
the Conference, had called him for further information, and was
referred to me. At tae end of the conversation 399 asked e if I
were the Nr. Remington whom she hac metl aﬁﬁpefhgzgzg?dmont s. She

)

Trans-Radio Wews following s press conference given by my Huper= . gﬂ

ultimately identified herself as the wife of D othenberg. 1 was
pretty chilly on the phone after that, but she sald she and her
husband would like to scec me sometime, I have a strong disinclina~
tion to see thez for a variety of reasons, However, you oOnce asked
me if any of Ji:ﬁﬁéith's friends called me to be polite to them,
and let you know.' “hal should I do if the Rothenbergs call me?

nder cell from Trans-Radio News reminded me of another
reporter from the same orgenization whom I met at Reduonits house
the same evening I met rs. Rothenberg. He 1s very slender, mediun
heizht, with short vlondish hair as nearly as 1 recollect, He
strongly defended the USSR in the general conversation, and I got the
vague impression he mipht be & Communist. I do not know whether it
is coinecidence or not that itwo persons of similer outlook work for
the same organization. A few months azo I think I saw hin welking
on 17 St. near Penasylvania Ave. but I never can be sure of identifying &
person 1've secn once belore.

nre T told you in April, T do not believe that Joe Horth or
Lis friends will ever ezain make any overtures to me. lorth knows

)

ny convictions, and never woul@ have introduced me to his friends

-except at the height of the wor-time allimnce between the U S. and

the U.53.5.%. I have beoen debeting the malter in my miné for months,
and if you want me to, I would be willing deliberately lo renew my
poguaintence with lorth on the chance that he might int_oduce me to
more of his friends, I could noi pretend to become converted to &
pro-Conraunist or pro-Russian point of view. I woulc not be success-
ful at and would not be willing to play a role that required me to
act or talk things I don't believe. But I would be willing to see
North and try to get introduced to his friends to find out who they
sre for vour purpozes. I% mizht be possible to arouse their interest
by telling them things which you devised in advance.

"I{ you wish to explore possibilities along these lines,
please let me know. Probably there is nothing I can do to help.
But I want to offer enything I can becsuse I feel so sirongly that
the Communist Party 1s a menace, and because it occurs to me that
my acquaintance with North could conceivably be useful to you.

-2 -
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Letter to Director November 6, 1947

TFO 100-17493

nas I told you on the tel

live at 1717 Riggs FPlace N.W.

My o

ephone last weeik, I still
£fice is still at the Councll

of Economic Advisers in the 014 State

Building, but the room

location has been shifted from #63 to #355.

I also spend part

of my time in 5327 Commerce Building.
USincerely yours,

/s/ WILLIAM W, REMINGTON

np.S. In checking through my address £ile for your address to

confirn it befors typing the envelope,

an across the enclosed

caré giving the current address of RaphaeNScobey, a former OPA
ezployee. 1 @id not know him there except ag & man in the

personnel

department who referrec applicants to the office I was

in.

But I found out

1ater he is a friend of Reduont's.

I met

him at an A.V.C. party here in Washington last summer. Ve

telked,

and he left me his address which I am pass

ing on to you

because he telked most vigorously against the Truman doctrine
and Harshall Plan. That, plus his friendship with Redmont, and

the fact that he told me he is currently

in the export business

specializging apparently in selling to Russie, makes me think
you may wish to chec) up on him.

/S/ Ww. RO

"y, G. Scobey
150 V., 57 St.
H.Y.C.

CO 5-0573"

REVMINGTOH has written to this Office previously,

|
\ jndicating his willingness to act mo
for the FBI. RENINGTON was contacte

re or less as an informant
¢ by telephone by Special

Agent WILLIAI R. CORRELISCN

and advised that under no circun-

stances could the Bureau guthorize h
| for the FBI. However, 1t was sugges
he obtained any information which he

in to act in any capacity
ted that in the event that
wished to turn over to the

rBI, the ‘ashington Field Office would be very glad torecelive

Ethis data,

This informetion is being
the Yew York Division for any action

CC New York

100-17493
UEC:mjim -3-

N Z A, S N
G N ey e,
) Q "

PTG T

furnished to the Bureau and
they deem appropriate.
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’ Oﬁice Memorgndum « UNITED STA%W;S GOVERNMENT

TO  : Director, FBI DATE: November 1, 1947
ﬁmom :  QUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field e
,  SUBJECT:  TECHNICAL SURVEILIMCE- ' : !‘

/ WILLIAM VALTER-REMINGTON
ESPIONAGE -~ R -

This is to advise that the technical surveillance
was discontinued on the above named subject, residing at 11
Tauxemont lrive, Alexandria, Virginia, telephone TEmple-5648.

The effective date of the discontimuance wa.s
November 8, 19L7,.

- ) BECUILEE L/ - \{/./“f.;’-"»’\. / 2 QS- [
¥ 3y

: I . o
REN;cl 31 nov 201947 g SLIP
100-17L93 : n

T N i .

7 \/ R ‘
B3 ﬂ DV/Z 61547 ' | //)

Lo — %\’"-r L TRy, e AT T
B e o= T AT L o S
g g Y A ot T e 5 _z_._._.__*"*!“_—.u.:n-‘ o i m 2T ,u....:...-.lf... ,':.{'fr"“‘“‘“'\"

T T :Jr'.n‘._r: -.--.-—- h A w: - . - = . .
-] iy Y f“'il'f‘.ﬂ‘: 1) fu{"‘ ""-P’a ‘_‘:“' % ”}. o }‘ '\" \M ,.- ?’."‘:* .':. : kﬂ‘* 'b?}‘
AR : m bt - . M{"‘)‘;F*W u.x ;.M.‘} - 4.,"

P syt
’?zi% P%"&V.“ﬁ ['f.f Foe WY k"lq.}'..f% '1'&"!"#. ) ~ "wﬂ{kw.;::



d A R Bt \'1u¢r::

- ,”,.\-:. WA
- Oﬁ'ice Memomedum I*TTﬁD_ STAT. GOVERNMENT A

IRECTOR, oB oIo

vh
- g

Dm" November 19, 1947
il "r‘ 5" .

GOY HOTTEL); sac msmmron FIELD

sunjncr CEREGORY .'.,:l .;. 4 P
Espionasge-R - A R
Buresy mwes-s&oz CEVIEL o
Re: WILLIAM mm/{vmnmon G et

Cadiisrn e,
! S .

The follo#irg are pertinent exerpt"s from a letter received by ©
Special Agent WIILIAM R. GORNELISON Iashington_Field Oi‘ﬁce frm WII.LIAJ[

making conversation, he made a .remark about some movie that was coming to
New York. Itve forgotten what movie, and wha t he said about it, But I . S
' do remember asking him either why he felt the way he did, or how he knew - i’
about it, if he hadn't seen 1t yet. 'He said,that a good frisnd of his had - :
" told him all about it. In the course of the very brief conversation he got ’\
rather huffy and annoyed in defending his’ position and dragged in his friend's
name, When I looked blank, because the name msant nothing to me, he added,
YHe's the son of the famous writer.! " Looldng back on it, I can't remember
clearly enough to swear this is true, but I think t%e name RDNER .
- ‘ AT LD *-'n-u\ e ¢
"In ocur last telephone conversaticn you mentioned that when I
write you or call you about something that I think may interest you, I am
) dojng it on my om. I cannot imagine any other basis it could be on., When
T I ses or hear things that I believe may indicate a communistic frame of .
mind in anyone, I think you and your organization should know about it so - |
that you can determine wheiher or not investigation is warranted, I am .
just 28 eager as you are to help rid this country of commnmists and their ==~ !
sympathizers (and Y think my feelings on this matter may well be even more
intense than yours, largely because of my experience with my wife which &8
been six hellish years ending up with loss of everything I have loved ard,
' believed in), This is the only basis on which I bave volunteered informa 75 o)
tion to you. It is & pretiy gtrong bas.ta. i SR *c%
The above information is being mrnished for whatever action you
deem advisable,

cc-New York . REOORDM : 'fé,,’; - (r/! a0
- &'73 o RE e
c : _ .
. 100:174-93‘ . - N PR dﬂmDr\ It)l.‘.‘,..,o-m.a 33 rloﬁ- gé ‘n e
A ) . ‘ rs
- "'S.- ST o Qt‘-’:ﬁrf‘(‘-' ST "'r"."-" ~-h.?'nl'|'g?~’.vilﬁ'.‘ﬂ‘3- ¥ oA, \ .

:.»55..‘0‘510 _l' 1947




Inventory Worksheet
FD-503 {2-18-77)
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f Deacription No. of Pages Exemptions used or, to whop: referred
Serial Date (Type of communication, to, from) Actual }Released {identify statute if {b)(3) cited)
|
: “7 ond =Y Gy g - /=
| 298| 257\ WED Ky G S b-7-C poa
] 4 o ;
.:i.d |
8o T i
] |
B '
LT . I
- 1 '
g i
1 i
L ! i
T !
|
|
l
i
: |
P 1
- !
: |
-] :
!
: T
’ {
1
(| '
. A '
]
! I
:
1
l
I
|
I
¢ ;
' I
t
w t
|
T
[
|
I
. ' -
' |" '"‘ ? ‘ — i FBl/DQ




ST A A el Ty s

IR g P ¥ TR0 Pyt g VI IRSTLS S F T el Ve T

4';;;;@* FEDI‘.‘.RG. %%R %

s
— ¥

IECE NV -.Q S

© . with aliases et al

¥ l'".‘ £ SR ORIZINATID AT, jASMWON D Car . ’ g w0, 100w _...L;:o LT
5. . REPORT MADSAT - s PATZ Wit PERIOD FOR WHICH MADR mu;:mn . f
: ad o] eoe : - . :
s wa.suwc.'rc.., D. C.  |11/26/L7|8/1/LT - 9/30/L7 LAMBERT G. ZANDER 1621 JAG
Jma CHARACTER OF CASK
N 'I - |
1 (_, . sNATFJ-LI\ GREGORY EILVULG\'ASTER ESPITOwAGE - B .;."

SYNOPBIS OF FAGTS:
‘a i




. bl SEL T

INDEX

VREMINGTON, WILLIAM WALTER .

ety e

~faa 0.

¥ oo

Tt h Tl cpe A P, V)




&‘i. ?’5-.1:%
10017493 ' WHM:IPB
. RE; WILLTANM WALTER REMINGTON
The fol%wmg information for tie periocd August 1, 1547 through
September 30, 1947, i3 reported by Special Agent "?J’ LLIAM H

Hail Cover
The mll cowey maintained ou sebject’s residenae, 1707 Rig. . Fhao-.
N, W.., produced no informalicn of i.r,t.e;est during this pecioc,
. o '
))(Conf’ldential Iniornan,- raporus thdt no informatinc or parhisular
interest concerning this subjact has come to his attention during *his
period,

Informant mentioned that on September 24, 1947, CARI,VB}.’RJBE‘FI spoxa to
REMINGTON's wife, ANN, and inquired if she were read; to pro:ssi with
the divorce action against her husband. ANN indicated she was ceady.
“and BERUEFFY stated he would file the action in Fairfax County Virginie
within the next day. or so. H: Indicated that whem RENIMIT™! cEm Lo ar
the children on the following Saturda: he would be gservad v ilhh 2 suamoi:,
ANN expressed her approval of this arrangameut.

F.L"_)"_,S J.cal Surve illance

-

During the period covered by this report; no physmal sm'veilJ.ance was
conducted on the subject. -

Miscellaneous

From time to time during this period REMINGTON's employment and addressy
have been checked. It has been ascertained thaf he continuss to reside
at 1717 Riggs Place, N, W., where he maintains a room. His telephcne
rumber at this address "13 Metropolitan 4070, His employment conlinues to
be with the Economlic Affsirs Council, Executive Offices of the President,
Room 63 0ld State Department Puilding, 17th and Pennsylvania Avenue, No W,
telephone number Executive 3300, Extension 327.

L]

32
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Ojﬁce Memamndum s UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

%'; TO : . MR, D, M. LADD @ DATE: December 20, 1947
TR + Tolsen .
FROM 4. P. coYS. ‘J ~ T —

'-._/

SUBJECT:|  GREGORY ASE

BSPIONAGE = R

SRSEERERERNENNNY S
:

- he ons exception to the above is the case of Villiam
ter—liamington, who, you will recall, is a subject in this case and who

; M5 o Heval Rocerve Officer until April 1247, The information on

| . Remington has already been made available to the havy and they have acted-

| upon it.

A further review hes been made of the information received as a
result of interviews with the subjects in this case, and nothing of a
Yaval interest was found,

sileg

ACTION f1_

';;”"}; i ez 3 ORS
FLJ :mvb semw = 9 ~~ - RECORDED" = -lk 1

31 JAst 1948

)74, b
59, mnnw »l"%’ B0 %ﬁ
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- Office Merg andum - unrreo s;TAi*Es GOVERNMENT

. = ' ! f‘ )
. TO : MR, D, M. IADD / ) DATE: December 26, 1947
1i . PROM -4 3 Ro w. m%&\w L %: ::.ieéé TelfE__

R —
N ’ ; Mr. NicnsTa
1 sumsd: GREGORY CASE S <L . I e —

: ESPIONAGE - g : ' s, Eran ——

O .
-

Y

. r, Tolson

Mr. Wilson was also advi
the investigation of this case (7}
been furnished with the infommation "

; that the only Naval interest resulting from
%?f\- was that of JBemipgton and that the Navy has

. on him, This memorandum is prepared for record purposeg only,
1 W - |
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,Office Memorandum - oswep — GOVERNMENT
(
Jﬂ T0 : Director, Bl DATB: !arch 1G, 1947

GUY BOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

‘RECORY -
_FSPIOMACE - R |

The following are the contents of a letter received on 'arch 3,
19/3 from ¥ILLIAY FALTRR Y5l IW3TON, subject in instant case, by Special
Acent Viilliam R. Cornelison, washington Field Office: :

n1717 Rigrs Place, M. W. / ‘
Washington, D. C. / J |
J Warch 2, 1948 ) . s
‘ . p
nir, Cornelison, Special Agent ; / E
Washingien Field Office e /ﬁ"'j" i - -
F.B.T., Department of Justice J /F x/é" ‘8’

7” qm’f- !

"Fursuant to your sugzestion of gMiost a year ago,
T have continmed to rack my brains for ine dents and remarks
people have made to me which might intefrest you.

“hear Yr. Cornelison
-y

/
S "yith respect to L-‘.AIX’.’OO?T}ERILEH, I believe T said
\ . T had received no definite indication of either loyalty or
k -disloyalty. There is nothing I can recall either way from my
f slight contact with him in Viashington, but a few days ago T
remembered a remark he made at Colurbia University where I met
him in 1940, He said something to the effect that the Cormuni.st
party was right aboub some matter in the news, and asked if 1
didnit think so too., I said no., He remarked something about the
Communists proving they were right when they seized power, and
as T recollect it he was implying approval.

-t

T

%I also recall seeing JOSEPY JTXJOSEPH in London, He
wos with UNRPA. I had met him once or twice when we both worked
at the National Resources Planning Board.

!

e denounced the British Conservatives and laborites L
| equally, after having had a few drinks. I asked him what Britishers .. 7 <
FJ : he did like, and he replied gquitc boldly that the Comrmunists made o
] sonse bto him. We vere talking about some specific issue, so his
1 renark may noi indicate general sympathy. After all, just because
: the Communists have made nice remarks about George Washington
[ dossn't make all of us who respect him Commmnists. But I have a
i distinct, but perkaps fallacious, impression that he did feel a

NN eneral sympathy with the Communist posifd | . .
o ¢ n Wpa d . po %:U?.}B :)j/ £ 1 ‘-f_/':'l. :
- ns4 4 ,’ . — -h--—--.rs- ..___.4.‘,
3 Sincerely, . %DEXED , E EY =
‘Teaington® gg MAR 20 348 1/

: "Fillian W,
BT T

e
~
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NFO 100-17L93

RE: WILLIAM WALTER REMINGTON

. The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent
FILLIAM R, CORNELISON.

It was ascertained on February 2, 1948, that WILLIAM REIINGTON
ms 5ti11 employed by the President's Economic Board, telephone number
Executive 3300, Extension 327, with offices in the Old State Department
Juilding at 17th and Pennsylvenic Avenue, It wus slso determined that
UEMINGTON is £till renting a room in the home of Urs. WILLIAM H, CALFEL,
1717 Riggs Place, N. W., telephone number Hobart 0568,
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